
Lowell Joint School District 
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603 
 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
January 8, 2024 – 6:30 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

I. Call to Order 6:30 p.m. 
 

Lowell Joint School District Character Education and Patriotic Education Focus 
of the Month: 

• Character Trait:  Perseverance (GRIT, Goal Setting). The ability to continue on 
with something despite difficulties or failure 

• Patriotic Focus: Martin Luther King Jr. & Harriett Tubman 
• Honoring Character & Patriotism in Action:   
• RWF Essay & Art Contest (Jan/Feb) 
• Annual Random Acts of Kindness (Dec/Jan) 
• I Have a Dream Banner 

 

INFORMATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Comments from the Public INFORMATION 
 

1.  Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any 
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on 
the table near double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to 
the secretary. When the item is considered by the Board, individuals 
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board 
action.  Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes.  The 
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 30 
minutes.  With Board consent, the president may increase or decrease 
the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and 
the number of persons wishing to be heard.  
 

2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue 
by following the same identification process as shown in I-A-1 above. 
Since the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the 
agenda, such items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling.  
Individuals interested in speaking to items which are not on the 
agenda will be called upon under Item IV. 

 

 

B. Closed Session 
 

6:30 p.m. 

1. Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel – Existing and 
Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would  
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real Property/Liability 
Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee Appointments – Discipline –
Dismissal – Release (Government Code Section 54957)/ 
Employer/Employee Relations 

 

 

2. Public Employee Negotiations – Certificated School Employees 
Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association 
(CSEA); Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs  

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
January 8, 2024 

Page 2 
 

3.  Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54957) 

 

 

C. Regular Session Approximately  
     7:30 p.m. 

 
II. Preliminary Procedural – Board President 
 

 

A.  Salute to the Flag  
 

 

B.  Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session 
 

 

C. Introductions and Welcome of Guests 
 

 

D. Comments from the Public INFORMATION 
 

1. Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any 
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on 
the table near double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to 
the secretary.  When the item is considered by the Board, individuals 
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board 
action.  Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes.   The 
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 30 
minutes.  With Board consent, the president may increase or decrease 
the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and 
the number of persons wishing to be heard. 

 

 

2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue 
by following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1 
above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which  
are not on the agenda, such items will be referred to the 
Superintendent for handling.  Individuals interested in speaking to 
items which are not on the agenda will be called upon under Item IV. 

 

 

E.           Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board 
 

  INFORMATION 

F.           Approval of Agenda 
 

ACTION 

G.          Approval of Minutes from the December 11, 2023, Reorganizational      
Board Meeting  

 

ACTION 

III.  Reports 
 

INFORMATION 
 

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent – Board President 
 

 

B. Recognition of the 2023 C.A.R.E. Golden Bell Award 
 

INFORMATION 

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
January 8, 2024 
Page 3 
 

***************BREAK***************  
 

C.   School Reports            
                          (School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month) 

 

 

IV.  Topics Not on the Agenda 
 

 

V.         General – Jim Coombs INFORMATION 
 

A. Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement – Quarterly Uniform 
Complaint Report for Quarter October 1, 2023 – December 31, 2023 

 

ACTION 

B. Resolution 2023/2024 No. 913 Approving the Application for The 
California Schools Healthy Air, Plumbing, and Efficiency 
Program(CalSHAPE) to Provide funding to upgrade heating, air 
conditioning, and ventilation(HVAC) systems in public schools and 
replace non compliant plumbing fixtures and appliances that fail to meet 
water efficiency standards 

 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 

C. Election of a Member to Serve on the Whittier Area School Trustees 
Association for 2024 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
VI.  Business Services – David Bennett 
 

 

A. Ratification of Additional  Professional Services Agreement with A-
Tech Consulting for Hazardous Materials Monitoring, at Rancho 
Starbuck Intermediate School 

 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

B. Ratification of Change Order #1 with Koury Engineering & Testing for 
additional Geotechnical analysis, at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate 
School 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

C. State Budget Update INFORMATION/ 
DISCUSSION 

 
VII. Human Resources – Jim Coombs 
 

 

No Items Except on Consent  
 

VIII. Education Services – Sheri McDonald  
 

A. Approval of the 2022/23 School Accountability Report Cards   INFORMATION/ 
ACTION 

 
IX.   Administrative Services – Carl Erickson 
 

 

No Items Except on Consent  
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
January 8, 2024 

Page 4 
 

X.  Consent Calendar 
 

 

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means that all items 
appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a Member of the 
Board or the Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from the 
“Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately.  Generally, “Consent Calendar” 
items are enacted upon in one action to conserve time and permit focus on other-
than-routine matters. 

 

 

A. General – Jim Coombs 
 

 

1. Approval of Consultant Agreement Tana Carmichael to be a 
Costume Designer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre for the 2023-
24 School Year  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

2. Approval of Consultant Agreement Alfonso Neavez to be a House 
Manager for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre for the 2023-24 School 
Year  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

3. Approval of Consultant Agreement Zoe Kinne to be a Lighting 
Designer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre for the 2023-24 
School Year  

 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

4. Approval of Consultant Agreement Rudy Hernandez to be a Sound 
Technician for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre for the 2023-24 
School Year  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

B.        Business Services – David Bennett 
 

 

1. Purchase Order Report 2023/24 #6 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
2. Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/24 #6    ACTION/ 

(RATIFICATION) 
 

C.        Human Resources – Jim Coombs 
 

 

1. Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/24 #6 
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, and 
Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential 
Employees 
 

 ACTION/ 
        (RATIFICATION) 

D.        Educational Services – Sheri McDonald 
 

 

1. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Chelsea Palumbo to 
Provide Graphics for Rancho Starbuck Christmas Performance for  

              the 2023-24 School Year 

 ACTION/ 
        (RATIFICATION) 

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
January 8, 2024 
Page 5 

 
2. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Alfonso Neavez to 

Provide Script Writing for Rancho Starbuck Christmas Performance 
for the 2023-24 School Year 

 

        ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

3. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Angela Hutcherson to 
provide Art Instruction at Jordan Elementary School for the 
2023/24 School Year 

 

 ACTION/ 
        (RATIFICATION) 
 

XI.         Board Member/Superintendent Comments 
 

          INFORMATION 

XII.  Adjournment 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board.  Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or 
before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board. 

 
Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available 
for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603, 
or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours. 
 
The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday February 5, 2024. 



Lowell Joint School District         
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603     
 
MINUTES OF THE REORGANIZATIONAL BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE   
December 11, 2023 

 
Call to Order 

 
President Shaw called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. at Lowell Joint School District, 
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA  90603. 

 
Topics Not on the Agenda 
 

None. 

Closed Session  
 

President Shaw declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:31 p.m. 

Call to Order 
 

President Shaw reconvened the meeting to order at 7:32 p.m.  
 
The flag salute was led by El Portal Elementary 6th grade student, Jordan Lee. 
 
Trustees Present:         Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford, Anthony A. 

Zegarra, Christine J. Berg, Regina L. Woods 
                                     
Trustees Absent: None 
 
Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools, David Bennett, 

Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, and Carl 
Erickson, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services 

 
Staff Absent:              Sheri McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of Educational 

Services 
 

Reporting out Action (if 
any) Taken in Closed 
Session 
 

In closed session, the Board took action by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0), to 
approve the modified school day for Student ID:  811945, effective November 27, 
2023, and directed the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary 
documents.   
 

Introductions and Welcome 
of Guests 
 

President Shaw welcomed the many guests in attendance, staff members present, 
LJEA and CSEA along with the President of the Orange County Board of Education. 

Acknowledgement of 
Correspondence 
 

None. 
 

Approval of Agenda 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 – 0) to approve the 
December 11, 2023, Board agenda.  
 

Approval of Minutes 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0) to approve the minutes 
from the November 6, 2023, Regular Board Meeting. 
 

Organization of the Board 
of Trustees 
 

Every December an organization meeting is held to establish the upcoming year. 

Election of a President 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0), for Mrs. Anastasia 
Shackelford to serve as President of the Board of Trustees for the 2024 organizational  

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
December 11, 2023 

Page 497 
 

 year.   
 
Mrs. Shackelford took the position at the table as the president of the Board of 
Trustees.  Mrs. Shackelford thanked Ms. Shaw for her service this past year serving 
as the President of the Board of Trustees. 
 

Election of Vice-President It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0), for Dr. Anthony 
Zegarra to serve as Vice-President of the Board of Trustees for the 2024 
organizational year.  
 

Election of Clerk It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0), for Mrs. Christine 
Berg to serve as Clerk of the Board of Trustees for the 2024 organizational year.  
 

Adoption of the Schedule of 
Regular Meetings of the 
Board of Trustees of the 
Lowell Joint School District, 
2024 Organizational Year 
and the Regular Meetings of 
the Citizens Bond Oversight 
Committee of the Lowell 
Joint School District, 2024 
Year 

 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 – 0), to adopt the 
schedule of Regular Meetings of the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School 
District, 2024 Organizational Year and the Regular Meetings of the Citizens Bond 
Oversight Committee of the Lowell Joint School District, 2024 Year, as attached. 

Election of Member to Serve 
on Orange County 
Committee Nominating 
Committee for School 
District Organization for One 
Year 
  

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 – 0), for  Mrs. Anastasia 
Shackelford to serve on the Nominating Committee for the Orange County 
Committee on School District Organization for one year. 

Election of Alternate 
Member to Serve on the 
Orange County Nominating 
Committee on School 
District Organization for One 
Year 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 – 0), for Dr. Anthony 
Zegarra to serve as an alternate on the Nominating Committee for the Orange 
County Committee on School District Organization for one year. 

Election of Two Members to 
Serve on the Board of 
Directors of the Lowell Joint 
Education Foundation 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 – 0), for  
Mrs. Regina Woods and Mrs. Christine Berg to serve as the two members on the 
Board of Directors of the Lowell Joint Education Foundation 
 
 

Approval of “Certification of 
Signatures” 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Education Code Sections 35143, 42632, and 
42633, it was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5 – 0) to 
approve and adopt the Certification of Signatures, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
December 11, 2023  
Page 498 

 
Timely Information from 
Board and Superintendent – 
Board President 
 

None. 

Recognition of the 2023 
Classified Employee of the 
Year and the 2024 Teacher 
of the year 
 

-Mr. Coombs recognized Mrs. Christina Ilinksy as the 2024 Teacher of the year.  He 
presented her with a jacket, business cards, brief case and stadium chair.   
-Mr. Coombs recognized Adriana Ponce as the 2023 classified employee of the year 
and presented her with a jacket, business cards, brief case and stadium chair. 
-Mr. Coombs recognized Mrs. Kari Daniel with the 2023 LJSD Impact Award for 
the El Portal arts program. 
 

RECESS 
 

Mrs. Shackelford declared a recess at 7:50 p.m.  Mrs. Shackelford reopened the 
Board meeting at 7:56 p.m. 
 

School Reports 
 

El Portal 6th grade student Cambria Berg read the December El Portal school report 
and each Board member shared highlights of their respective schools.   
 

Topics Not on the Agenda 
 

-Mrs. Slaveia Roche, Macy Elementary parent, spoke to the board of trustees about 
recess restriction. 
-Mrs. Adrienne Gibson, Macy Elementary parent, spoke to the board of trustees 
about recess restriction and group discipline.  
-Mrs. Teresa Herman, El Portal Elementary teacher, spoke to the board of trustees 
about bargaining. 
-Mrs. Shelly Pimper, Macy Elementary teacher, spoke to the board of trustees about 
bargaining.  
-Mrs. Michelle Bohen, Olita Elementary teacher, spoke to the board of trustees 
about teaching and salary.  
-Mrs. Deanna Morrison, Meadow Green Elementary teacher, spoke to the board of 
trustees about LJEA and salary.  
-Mrs. Susie Toice, Meadow Green Elementary teacher, spoke to the board of 
trustees about contract negotiations.  
-Mrs. Aly Saieva, Olita Elementary teacher, spoke to the board of trustees about 
bargaining.  
-Mrs. Julie Borsari, Olita Elementary teacher, spoke to the board of trustees about 
LJEA negotiations.  
-Mrs. Margaret Palmer, Olita Elementary teacher, spoke to the board of trustees 
about negotiations.  
Mrs. Shackelford asked Mr. Coombs to arrange for Mr. Bennett to host a voluntary 
budget workshop at each school site. 
 

Resolution 2023/2024 No. 
909 Approving Agreement 
for the Funding from the 
California Department of 
Forestry and Fire Protection 
(CalFire), Green Schoolyards 
Grant Program for Nonprofit 
Child Care Facilities 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt 
Resolution 2023/2024 No. 909 Approving Agreement for the Funding from the 
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CalFire), Green Schoolyards 
Grant Program for Nonprofit Child Care Facilities, Expenditures at each site shall 
not exceed $1million, are to be paid out of the general fund and are to be reimbursed 
by the state upon the completion of the work and reporting documentation that will 
provide proof that the work was completed to the grant specifications, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the resolution. 



 
Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

December 11, 2023  
Page 499 

 
Resolution 2023/2024 No. 
910 Approving the 
Application for Outdoor 
Equity Grant Program Grant 
Funds for Jordan Elementary 
Schools 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt 
Resolution 2023/2024 No 910 Approving the Application for Outdoor Equity Grant 
Program Grant Funds for Jordan Elementary Schools, not to exceed $700,000.00 on 
behalf of Jordan Elementary School, all funds are derived from the grant, will be 
received in the summer of 2024, and must be spent by the summer of 2027, and that 
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the resolution. 
 

Resolution 2023/2024 No. 
911 Approving the 
Application for Outdoor 
Equity Grant Program Grant 
Funds for El Portal, Macy 
and Olita Elementary 
Schools 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt 
Resolution 2023/2024 No 911 Approving the Application for Outdoor Equity Grant 
Program Grant Funds for El Portal, Macy and Olita Elementary Schools, Lowell 
Joint School District is eligible to apply for a grant not to exceed $700,000.00 on 
behalf of El Portal, Macy and Olita, all funds are derived from the grant, Grant 
funds will be received in the summer of 2024, and must be spent by the summer of 
2027, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
resolution. 
 

Resolution 2023/2024 No. 
912 Approving the 
Application for Outdoor 
Equity Grant Program Grant 
Funds for Meadow Green 
Elementary Schools and 
Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt 
Resolution 2023/2024 No 912 Approving the Application for Outdoor Equity Grant 
Program Grant Funds for Meadow Green Elementary School and Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate, Lowell Joint School District is eligible to apply for a grant not to 
exceed $700,000.00 on behalf of Meadow Green Elementary School and Rancho 
Starbuck Intermediate, all funds are derived from the grant, grant funds will be 
received in the summer of 2024, and must be spent by the summer of 2027, and that 
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the resolution. 
 

Approval of the Lowell Joint 
School District Arts & Music 
Supplemental Grant Plan 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0) to approve the 
Lowell Joint School District Arts & Music Supplemental Grant Plan be officially 
reaffirmed, the ARTS FOR ALL Program includes six program pathways which are: 

o ARTS FOR ALL:  Let the Music Play (Instrumental Music) 
o ARTS FOR ALL:  Let Your Voice be Heard (Vocal Music) 
o ARTS FOR ALL:  Let the Rhythm Move You (Dance) 
o ARTS FOR ALL:  Let Your Inner Spirit Soar (Theater) & Lowell Joint 

Youth Theater 
o ARTS FOR ALL:  Let Your Creativity Shine (Fine Art) 
o ARTS FOR ALL:  Let Your Digital Vision Shine (Digital Media/Video 

Production) 
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents. 
 

Presentation of First Interim 
Report 2023-24 

Education Code Sections 35035(g), 42130, and 42031 require Board approval of the 
District’s 2023-24 First Interim Report and Certification by the Board as to whether 
or not the District will maintain positive cash and fund balances for the current and 
subsequent two fiscal years. This report reflects the projections based on financial 
information through October 31, 2023. This Board approved interim report is due to 
the Orange county Department of Education by December 15, 2023. It was moved, 
seconded, and carried by a unanimous vote, (5 – 0), to adopt the 2023-24 First 
Interim Report and approve the Positive Certification for the reporting period. 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
December 11, 2023  
Page 500 
 
Authorization to Utilize 
California Multiple Award 
Schedule with Playcore 
Wisconsin, Inc., dba 
Gametime, (CMAS #4-20-
00-0092B, GSA Base 
Schedule No. 2017001134) 
for the Purchase of Outdoor 
Recreational, Playground, 
Challenge Course, and Shade 
Equipment at Rancho 
Starbuck Intermediate School 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by a unanimous vote, (5 – 0),  to approve the 
authorization to utilize California Multiple Award Schedule with Playcore Wisconsin, 
Inc., dba Gametime, (CMAS #4-20-00-0092B, GSA Base Schedule No. 2017001134) 
for the Purchase of Outdoor Recreational, Playground, Challenge Course, and Shade 
Equipment at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, Financial Impact: $181,438.70, 
Funding Source: Fund 40.0 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Fund, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Consent Calendar It was moved, seconded, and carried by a unanimous vote, (5 – 0), to approve/ratify 
the following items, under a consent procedure. 
 

Approval of Agreement with 
Albert J. Melaragno MD, to 
provide signed authorizations 
for students who receive 
Occupational Therapy, 
Physical Therapy and Speech 
and Language services for the 
2023/2024 school year 
 

Approved the agreement with Albert J. Melaragno MD, to provide signed 
authorizations for students who receive Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy 
and Speech and Language services for the 2023/2024 school year, at the rate of 
$175.00 per hour, not to exceed (Five Hundred Dollars) $500.00, and the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement. 
 

Approval of Agreement with 
Orange County Department of 
Education to Services during 
the 2023/2024 school year  

Approved the Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to 
implement the School Based Health Incentive Program (SBHIP) from September 1, 
2023 and terminate on June 30, 2025, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

Approval of Agreement with 
Orange County 
Superintendent of Schools for 
the Public Health Workforce 
Development (WFD) Grant 
 

Approved the Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for the 
district to complete the scope of work for the Public Health Workforce Development 
(WFD) Grant, covered from July 1, 2023 to  June 30, 2024, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

Approval of Agreement  with 
Behavior and Education Inc., 
a Nonpublic Nonsectarian 
Agency, to Provide additional 
direct Behavioral Intervention 
Services for select district 
students for the 2023/2024 
School Year 
 

Approved the Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic nonsectarian 
agency, to provide additional direct Behavioral Intervention Services for a select District 
Students for the 2023/2024 school year, at the rate of $60.00 and $80.00 per hour, not to 
exceed $100,000.00 and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
agreement 

Approval of Independent 
Contract with Aveanna  

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Aveanna Health for nursing 
services for a student in the district for the 2023-2024 School Year, covering the  

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
December 11, 2023  

Page 501 
 

Health, to provide nursing 
services for a student for the 
2023-2024 School Year 
 

period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, at no cost to the district, and that the 
Superintendent be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with Mr. Ryan 
Morales to Provide After-
School Coaching Services for 
the 2023/24 School Year 
 

Approved the consultant agreement with Mr. Ryan Morales to provide after-school 
coaching services for the 2023/24 school year at the amount of $700.00, not to 
exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck 
Athletic account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the agreement.  
 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with Mr. Bryan 
Tarelo to Provide After-
School Coaching Services for 
the 2023/24 School Year 

Approved the consultant agreement with Mr. Bryan Tarelo to provide after-school 
coaching services for the 2023/24 school year at the amount of $700.00, not to 
exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck 
Athletic account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the agreement.  
 

Purchase Order Listing 
Report/Check Register  
2023/2024 #5 

Approved the Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2023/2024 #5, issued 
October 1, 2023, through October 31, 2023, as attached, and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Consolidated Check Register 
Listing Report 2023/2024 #5 
 

Approved the Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/2024 #5, issued 
October 1, 2023, through October 31, 2023, as attached, and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Acceptance of Notice of 
Completion, Spec 
Construction Inc., for General 
Construction at the Maybrook 
Interim Housing Phase II 
(Rancho Starbuck) Project 
 

Accepted a Notice of Completion, Spec Construction Inc., for General Construction 
at the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho Starbuck) Project, $673,251.00, 
Measure LL Bond Fund, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the necessary documents.  
 

Acceptance of Notice of 
Completion, Red Wave 
Communications and 
Electrical Inc., for Electrical 
and Low Voltage at the 
Maybrook Interim Housing 
Phase II (Rancho Starbuck) 
Project 
 

Accepted a Notice of Completion, Red Wave Communications and Electrical Inc., for 
Electrical and Low Voltage at the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho 
Starbuck) Project, $760,378.06, Measure LL Bond Fund, and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

Acceptance of Notice of 
Completion, MPI Miller 
Plumbing, Inc., for Plumbing 
and site utilities at the 
Maybrook Interim Housing 
Phase II (Rancho Starbuck) 
Project 

Accepted a Notice of Completion, MPI Miller Plumbing, Inc., for Plumbing and site 
utilities at the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho Starbuck) Project, 
$293,489.00, Measure LL Bond Fund, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
December 11, 2023  
Page 502 

 
Employer-Employee 
Relations/Personnel Report 
2023/24 #5 Which Includes 
Hiring, Resignations, Contract 
Adjustments, and Retirements 
for Certificated, Classified, 
and Confidential Employees 
 

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/24 #5, as attached, 
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for 
certificated, classified, and confidential employees. 

Board  
Member/Superintendent 
Comments 
 

Mr. Coombs mentioned that Dr. McDonald was not in attendance that evening due 
to illness. 
 
Ms. Shaw wished everyone happy holidays. 
 
Mrs. Shackelford mentioned that she received her national board certification. This 
was the single greatest and challenging professional development that she has ever 
had. 
 

Adjournment 
 
 

President Shackelford adjourned the meeting at 9:16 p.m. in accordance with 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, c) and indicated no further public action 
would be taken. 
 

Date Approved: 
 
 
    
 

 
 
 
______________________________________________________ 
                       Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

 



Adopted 12/11/2023 

                         Lowell Joint School District                   
Tradition of Excellence Since 1906 
Home of Scholars and Champions 

 
 

SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2024 
 
 

2024 ORGANIZATIONAL YEAR 
 

Unless otherwise specified, all Closed Session meetings are held at 6:30pm and Open Sessions 
held at 7:30 p.m. in the Board Room of the District Office, located at 11019 Valley Home, 
Whittier, California. 
 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in January 2024   Monday, January 8 (2nd Monday) 
 
Board of Trustees Annual Study Session in January 2024  Saturday, January 20 (8-11:30 a.m.) 
   
First and Only Regular Meeting in February, 2024   Monday, February 5 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in March, 2024   Monday, March 4 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in April, 2024   Monday, April 1 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in May, 2024   Monday, May 6 
 
First Regular Meeting in June, 2024     Monday, June 3 (1st Monday) 
Second Regular Meeting in June, 2024    Monday, June 17 (3rd Monday)  
 
JULY – DARK 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in August, 2024   Monday, August 5  
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in September, 2024   Monday, September 9 (2nd Monday) 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in October, 2024   Monday, October 7 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in November, 2024              Monday, November 4 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in December, 2024   Monday, December 16 (3rd Monday) 



Adopted 12/11/2023 

 (Organizational Meeting) 
 
 

SCHEDULE OF CITIZEN BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE - CBOC (Measure LL) 
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2024 ORGANIZATIONAL YEAR 
 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in March, 2024   Tuesday, March 12th 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in June, 2024   Tuesday, June 11th  
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in September, 2024   Tuesday, September 10th 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in December, 2024   Tuesday, December 10th 
     





































 

 

 

 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

First Interim Report 
 

Period Ending October 31, 2023 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by: 

Chelle Price – Director, Fiscal Services 

David Bennett - Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

 

 

December 11, 2023 



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CI_District, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:39 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form CI
Orange County For the Fiscal Year 2023-24 E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and rev iewed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC)
sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeting of  the gov erning board.

To the County  Superintendent of  Schools:

This interim report and certif ication of  f inancial condition are hereby  f iled by  the gov erning board of  the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: December 11, 2023 Signed:

President of  the Gov erning Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of  the Gov erning Board of  this school district, I certif y  that based upon current projections this district will meet its f inancial obligations
f or the current f iscal y ear and subsequent two f iscal y ears.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As President of  the Gov erning Board of  this school district, I certif y  that based upon current projections this district may  not meet its f inancial
obligations f or the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of  the Gov erning Board of  this school district, I certif y  that based upon current projections this district will be unable to meet its f inancial
obligations f or the remainder of  the current f iscal y ear or f or the subsequent f iscal y ear.

Contact person f or additional inf ormation on the interim report:

Name: Dav id Bennett Telephone: 562-902-4202

Title: Assistant Superintendent, Business Serv ices E-mail: dbennett@ljsd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The f ollowing summary  is automatically  completed based on data prov ided in the Criteria and Standards Rev iew f orm (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,"
and supplemental inf ormation and additional f iscal indicators that are "Yes," may  indicate areas of  potential concern, which could af f ect the interim report certif ication, and
should be caref ully  rev iewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met

1 Av erage Daily  Attendance Funded ADA f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by  more than two
percent since budget adoption. X

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met

2 Enrollment Projected enrollment f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by  more
than two percent since budget adoption. X

3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio f or the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears is
consistent with historical ratios. X

4 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)
Rev enue

Projected LCFF rev enue f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by
more than two percent since budget adoption. X

5 Salaries and Benef its Projected ratio of  total unrestricted salaries and benef its to total unrestricted general f und
expenditures has not changed by  more than the standard f or the current and two subsequent f iscal
y ears.

X

6a Other Rev enues Projected operating rev enues (f ederal, other state, other local) f or the current and two subsequent
f iscal y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since budget adoption. X

6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, serv ices and other expenditures) f or the current
and two subsequent f iscal y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since budget adoption. X

7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance
Account

If  applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the required contribution to the ongoing
and major maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account). X

8 Def icit Spending Unrestricted def icit spending, if  any , has not exceeded the standard in any  of  the current or two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X

9a Fund Balance Projected general f und balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current and two subsequent f iscal
y ears. X

9b Cash Balance Projected general f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear. X

10 Reserv es Av ailable reserv es (e.g., reserv e f or economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts)
meet minimum requirements f or the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears. X

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes

S1 Contingent Liabilities Hav e any  known or contingent liabilities (e.g., f inancial or program audits, litigation, state compliance
rev iews) occurred since budget adoption that may  impact the budget? X



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CI_District, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:39 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form CI
Orange County For the Fiscal Year 2023-24 E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

S2 Using One-time Rev enues to Fund
Ongoing Expenditures

Are there ongoing general f und expenditures f unded with one-time rev enues that hav e changed since
budget adoption by  more than f iv e percent? X

S3 Temporary  Interf und Borrowings Are there projected temporary  borrowings between f unds? X

S4 Contingent Rev enues Are any  projected rev enues f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears contingent on
reauthorization by  the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other def initiv e act (e.g., parcel taxes,
f orest reserv es)?

X

S5 Contributions Hav e contributions f rom unrestricted to restricted resources, or transf ers to or f rom the general f und
to cov er operating def icits, changed since budget adoption by  more than $20,000 and more than 5%
f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears?

X

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes

S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X

• If  y es, hav e annual pay ments f or the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears increased ov er
prior y ear's (2022-23) annual pay ment? X

• If  y es, will f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to
the end of  the commitment period, or are they  one-time sources? X

S7a Postemploy ment Benef its Other than
Pensions

Does the district prov ide postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB)? X

• If  y es, hav e there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB liabilities? X

S7b Other Self -insurance Benef its Does the district operate any  self -insurance programs (e.g., workers' compensation)? X

• If  y es, hav e there been changes since budget adoption in self -insurance liabilities? n/a

S8 Status of  Labor Agreements As of  f irst interim projections, are salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled f or:

• Certif icated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X

• Classif ied? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X

• Management/superv isor/conf idential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) n/a

S8 Labor Agreement Budget Rev isions For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget
rev isions still needed to meet the costs of  the collectiv e bargaining agreement(s) f or:

• Certif icated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a

• Classif ied? (Section S8B, Line 3) n/a

S9 Status of  Other Funds Are any  f unds other than the general f und projected to hav e a negativ e f und balance at the end of
the current f iscal y ear? X

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes

A1 Negativ e Cash Flow Do cash f low projections show that the district will end the current f iscal y ear with a negativ e cash
balance in the general f und? X

A2 Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem? X

A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current f iscal y ears? X

A4 New Charter Schools Impacting
District Enrollment

Are any  new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are impacting the district's
enrollment, either in the prior or current f iscal y ear? X

A5 Salary  Increases Exceed COLA Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the current or subsequent f iscal
y ears of  the agreement would result in salary  increases that are expected to exceed the projected
state f unded cost-of -liv ing adjustment?

X

A6 Uncapped Health Benef its Does the district prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current or retired
employ ees? X

A7 Independent Financial Sy stem Is the district’s f inancial sy stem independent f rom the county  of f ice sy stem? X

A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress? If  y es, prov ide copies to the COE,
pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X

A9 Change of  CBO or Superintendent Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business of f icial (CBO) positions
within the last 12 months? X



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: TCI, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 7:16 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Table of Contents

30647660000000 
Form TCI 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied
For:

Form Description 2023-24 Original
Budget

2023-24 Board
Approved
Operating

Budget

2023-24 Actuals
to Date

2023-24
Projected Totals

01I General Fund/County  School Serv ice Fund GS GS GS GS

08I Student Activ ity  Special Rev enue Fund

09I Charter Schools Special Rev enue Fund

10I Special Education Pass-Through Fund

11I Adult Education Fund

12I Child Dev elopment Fund G G G G

13I Caf eteria Special Rev enue Fund G G G G

14I Def erred Maintenance Fund G G G G

15I Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17I Special Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital Outlay  Projects

18I School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund

19I Foundation Special Rev enue Fund

20I Special Reserv e Fund f or Postemploy ment Benef its

21I Building Fund G G G G

25I Capital Facilities Fund G G G G

30I State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund

35I County  School Facilities Fund

40I Special Reserv e Fund f or Capital Outlay  Projects G G G G

49I Capital Project Fund f or Blended Component Units

51I Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

52I Debt Serv ice Fund f or Blended Component Units

53I Tax Ov erride Fund

56I Debt Serv ice Fund

57I Foundation Permanent Fund

61I Caf eteria Enterprise Fund

62I Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

63I Other Enterprise Fund

66I Warehouse Rev olv ing Fund

67I Self -Insurance Fund

71I Retiree Benef it Fund

73I Foundation Priv ate-Purpose Trust Fund

76I Warrant/Pass-Through Fund

95I Student Body  Fund

AI Av erage Daily  Attendance S S S

CASH Cashf low Worksheet

CI Interim Certif ication S

ESMOE Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of  Ef f ort GS

ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S S S S

MYPI Multiy ear Projections - General Fund S S S GS

SIAI Summary  of  Interf und Activ ities - Projected Year Totals G

01CSI Criteria and Standards Rev iew S S S S



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 35,414,827.00 35,414,827.00 6,512,670.85 35,510,683.00 95,856.00 0.3%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 587,450.00 587,450.00 17,845.25 633,812.00 46,362.00 7.9%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 257,002.00 257,002.00 306,619.64 436,433.00 179,431.00 69.8%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 36,259,279.00 36,259,279.00 6,837,135.74 36,580,928.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 13,956,594.00 13,956,594.00 2,555,488.36 14,080,392.00 (123,798.00) -0.9%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 3,347,402.00 3,347,402.00 755,646.93 3,413,750.00 (66,348.00) -2.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 7,622,062.00 7,622,062.00 1,931,238.32 7,714,105.00 (92,043.00) -1.2%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 959,651.00 959,651.00 183,683.65 2,514,365.00 (1,554,714.00) -162.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 2,394,183.00 2,394,183.00 1,335,507.65 2,329,132.00 65,051.00 2.7%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 101,699.00 101,699.00 5,984.05 201,699.00 (100,000.00) -98.3%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)

7100-7299
7400-7499 21,525.00 21,525.00 9,630.00 21,525.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 (205,314.00) (205,314.00) 0.00 (199,455.00) (5,859.00) 2.9%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 28,197,802.00 28,197,802.00 6,777,178.96 30,075,513.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) 8,061,477.00 8,061,477.00 59,956.78 6,505,415.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 (4,305,612.00) (4,305,612.00) 0.00 (4,544,769.00) (239,157.00) 5.6%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (4,305,612.00) (4,305,612.00) 0.00 (4,544,769.00)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 3,755,865.00 3,755,865.00 59,956.78 1,960,646.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 13,074,919.00 13,074,919.00 13,575,989.00 501,070.00 3.8%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13,074,919.00 13,074,919.00 13,575,989.00

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 13,074,919.00 13,074,919.00 13,575,989.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 16,830,784.00 16,830,784.00 15,536,635.00

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 12,746,867.00 12,746,867.00 10,605,088.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,354,795.00 2,354,795.00 1,357,631.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,699,122.00 1,699,122.00 3,543,916.00

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 15,489,162.00 15,489,162.00 4,244,806.00 14,660,227.00 (828,935.00) -5.4%

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 6,167,307.00 6,167,307.00 1,567,996.00 5,754,724.00 (412,583.00) -6.7%

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 33,644.00 33,644.00 0.00 32,486.00 (1,158.00) -3.4%

Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 2,547,476.00 2,547,476.00 124,608.88 2,753,007.00 205,531.00 8.1%

County  & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 7,442,798.00 7,442,798.00 .46 8,117,061.00 674,263.00 9.1%

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 225,057.00 225,057.00 98,608.43 245,783.00 20,726.00 9.2%

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 128,978.01 133,314.00 133,314.00 New

Supplemental Taxes 8044 120,953.00 120,953.00 185,887.65 470,244.00 349,291.00 288.8%

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 634,811.00 634,811.00 157,783.00 2,934,547.00 2,299,736.00 362.3%

Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 2,403,606.00 2,403,606.00 0.00 374,277.00 (2,029,329.00) -84.4%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Taxes 8048 350,013.00 350,013.00 4,002.42 35,013.00 (315,000.00) -90.0%

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 35,414,827.00 35,414,827.00 6,512,670.85 35,510,683.00 95,856.00 0.3%

LCFF Transf ers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 35,414,827.00 35,414,827.00 6,512,670.85 35,510,683.00 95,856.00 0.3%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Forest Reserv e Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal
Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290

Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e
Instruction 4035 8290

Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290

Title III, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290

Other NCLB / Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3180, 3182,
4037, 4123,
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,

5630

8290

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years 6360 8319

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311

Prior Years 6500 8319

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 106,884.00 106,884.00 0.00 111,561.00 4,677.00 4.4%

Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 480,566.00 480,566.00 17,845.25 522,251.00 41,685.00 8.7%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590

Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590

Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690,
6695 8590

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590

American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 587,450.00 587,450.00 17,845.25 633,812.00 46,362.00 7.9%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 77,753.00 77,753.00 257,184.44 257,184.00 179,431.00 230.8%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 179,249.00 179,249.00 49,435.20 179,249.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers Of  Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791

From County  Of f ices 6500 8792

From JPAs 6500 8793

ROC/P Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791

From County  Of f ices 6360 8792

From JPAs 6360 8793

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 257,002.00 257,002.00 306,619.64 436,433.00 179,431.00 69.8%

TOTAL, REVENUES 36,259,279.00 36,259,279.00 6,837,135.74 36,580,928.00 321,649.00 0.9%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 12,056,084.00 12,056,084.00 2,204,639.98 12,056,084.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 396,239.00 396,239.00 76,556.02 396,239.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 1,504,271.00 1,504,271.00 274,292.36 1,628,069.00 (123,798.00) -8.2%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 13,956,594.00 13,956,594.00 2,555,488.36 14,080,392.00 (123,798.00) -0.9%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 434,495.00 434,495.00 63,648.69 434,495.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 707,920.00 707,920.00 143,466.27 707,920.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 634,699.00 634,699.00 168,183.26 634,699.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 1,427,639.00 1,427,639.00 361,300.52 1,493,987.00 (66,348.00) -4.6%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 142,649.00 142,649.00 19,048.19 142,649.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 3,347,402.00 3,347,402.00 755,646.93 3,413,750.00 (66,348.00) -2.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 2,582,951.00 2,582,951.00 528,240.85 2,606,596.00 (23,645.00) -0.9%

PERS 3201-3202 647,286.00 647,286.00 240,125.95 662,167.00 (14,881.00) -2.3%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 455,646.00 455,646.00 141,462.49 461,708.00 (6,062.00) -1.3%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 3,272,350.00 3,272,350.00 698,913.72 3,316,792.00 (44,442.00) -1.4%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 12,262.00 12,262.00 36,450.91 12,352.00 (90.00) -0.7%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 278,567.00 278,567.00 193,720.62 281,490.00 (2,923.00) -1.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 373,000.00 373,000.00 92,323.78 373,000.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7,622,062.00 7,622,062.00 1,931,238.32 7,714,105.00 (92,043.00) -1.2%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 140.00 140.00 79.09 4,369.00 (4,229.00) -3,020.7%

Materials and Supplies 4300 914,223.00 914,223.00 156,682.20 2,215,708.00 (1,301,485.00) -142.4%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 45,288.00 45,288.00 26,922.36 294,288.00 (249,000.00) -549.8%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 959,651.00 959,651.00 183,683.65 2,514,365.00 (1,554,714.00) -162.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 44,975.00 44,975.00 5,531.17 44,975.00 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 30,240.00 30,240.00 34,457.68 30,240.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 352,036.00 352,036.00 299,392.00 299,392.00 52,644.00 15.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 864,871.00 864,871.00 356,968.04 852,464.00 12,407.00 1.4%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 241,394.00 241,394.00 125,397.14 241,394.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 (295,919.00) (295,919.00) 0.00 (295,919.00) 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 954,897.00 954,897.00 471,672.91 954,897.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 201,689.00 201,689.00 42,088.71 201,689.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 2,394,183.00 2,394,183.00 1,335,507.65 2,329,132.00 65,051.00 2.7%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 101,699.00 101,699.00 0.00 101,699.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 5,984.05 100,000.00 (100,000.00) New

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 101,699.00 101,699.00 5,984.05 201,699.00 (100,000.00) -98.3%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict

Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 21,525.00 21,525.00 9,630.00 21,525.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222

To JPAs 6500 7223

ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221

To County  Of f ices 6360 7222

To JPAs 6360 7223

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 21,525.00 21,525.00 9,630.00 21,525.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 (49,014.00) (49,014.00) 0.00 (43,155.00) (5,859.00) 12.0%

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 (156,300.00) (156,300.00) 0.00 (156,300.00) 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (205,314.00) (205,314.00) 0.00 (199,455.00) (5,859.00) 2.9%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 28,197,802.00 28,197,802.00 6,777,178.96 30,075,513.00 (1,877,711.00) -6.7%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From: Bond Interest and

Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital
Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 8 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 (4,305,612.00) (4,305,612.00) 0.00 (4,544,769.00) (239,157.00) 5.6%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (4,305,612.00) (4,305,612.00) 0.00 (4,544,769.00) (239,157.00) 5.6%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) (4,305,612.00) (4,305,612.00) 0.00 (4,544,769.00) (239,157.00) 5.6%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 9 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 3,026,539.00 3,026,539.00 354,322.43 2,852,110.00 (174,429.00) -5.8%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 665,034.00 665,034.00 1,118,470.52 2,182,241.00 1,517,207.00 228.1%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 3,413,973.00 3,413,973.00 82,731.26 3,197,448.00 (216,525.00) -6.3%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,105,546.00 7,105,546.00 1,555,524.21 8,231,799.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 4,256,346.00 4,256,346.00 694,567.24 4,792,220.00 (535,874.00) -12.6%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 2,917,724.00 2,917,724.00 603,737.83 2,887,724.00 30,000.00 1.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 3,017,202.00 3,017,202.00 326,308.21 3,044,391.00 (27,189.00) -0.9%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,932,763.00 1,932,763.00 141,504.93 2,556,402.00 (623,639.00) -32.3%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 1,194,192.00 1,194,192.00 157,214.38 1,137,895.00 56,297.00 4.7%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 242,681.00 (242,681.00) New

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)

7100-7299
7400-7499 474,397.00 474,397.00 0.00 474,397.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 49,014.00 49,014.00 0.00 43,155.00 5,859.00 12.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 13,841,638.00 13,841,638.00 1,923,332.59 15,178,865.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (6,736,092.00) (6,736,092.00) (367,808.38) (6,947,066.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 4,305,612.00 4,305,612.00 0.00 4,544,769.00 239,157.00 5.6%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 4,305,612.00 4,305,612.00 0.00 4,544,769.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (2,430,480.00) (2,430,480.00) (367,808.38) (2,402,297.00)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 2,436,793.00 2,436,793.00 6,407,916.50 3,971,123.50 163.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,436,793.00 2,436,793.00 6,407,916.50

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 2,436,793.00 2,436,793.00 6,407,916.50

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 6,313.00 6,313.00 4,005,619.50

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 994,126.00 994,126.00 4,005,619.50

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (987,813.00) (987,813.00) 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Timber Y ield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

County  & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LCFF Transf ers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091

All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 11 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Entitlement 8181 655,687.00 655,687.00 0.00 655,687.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 22,496.00 22,496.00 0.00 22,496.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Forest Reserv e Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal
Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 441,413.00 441,413.00 19,224.43 391,721.00 (49,692.00) -11.3%

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e
Instruction 4035 8290 153,584.00 153,584.00 0.00 79,054.00 (74,530.00) -48.5%

Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 5,252.00 5,252.00 0.00 0.00 (5,252.00) -100.0%

Title III, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 53,078.00 53,078.00 0.00 94,815.00 41,737.00 78.6%

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other NCLB / Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3180, 3182,
4037, 4123,
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,

5630

8290

78,580.00 78,580.00 0.00 88,596.00 10,016.00 12.7%

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 1,616,449.00 1,616,449.00 335,098.00 1,519,741.00 (96,708.00) -6.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 3,026,539.00 3,026,539.00 354,322.43 2,852,110.00 (174,429.00) -5.8%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 189,400.00 189,400.00 34,099.00 212,441.00 23,041.00 12.2%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 12 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690,
6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 475,634.00 475,634.00 1,084,371.52 1,969,800.00 1,494,166.00 314.1%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 665,034.00 665,034.00 1,118,470.52 2,182,241.00 1,517,207.00 228.1%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 13 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 89,123.00 89,123.00 0.00 89,123.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers Of  Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 3,324,850.00 3,324,850.00 82,731.26 3,108,325.00 (216,525.00) -6.5%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,413,973.00 3,413,973.00 82,731.26 3,197,448.00 (216,525.00) -6.3%

TOTAL, REVENUES 7,105,546.00 7,105,546.00 1,555,524.21 8,231,799.00 1,126,253.00 15.9%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 3,462,589.00 3,462,589.00 562,921.57 3,863,845.00 (401,256.00) -11.6%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 266,359.00 266,359.00 65,316.99 400,977.00 (134,618.00) -50.5%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 527,398.00 527,398.00 66,328.68 527,398.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 4,256,346.00 4,256,346.00 694,567.24 4,792,220.00 (535,874.00) -12.6%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 1,217,173.00 1,217,173.00 186,347.34 1,187,173.00 30,000.00 2.5%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 1,256,232.00 1,256,232.00 316,774.18 1,256,232.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 139,214.00 139,214.00 43,205.25 139,214.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 49,105.00 49,105.00 7,267.06 49,105.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 256,000.00 256,000.00 50,144.00 256,000.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 2,917,724.00 2,917,724.00 603,737.83 2,887,724.00 30,000.00 1.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 918,484.00 918,484.00 128,824.58 930,556.00 (12,072.00) -1.3%

PERS 3201-3202 588,472.00 588,472.00 120,406.17 580,472.00 8,000.00 1.4%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 251,894.00 251,894.00 55,297.57 254,646.00 (2,752.00) -1.1%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 1,152,640.00 1,152,640.00 0.00 1,169,547.00 (16,907.00) -1.5%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 4,111.00 4,111.00 644.51 4,478.00 (367.00) -8.9%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 101,601.00 101,601.00 21,135.38 104,692.00 (3,091.00) -3.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,017,202.00 3,017,202.00 326,308.21 3,044,391.00 (27,189.00) -0.9%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 14 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 189,400.00 189,400.00 57,639.14 335,193.00 (145,793.00) -77.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 1,728,363.00 1,728,363.00 64,315.79 2,133,552.00 (405,189.00) -23.4%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 15,000.00 15,000.00 19,550.00 87,657.00 (72,657.00) -484.4%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,932,763.00 1,932,763.00 141,504.93 2,556,402.00 (623,639.00) -32.3%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 151,825.00 151,825.00 1,842.10 151,825.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 43,472.00 43,472.00 13,591.82 27,236.00 16,236.00 37.3%

Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 320.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 295,919.00 295,919.00 0.00 295,919.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 702,976.00 702,976.00 141,460.46 662,915.00 40,061.00 5.7%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,194,192.00 1,194,192.00 157,214.38 1,137,895.00 56,297.00 4.7%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 242,681.00 (242,681.00) New

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 242,681.00 (242,681.00) New

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict

Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 195,195.00 195,195.00 0.00 195,195.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 279,202.00 279,202.00 0.00 279,202.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 15 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 474,397.00 474,397.00 0.00 474,397.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 49,014.00 49,014.00 0.00 43,155.00 5,859.00 12.0%

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 49,014.00 49,014.00 0.00 43,155.00 5,859.00 12.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 13,841,638.00 13,841,638.00 1,923,332.59 15,178,865.00 (1,337,227.00) -9.7%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From: Bond Interest and

Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital
Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 4,305,612.00 4,305,612.00 0.00 4,544,769.00 239,157.00 5.6%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 4,305,612.00 4,305,612.00 0.00 4,544,769.00 239,157.00 5.6%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 4,305,612.00 4,305,612.00 0.00 4,544,769.00 (239,157.00) -5.6%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 17 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 35,414,827.00 35,414,827.00 6,512,670.85 35,510,683.00 95,856.00 0.3%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 3,026,539.00 3,026,539.00 354,322.43 2,852,110.00 (174,429.00) -5.8%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 1,252,484.00 1,252,484.00 1,136,315.77 2,816,053.00 1,563,569.00 124.8%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 3,670,975.00 3,670,975.00 389,350.90 3,633,881.00 (37,094.00) -1.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 43,364,825.00 43,364,825.00 8,392,659.95 44,812,727.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 18,212,940.00 18,212,940.00 3,250,055.60 18,872,612.00 (659,672.00) -3.6%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 6,265,126.00 6,265,126.00 1,359,384.76 6,301,474.00 (36,348.00) -0.6%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 10,639,264.00 10,639,264.00 2,257,546.53 10,758,496.00 (119,232.00) -1.1%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,892,414.00 2,892,414.00 325,188.58 5,070,767.00 (2,178,353.00) -75.3%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 3,588,375.00 3,588,375.00 1,492,722.03 3,467,027.00 121,348.00 3.4%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 101,699.00 101,699.00 5,984.05 444,380.00 (342,681.00) -337.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)

7100-7299
7400-7499 495,922.00 495,922.00 9,630.00 495,922.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 (156,300.00) (156,300.00) 0.00 (156,300.00) 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 42,039,440.00 42,039,440.00 8,700,511.55 45,254,378.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) 1,325,385.00 1,325,385.00 (307,851.60) (441,651.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 1,325,385.00 1,325,385.00 (307,851.60) (441,651.00)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 15,511,712.00 15,511,712.00 19,983,905.50 4,472,193.50 28.8%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 15,511,712.00 15,511,712.00 19,983,905.50

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 15,511,712.00 15,511,712.00 19,983,905.50

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 16,837,097.00 16,837,097.00 19,542,254.50

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 18 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 994,126.00 994,126.00 4,005,619.50

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 12,746,867.00 12,746,867.00 10,605,088.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,354,795.00 2,354,795.00 1,357,631.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 711,309.00 711,309.00 3,543,916.00

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 15,489,162.00 15,489,162.00 4,244,806.00 14,660,227.00 (828,935.00) -5.4%

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 6,167,307.00 6,167,307.00 1,567,996.00 5,754,724.00 (412,583.00) -6.7%

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 33,644.00 33,644.00 0.00 32,486.00 (1,158.00) -3.4%

Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 2,547,476.00 2,547,476.00 124,608.88 2,753,007.00 205,531.00 8.1%

County  & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 7,442,798.00 7,442,798.00 .46 8,117,061.00 674,263.00 9.1%

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 225,057.00 225,057.00 98,608.43 245,783.00 20,726.00 9.2%

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 128,978.01 133,314.00 133,314.00 New

Supplemental Taxes 8044 120,953.00 120,953.00 185,887.65 470,244.00 349,291.00 288.8%

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 634,811.00 634,811.00 157,783.00 2,934,547.00 2,299,736.00 362.3%

Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 2,403,606.00 2,403,606.00 0.00 374,277.00 (2,029,329.00) -84.4%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Taxes 8048 350,013.00 350,013.00 4,002.42 35,013.00 (315,000.00) -90.0%

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 35,414,827.00 35,414,827.00 6,512,670.85 35,510,683.00 95,856.00 0.3%

LCFF Transf ers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 35,414,827.00 35,414,827.00 6,512,670.85 35,510,683.00 95,856.00 0.3%

FEDERAL REVENUE



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 19 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Entitlement 8181 655,687.00 655,687.00 0.00 655,687.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 22,496.00 22,496.00 0.00 22,496.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Forest Reserv e Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal
Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 441,413.00 441,413.00 19,224.43 391,721.00 (49,692.00) -11.3%

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e
Instruction 4035 8290 153,584.00 153,584.00 0.00 79,054.00 (74,530.00) -48.5%

Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 5,252.00 5,252.00 0.00 0.00 (5,252.00) -100.0%

Title III, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 53,078.00 53,078.00 0.00 94,815.00 41,737.00 78.6%

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other NCLB / Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3180, 3182,
4037, 4123,
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,

5630

8290

78,580.00 78,580.00 0.00 88,596.00 10,016.00 12.7%

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 1,616,449.00 1,616,449.00 335,098.00 1,519,741.00 (96,708.00) -6.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 3,026,539.00 3,026,539.00 354,322.43 2,852,110.00 (174,429.00) -5.8%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 106,884.00 106,884.00 0.00 111,561.00 4,677.00 4.4%

Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 669,966.00 669,966.00 51,944.25 734,692.00 64,726.00 9.7%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 20 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690,
6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 475,634.00 475,634.00 1,084,371.52 1,969,800.00 1,494,166.00 314.1%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,252,484.00 1,252,484.00 1,136,315.77 2,816,053.00 1,563,569.00 124.8%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 77,753.00 77,753.00 257,184.44 257,184.00 179,431.00 230.8%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 21 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 268,372.00 268,372.00 49,435.20 268,372.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers Of  Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 3,324,850.00 3,324,850.00 82,731.26 3,108,325.00 (216,525.00) -6.5%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,670,975.00 3,670,975.00 389,350.90 3,633,881.00 (37,094.00) -1.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 43,364,825.00 43,364,825.00 8,392,659.95 44,812,727.00 1,447,902.00 3.3%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 15,518,673.00 15,518,673.00 2,767,561.55 15,919,929.00 (401,256.00) -2.6%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 662,598.00 662,598.00 141,873.01 797,216.00 (134,618.00) -20.3%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 2,031,669.00 2,031,669.00 340,621.04 2,155,467.00 (123,798.00) -6.1%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 18,212,940.00 18,212,940.00 3,250,055.60 18,872,612.00 (659,672.00) -3.6%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 1,651,668.00 1,651,668.00 249,996.03 1,621,668.00 30,000.00 1.8%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 1,964,152.00 1,964,152.00 460,240.45 1,964,152.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 773,913.00 773,913.00 211,388.51 773,913.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 1,476,744.00 1,476,744.00 368,567.58 1,543,092.00 (66,348.00) -4.5%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 398,649.00 398,649.00 69,192.19 398,649.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 6,265,126.00 6,265,126.00 1,359,384.76 6,301,474.00 (36,348.00) -0.6%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 3,501,435.00 3,501,435.00 657,065.43 3,537,152.00 (35,717.00) -1.0%

PERS 3201-3202 1,235,758.00 1,235,758.00 360,532.12 1,242,639.00 (6,881.00) -0.6%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 707,540.00 707,540.00 196,760.06 716,354.00 (8,814.00) -1.2%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 4,424,990.00 4,424,990.00 698,913.72 4,486,339.00 (61,349.00) -1.4%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 16,373.00 16,373.00 37,095.42 16,830.00 (457.00) -2.8%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 380,168.00 380,168.00 214,856.00 386,182.00 (6,014.00) -1.6%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 373,000.00 373,000.00 92,323.78 373,000.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 10,639,264.00 10,639,264.00 2,257,546.53 10,758,496.00 (119,232.00) -1.1%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 22 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 189,400.00 189,400.00 57,639.14 335,193.00 (145,793.00) -77.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 140.00 140.00 79.09 4,369.00 (4,229.00) -3,020.7%

Materials and Supplies 4300 2,642,586.00 2,642,586.00 220,997.99 4,349,260.00 (1,706,674.00) -64.6%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 60,288.00 60,288.00 46,472.36 381,945.00 (321,657.00) -533.5%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 2,892,414.00 2,892,414.00 325,188.58 5,070,767.00 (2,178,353.00) -75.3%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 151,825.00 151,825.00 1,842.10 151,825.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 88,447.00 88,447.00 19,122.99 72,211.00 16,236.00 18.4%

Dues and Memberships 5300 30,240.00 30,240.00 34,777.68 30,240.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 352,036.00 352,036.00 299,392.00 299,392.00 52,644.00 15.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 864,871.00 864,871.00 356,968.04 852,464.00 12,407.00 1.4%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 241,394.00 241,394.00 125,397.14 241,394.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 1,657,873.00 1,657,873.00 613,133.37 1,617,812.00 40,061.00 2.4%

Communications 5900 201,689.00 201,689.00 42,088.71 201,689.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 3,588,375.00 3,588,375.00 1,492,722.03 3,467,027.00 121,348.00 3.4%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 101,699.00 101,699.00 0.00 101,699.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 5,984.05 342,681.00 (342,681.00) New

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 101,699.00 101,699.00 5,984.05 444,380.00 (342,681.00) -337.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict

Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 195,195.00 195,195.00 0.00 195,195.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 300,727.00 300,727.00 9,630.00 300,727.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 495,922.00 495,922.00 9,630.00 495,922.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 (156,300.00) (156,300.00) 0.00 (156,300.00) 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (156,300.00) (156,300.00) 0.00 (156,300.00) 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 42,039,440.00 42,039,440.00 8,700,511.55 45,254,378.00 (3,214,938.00) -7.6%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From: Bond Interest and

Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital
Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 24 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 25 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:23 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01I
Orange County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Resource Description 2023-24
Projected Totals

2600 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 620,541.00

6547 Special Education Early  Interv ention Preschool Grant 845,564.00

6762 Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary  Block Grant 774,595.00

7422 In-Person Instruction (IPI) Grant 152,397.00

7426 Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant: Paraprof essional Staf f 24,359.00

7435 Learning Recov ery  Emergency  Block Grant 1,588,163.00

9010 Other Restricted Local .50

Total, Restricted Balance 4,005,619.50



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:24 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 12I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00 583,006.00 1,980,259.00 580,259.00 41.4%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 264,000.00 264,000.00 15,312.18 279,312.00 15,312.00 5.8%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,664,000.00 1,664,000.00 598,318.18 2,259,571.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 662,559.00 662,559.00 46,884.84 662,559.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 601,632.00 601,632.00 164,329.91 601,632.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 393,000.00 393,000.00 16,494.10 393,000.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 43,015.00 43,015.00 85,634.20 43,015.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 552,808.00 552,808.00 112,654.40 552,808.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 32,097.00 32,097.00 0.00 32,097.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 110,500.00 110,500.00 0.00 110,500.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,395,611.00 2,395,611.00 425,997.45 2,395,611.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (731,611.00) (731,611.00) 172,320.73 (136,040.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(C + D4) (731,611.00) (731,611.00) 172,320.73 (136,040.00)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 155,863.00 155,863.00 1,024,849.00 868,986.00 557.5%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 155,863.00 155,863.00 1,024,849.00

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 155,863.00 155,863.00 1,024,849.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) (575,748.00) (575,748.00) 888,809.00

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 1,321,238.00

c) Committed



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:24 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 12I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 (575,748.00) (575,748.00) 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 (432,429.00)

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Dev elopment Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Preschool 6105 8590 0.00 0.00 39,628.00 39,628.00 39,628.00 New

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00 543,378.00 1,940,631.00 540,631.00 38.6%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00 583,006.00 1,980,259.00 580,259.00 41.4%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 15,312.18 15,312.00 15,312.00 New

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 264,000.00 264,000.00 0.00 264,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 264,000.00 264,000.00 15,312.18 279,312.00 15,312.00 5.8%

TOTAL, REVENUES 1,664,000.00 1,664,000.00 598,318.18 2,259,571.00

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 541,291.00 541,291.00 17,928.50 541,291.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 121,268.00 121,268.00 28,956.34 121,268.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 662,559.00 662,559.00 46,884.84 662,559.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 301,858.00 301,858.00 88,716.29 301,858.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 5,235.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 120,103.00 120,103.00 29,265.00 120,103.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:24 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 12I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 122,316.00 122,316.00 36,565.85 122,316.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 57,355.00 57,355.00 4,547.77 57,355.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 601,632.00 601,632.00 164,329.91 601,632.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 32,622.00 32,622.00 0.00 32,622.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 139,558.00 139,558.00 0.00 139,558.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 46,869.00 46,869.00 0.00 46,869.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 160,864.00 160,864.00 16,494.10 160,864.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 914.00 914.00 0.00 914.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 12,173.00 12,173.00 0.00 12,173.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 393,000.00 393,000.00 16,494.10 393,000.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 36,015.00 36,015.00 39,108.02 36,015.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 7,000.00 7,000.00 46,526.18 7,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 43,015.00 43,015.00 85,634.20 43,015.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 2,085.10 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and

Operating Expenditures 5800 552,808.00 552,808.00 110,569.30 552,808.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 552,808.00 552,808.00 112,654.40 552,808.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 32,097.00 32,097.00 0.00 32,097.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 32,097.00 32,097.00 0.00 32,097.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:24 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 12I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Transf ers Out

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 110,500.00 110,500.00 0.00 110,500.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS 110,500.00 110,500.00 0.00 110,500.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,395,611.00 2,395,611.00 425,997.45 2,395,611.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:24 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Child Development Fund

Restricted Detail

30647660000000 
Form 12I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Resource Description
2023-24
Projected
Totals

2600

Expanded
Learning
Opportunities
Program 1,321,238.00

Total, Restricted Balance 1,321,238.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:31 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 13I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 1,970,782.00 1,970,782.00 160,412.34 1,970,782.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 134,479.00 134,479.00 196,285.67 134,479.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 74,145.00 74,145.00 29,615.27 103,249.00 29,104.00 39.3%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,179,406.00 2,179,406.00 386,313.28 2,208,510.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 697,935.00 697,935.00 136,083.54 697,935.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 214,813.00 214,813.00 3,537.92 214,813.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 932,334.00 932,334.00 162,260.77 932,334.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 24,886.00 24,886.00 34,324.04 24,886.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 107,832.00 107,832.00 65,315.00 107,832.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 45,800.00 45,800.00 0.00 45,800.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,023,600.00 2,023,600.00 401,521.27 2,023,600.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 155,806.00 155,806.00 (15,207.99) 184,910.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(C + D4) 155,806.00 155,806.00 (15,207.99) 184,910.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 1,872,813.00 1,872,813.00 2,168,968.00 296,155.00 15.8%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,872,813.00 1,872,813.00 2,168,968.00

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,872,813.00 1,872,813.00 2,168,968.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,028,619.00 2,028,619.00 2,353,878.00

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 2,028,619.00 2,028,619.00 2,324,774.00

c) Committed



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:31 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 13I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 29,104.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 1,970,782.00 1,970,782.00 160,412.34 1,970,782.00 0.00 0.0%

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 1,970,782.00 1,970,782.00 160,412.34 1,970,782.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 134,479.00 134,479.00 196,285.67 134,479.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 134,479.00 134,479.00 196,285.67 134,479.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 69,500.00 69,500.00 454.13 69,500.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 4,500.00 4,500.00 29,104.02 33,604.00 29,104.00 646.8%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 145.00 145.00 57.12 145.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 74,145.00 74,145.00 29,615.27 103,249.00 29,104.00 39.3%

TOTAL, REVENUES 2,179,406.00 2,179,406.00 386,313.28 2,208,510.00

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 556,915.00 556,915.00 77,810.58 556,915.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 92,887.00 92,887.00 42,407.77 92,887.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 48,133.00 48,133.00 15,865.19 48,133.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 697,935.00 697,935.00 136,083.54 697,935.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 99,331.00 99,331.00 0.00 99,331.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 46,655.00 46,655.00 0.00 46,655.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 58,664.00 58,664.00 3,537.92 58,664.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 303.00 303.00 0.00 303.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:31 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 13I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 9,860.00 9,860.00 0.00 9,860.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 214,813.00 214,813.00 3,537.92 214,813.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 120,519.00 120,519.00 15,012.36 120,519.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 62,124.00 62,124.00 16,367.06 62,124.00 0.00 0.0%

Food 4700 749,691.00 749,691.00 130,881.35 749,691.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 932,334.00 932,334.00 162,260.77 932,334.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 2,693.00 2,693.00 1,361.66 2,693.00 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 311.00 311.00 330.59 311.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 3,605.00 3,605.00 855.00 3,605.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 5,177.00 5,177.00 16,040.09 5,177.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and

Operating Expenditures 5800 13,100.00 13,100.00 15,736.70 13,100.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 24,886.00 24,886.00 34,324.04 24,886.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 82,832.00 82,832.00 65,315.00 82,832.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 107,832.00 107,832.00 65,315.00 107,832.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 45,800.00 45,800.00 0.00 45,800.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS 45,800.00 45,800.00 0.00 45,800.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,023,600.00 2,023,600.00 401,521.27 2,023,600.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:31 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 13I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:31 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Restricted Detail

30647660000000 
Form 13I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Resource Description
2023-24
Projected
Totals

5310

Child Nutrition:
School
Programs (e.g.,
School Lunch,
School
Breakf ast, Milk,
Pregnant &
Lactating
Students) 2,222,571.00

5316

Child Nutrition:
COVID CARES
Act
Supplemental
Meal
Reimbursement 102,203.00

Total, Restricted Balance 2,324,774.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:32 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 14I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 52,000.00 52,000.00 29,648.51 68,877.00 16,877.00 32.5%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 52,000.00 52,000.00 29,648.51 68,877.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 67,806.00 67,806.00 19,096.25 67,806.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 49,088.00 49,088.00 7,027.99 49,088.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 9,783.00 9,783.00 0.00 9,783.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 111,950.00 111,950.00 84,581.69 111,950.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 12,354.00 12,354.00 31,635.18 12,354.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs)

7100-
7299,7400-

7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00

0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 250,981.00 250,981.00 142,341.11 250,981.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (198,981.00) (198,981.00) (112,692.60) (182,104.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 314,175.00 314,175.00 0.00 314,175.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 314,175.00 314,175.00 0.00 314,175.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 115,194.00 115,194.00 (112,692.60) 132,071.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 2,483,681.00 2,483,681.00 2,183,211.00 (300,470.00) -12.1%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,483,681.00 2,483,681.00 2,183,211.00

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,483,681.00 2,483,681.00 2,183,211.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,598,875.00 2,598,875.00 2,315,282.00

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 425,782.00 425,782.00 433,481.00

c) Committed



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:32 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 14I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 525,387.00 525,387.00 525,387.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 1,691,290.00 1,691,290.00 1,360,211.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (43,584.00) (43,584.00) (3,797.00)

LCFF SOURCES

LCFF Transf ers

LCFF Transf ers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to
LCFF Deduction 8625 40,000.00 40,000.00 503.05 40,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 12,000.00 12,000.00 28,877.26 28,877.00 16,877.00 140.6%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 268.20 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 52,000.00 52,000.00 29,648.51 68,877.00 16,877.00 32.5%

TOTAL, REVENUES 52,000.00 52,000.00 29,648.51 68,877.00

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 67,806.00 67,806.00 19,096.25 67,806.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 67,806.00 67,806.00 19,096.25 67,806.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 18,091.00 18,091.00 0.00 18,091.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 5,221.00 5,221.00 0.00 5,221.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 24,639.00 24,639.00 3,924.12 24,639.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 34.00 34.00 0.00 34.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,103.00 1,103.00 0.00 1,103.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 3,103.87 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 49,088.00 49,088.00 7,027.99 49,088.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 8,283.00 8,283.00 0.00 8,283.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:32 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 14I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 9,783.00 9,783.00 0.00 9,783.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 105,773.00 105,773.00 84,305.00 105,773.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and

Operating Expenditures 5800 6,177.00 6,177.00 276.69 6,177.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 111,950.00 111,950.00 84,581.69 111,950.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land Improv ements 6170 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 10,354.00 10,354.00 31,635.18 10,354.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 12,354.00 12,354.00 31,635.18 12,354.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 250,981.00 250,981.00 142,341.11 250,981.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 314,175.00 314,175.00 0.00 314,175.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 314,175.00 314,175.00 0.00 314,175.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:32 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 14I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 314,175.00 314,175.00 0.00 314,175.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:32 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Restricted Detail

30647660000000 
Form 14I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Resource Description
2023-24
Projected
Totals

9010
Other
Restricted
Local 433,481.00

Total, Restricted Balance 433,481.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:32 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 21I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 128,764.00 128,764.00 132,164.72 132,165.00 3,401.00 2.6%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 128,764.00 128,764.00 132,164.72 132,165.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 96,359.00 96,359.00 22,722.00 96,359.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 45,156.00 45,156.00 1,509.28 45,156.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 1,239.98 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 173,614.00 173,614.00 2,134.89 173,614.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 3,755,412.00 3,755,412.00 1,909,052.34 3,755,412.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs)

7100-
7299,7400-

7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00

0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,070,541.00 4,070,541.00 1,936,658.49 4,070,541.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (3,941,777.00) (3,941,777.00) (1,804,493.77) (3,938,376.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (3,941,777.00) (3,941,777.00) (1,804,493.77) (3,938,376.00)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 8,998,438.00 8,998,438.00 8,618,893.00 (379,545.00) -4.2%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 8,998,438.00 8,998,438.00 8,618,893.00

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 8,998,438.00 8,998,438.00 8,618,893.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 5,056,661.00 5,056,661.00 4,680,517.00

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Legally  Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:32 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 21I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 5,056,661.00 5,056,661.00 4,680,517.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent Non-
LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 128,764.00 128,764.00 132,164.72 132,165.00 3,401.00 2.6%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 128,764.00 128,764.00 132,164.72 132,165.00 3,401.00 2.6%

TOTAL, REVENUES 128,764.00 128,764.00 132,164.72 132,165.00

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:32 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 21I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 96,359.00 96,359.00 22,722.00 96,359.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 96,359.00 96,359.00 22,722.00 96,359.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 25,709.00 25,709.00 0.00 25,709.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 7,419.00 7,419.00 0.00 7,419.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 10,412.00 10,412.00 1,509.28 10,412.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 48.00 48.00 0.00 48.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,568.00 1,568.00 0.00 1,568.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 45,156.00 45,156.00 1,509.28 45,156.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 1,239.98 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 1,239.98 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 85,600.00 85,600.00 901.73 85,600.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 88,014.00 88,014.00 1,233.16 88,014.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 173,614.00 173,614.00 2,134.89 173,614.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 3,728,233.00 3,728,233.00 1,872,882.60 3,728,233.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 5,436.00 5,436.00 36,169.74 5,436.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 21,743.00 21,743.00 0.00 21,743.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,755,412.00 3,755,412.00 1,909,052.34 3,755,412.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:32 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 21I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Transf ers Out

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Repay ment of  State School Building Fund
Aid - Proceeds f rom Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,070,541.00 4,070,541.00 1,936,658.49 4,070,541.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Sale of  Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Sale/Lease-Purchase of
Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

County  School Building Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:32 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Building Fund

Restricted Detail

30647660000000 
Form 21I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Resource Description
2023-24
Projected
Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:33 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 25I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 20,200.00 20,200.00 12,012.77 32,013.00 11,813.00 58.5%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 20,200.00 20,200.00 12,012.77 32,013.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 11,389.00 11,389.00 0.00 11,389.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 264.00 264.00 116.12 264.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 11,653.00 11,653.00 116.12 11,653.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 8,547.00 8,547.00 11,896.65 20,360.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 8,547.00 8,547.00 11,896.65 20,360.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 443,677.00 443,677.00 742,156.00 298,479.00 67.3%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 443,677.00 443,677.00 742,156.00

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 443,677.00 443,677.00 742,156.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 452,224.00 452,224.00 762,516.00

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Legally  Restricted Balance 9740 264,887.00 264,887.00 739,375.00

c) Committed



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:33 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 25I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 2,936.00 2,936.00 23,141.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 184,401.00 184,401.00 0.00

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF
Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 200.00 200.00 12,012.77 12,013.00 11,813.00 5,906.5%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 20,200.00 20,200.00 12,012.77 32,013.00 11,813.00 58.5%

TOTAL, REVENUES 20,200.00 20,200.00 12,012.77 32,013.00

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:33 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 25I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 11,389.00 11,389.00 0.00 11,389.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 11,389.00 11,389.00 0.00 11,389.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 264.00 264.00 116.12 264.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 264.00 264.00 116.12 264.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or Major Expansion
of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:33 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 25I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 11,653.00 11,653.00 116.12 11,653.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities
Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Sale/Lease-Purchase of  Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:33 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

Restricted Detail

30647660000000 
Form 25I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Resource Description
2023-24
Projected
Totals

9010
Other
Restricted
Local 739,375.00

Total, Restricted Balance 739,375.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:33 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 40I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 822,924.00 822,924.00 257,098.95 958,753.00 135,829.00 16.5%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 822,924.00 822,924.00 257,098.95 958,753.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 146,897.00 146,897.00 43,697.94 146,897.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 423,345.00 423,345.00 227,937.04 423,345.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs)

7100-
7299,7400-

7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00

0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 570,242.00 570,242.00 271,634.98 570,242.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 252,682.00 252,682.00 (14,536.03) 388,511.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 314,175.00 314,175.00 0.00 314,175.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (314,175.00) (314,175.00) 0.00 (314,175.00)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (61,493.00) (61,493.00) (14,536.03) 74,336.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 13,961,123.00 13,961,123.00 14,242,796.00 281,673.00 2.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13,961,123.00 13,961,123.00 14,242,796.00

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 13,961,123.00 13,961,123.00 14,242,796.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 13,899,630.00 13,899,630.00 14,317,132.00

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Legally  Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:33 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 40I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 13,899,630.00 13,899,630.00 14,317,132.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to
LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 767,924.00 767,924.00 66,269.73 767,924.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 55,000.00 55,000.00 188,701.22 188,701.00 133,701.00 243.1%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 2,128.00 2,128.00 2,128.00 New

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 822,924.00 822,924.00 257,098.95 958,753.00 135,829.00 16.5%

TOTAL, REVENUES 822,924.00 822,924.00 257,098.95 958,753.00

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:33 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 40I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating
Expenditures 5800 146,897.00 146,897.00 43,697.94 146,897.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 146,897.00 146,897.00 43,697.94 146,897.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 238,000.00 238,000.00 0.00 238,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 185,345.00 185,345.00 227,937.04 185,345.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 423,345.00 423,345.00 227,937.04 423,345.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 570,242.00 570,242.00 271,634.98 570,242.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:33 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

30647660000000 
Form 40I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/County  School
Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 314,175.00 314,175.00 0.00 314,175.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 314,175.00 314,175.00 0.00 314,175.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Sale/Lease-Purchase of
Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) (314,175.00) (314,175.00) 0.00 (314,175.00)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:33 PM

Lowell Joint Elementary 
Orange County

2023-24 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Restricted Detail

30647660000000 
Form 40I 

E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Resource Description
2023-24
Projected
Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: AI, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:38 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form AI
Orange County E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(C)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(Col. E / B)
(F)

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity  Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community  Day  School (includes
Necessary  Small School ADA) 2,946.95 2,946.95 2,902.43 2,950.57 3.62 0.0%

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity  Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community  Day  School (ADA not included
in Line A1 abov e) 0.00

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity  Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community  Day  School (ADA not included
in Line A1 abov e) 0.00

4. Total, District Regular ADA

(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 2,946.95 2,946.95 2,902.43 2,950.57 3.62 0.0%

5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County  Community  Schools 0.00

b. Special Education-Special Day  Class 0.00

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00

d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00

e. Other County  Operated Programs:

Opportunity  Schools and Full Day  Opportunity  Classes,
Specialized Secondary  Schools 1.89 1.89 3.00 3.00 1.11 59.0%

f . County  School Tuition Fund

(Out of  State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 1.89 1.89 3.00 3.00 1.11 59.0%

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA

(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 2,948.84 2,948.84 2,905.43 2,953.57 4.73 0.0%

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00

8. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using

Tab C. Charter School ADA)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: AI, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:38 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form AI
Orange County E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(C)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(Col. E / B)
(F)

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA

a. County  Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00

b. Juv enile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00

c. Probation Ref erred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education

ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County  Community  Schools 0.00

b. Special Education-Special Day  Class 0.00

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00

d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00

e. Other County  Operated Programs: Opportunity  Schools and
Full Day  Opportunity  Classes, Specialized Secondary  Schools 0.00

f . County  School Tuition Fund

(Out of  State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA

(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00

5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00

6. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using

Tab C. Charter School ADA)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: AI, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:38 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form AI
Orange County E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(C)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(Col. E / B)
(F)

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS f inancial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA f or those charter schools.

Charter schools reporting SACS f inancial data separately  f rom their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00

2. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA

a. County  Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00

b. Juv enile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00

c. Probation Ref erred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00

d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA

(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County  Community  Schools 0.00

b. Special Education-Special Day  Class 0.00

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00

d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00

e. Other County  Operated Programs: Opportunity  Schools and
Full Day  Opportunity  Classes, Specialized Secondary  Schools 0.00

f. Total, Charter School Funded County

Program ADA

(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00

6. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA

a. County  Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00

b. Juv enile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00

c. Probation Ref erred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00

d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA

(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County  Community  Schools 0.00

b. Special Education-Special Day  Class 0.00

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00

d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00

e. Other County  Operated Programs: Opportunity  Schools and
Full Day  Opportunity  Classes, Specialized Secondary  Schools 0.00

f. Total, Charter School Funded County



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: AI, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:38 PM

2023-24 First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form AI
Orange County E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(C)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(Col. E / B)
(F)

Program ADA

(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

(Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62

(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



CASH FLOW WORKSHEET 2023‐24

                                                                                                             
Description Object Codes November December January February March April May June YTD
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Beginning Cash Balance 9110 16,606,767.92 16,412,383.65 20,729,917.81 19,092,178.59 18,272,946.77 19,123,068.36 17,796,031.36 16,044,608.81
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Principal Apportionment 8010‐8019 1,949,082.21 1,949,082.21 1,949,082.21 1,949,082.21 1,949,082.21 1,949,082.21 1,949,082.21 1,949,082.21 21,405,459.68
Tax Relief Subventions 8020‐8039 129,056.00 387,168.00 129,056.00 129,056.00 387,168.00 129,056.00 129,056.00 387,168.00 1,931,392.88
County and District Taxes 8040‐8079 558,861.90 1,676,585.70 558,861.90 558,861.90 1,676,585.70 558,861.90 558,861.90 1,676,585.70 8,399,326.57
Miscellaneous Funds 8080‐8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Revenue Limit Transfers 8090‐8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Revenue 8100‐8299 249,866.05 749,598.15 249,866.05 249,866.05 749,598.15 249,866.05 249,866.05 749,598.15 3,849,384.13
Other State Revenue 8300‐8599 869,532.46 685,592.90 130,987.26 66,887.11 119,839.41 72,461.04 72,461.04 72,461.04 2,739,656.50
Other Local Revenue 8600‐8799 115,759.18 1,197,855.90 1,404,209.23 246,617.39 266,749.42 337,211.54 337,211.54 332,178.53 4,627,143.64
Undefined 8800‐8899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interfund Transfers In 8910‐8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Financing Sources 8930‐8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions 8980‐8999 47,207.25 47,207.25 47,207.25 47,207.25 47,207.25 47,207.25 47,207.25 47,207.25 377,658.00
Other Receipts/Non Revenue 8xxx 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS   3,919,365.05 6,693,090.11 4,469,269.90 3,247,577.91 5,196,230.14 3,343,745.98 3,343,745.98 5,214,280.88 43,330,021.40
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Certificated Salaries 1000‐1999 1,698,794.91 113,252.99 3,322,087.82 1,679,919.41 1,698,794.91 1,755,421.41 1,755,421.41 1,755,421.41 18,792,663.14
Classified Salaries 2000‐2999 718,783.79 711,054.94 765,156.94 695,597.22 695,597.22 695,597.22 695,597.22 1,151,599.84 7,487,729.45
Employee Benefits 3000‐3999 986,694.93 941,329.64 1,054,742.85 975,353.61 986,694.93 1,054,742.85 1,054,742.85 2,109,485.71 11,784,015.88
Books and Supplies 4000‐4999 350,004.15 155,557.40 350,004.15 350,004.15 350,004.15 350,004.15 544,450.90 350,004.15 3,125,221.78
Serv. & Other Oper. Expenditures 5000‐5999 413,889.84 183,951.04 413,889.84 413,889.84 413,889.84 413,889.84 643,828.64 413,889.84 4,803,840.75
Capital Outlay 6000‐6999 398,946.51 398,946.51 398,946.51 398,946.51 398,946.51 398,946.51 398,946.51 398,946.51 3,197,556.13
Other Outgo 7000‐7299 2,181.00 2,181.00 2,181.00 3,099.00 2,181.00 2,181.00 2,181.00 470,107.00 495,922.00
Transfer Indirect/Direct Support Costs 7300‐7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Undefined 7400‐7429 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 7430‐7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Undefined 7440‐7599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interfund Transfers Out 7600‐7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 314,175.00 314,175.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630‐7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 7700‐7999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Disbursements/Non Expenditures 0000‐7999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS   4,569,295.13 2,506,273.52 6,307,009.12 4,516,809.74 4,546,108.56 4,670,782.98 5,095,168.53 6,963,629.46 50,001,124.13
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Net Operating Income/(Deficit)   (649,930.08) 4,186,816.59 (1,837,739.22) (1,269,231.82) 650,121.59 (1,327,037.00) (1,751,422.55) (1,749,348.58) (6,671,102.74)
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Assets                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Other Cash Equivalents 9111‐9149 0.00 0.00 50.80 (50.80) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (164,654.27)
Investments 9150‐9199 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,002.72
Prior Year Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,941,204.34
Acct Recvbl & Other Curr Assets 9200‐9399 (500,000.00) (150,000.00) (200,000.00) (350,000.00) (200,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,303,118.16
Capital Assets 9400‐9499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Receipts incl Assets 4,419,365.05 6,843,090.11 4,669,269.90 3,597,577.91 5,396,230.14 3,343,745.98 3,343,745.98 5,214,280.88
Liabilities                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Accounts Payable 9500‐9540 (40,000.00) (20,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 833,488.03
Other Liabilities 9541‐9659 (4,520.26) 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,299,331.41
L‐T Liab not in Govt/Exp Trust Fd 9660‐9669 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Undefined 9670‐9699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance/Net Assets 9700‐9799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Error Account 9999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Year End Liabilities
Other Balance Sheet Transactions 9xxx (66.07) (717.57) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,104.26)
Total Disbursements incl Liabilities (4,613,749.32) (2,525,555.95) (6,307,009.12) (4,416,809.74) (4,546,108.56) (4,670,782.98) (5,095,168.53) (6,963,629.46)
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Ending Cash Balance   16,412,383.65             20,729,917.81              19,092,178.59             18,272,946.77             19,123,068.36             17,796,031.36              16,044,608.81             14,295,260.23             

2023 2024



CASH FLOW WORKSHEET 2023‐24

                                                                                                             
Description Object Codes
                                                                                                             
Beginning Cash Balance 9110
                                                                                                             
Principal Apportionment 8010‐8019
Tax Relief Subventions 8020‐8039
County and District Taxes 8040‐8079
Miscellaneous Funds 8080‐8089
Revenue Limit Transfers 8090‐8099
Federal Revenue 8100‐8299
Other State Revenue 8300‐8599
Other Local Revenue 8600‐8799
Undefined 8800‐8899
Interfund Transfers In 8910‐8929
Other Financing Sources 8930‐8979
Contributions 8980‐8999
Other Receipts/Non Revenue 8xxx
TOTAL RECEIPTS  
                                                                                                             
Certificated Salaries 1000‐1999
Classified Salaries 2000‐2999
Employee Benefits 3000‐3999
Books and Supplies 4000‐4999
Serv. & Other Oper. Expenditures 5000‐5999
Capital Outlay 6000‐6999
Other Outgo 7000‐7299
Transfer Indirect/Direct Support Costs 7300‐7399
Undefined 7400‐7429
Debt Service 7430‐7439
Undefined 7440‐7599
Interfund Transfers Out 7600‐7629
All Other Financing Uses 7630‐7699
Miscellaneous 7700‐7999
Other Disbursements/Non Expenditures 0000‐7999
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS  
                                                                                                             
Net Operating Income/(Deficit)  
                                                                                                             
Assets                                                                                                  
Other Cash Equivalents 9111‐9149
Investments 9150‐9199
Prior Year Assets
Acct Recvbl & Other Curr Assets 9200‐9399
Capital Assets 9400‐9499
Total Receipts incl Assets
Liabilities                                                                                             
Accounts Payable 9500‐9540
Other Liabilities 9541‐9659
L‐T Liab not in Govt/Exp Trust Fd 9660‐9669
Undefined 9670‐9699
Fund Balance/Net Assets 9700‐9799
Error Account 9999
Prior Year End Liabilities
Other Balance Sheet Transactions 9xxx
Total Disbursements incl Liabilities
                                                                                                             
Ending Cash Balance  

July August September October November December
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

14,295,260.23 13,769,801.16 11,906,746.77 11,299,731.53 9,566,106.77 9,371,722.50
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

758,001.00 758,001.00 2,932,398.00 1,364,402.00 1,949,082.21 1,949,082.21
35,079.57 89,529.31 0.00 0.00 129,056.00 387,168.00
411,108.14 23,167.64 104,294.55 36,689.64 558,861.90 1,676,585.70

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 351,259.43 249,866.05 749,598.15

28,393.00 28,393.00 103,052.25 489,596.00 869,532.46 685,592.90
60,032.00 67,945.23 124,339.18 137,034.49 115,759.18 1,197,855.90

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,207.25 47,207.25
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,292,613.71 967,036.18 3,264,083.98 2,378,981.56 3,919,365.05 6,693,090.11
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

185,708.02 1,582,104.67 1,610,446.79 1,635,289.39 1,698,794.91 113,252.99
0.00 294,353.94 498,316.81 566,074.31 718,783.79 711,054.94

82,668.12 537,223.18 968,090.58 1,032,246.63 986,694.93 941,329.64
8,966.94 89,940.68 133,251.59 93,029.37 350,004.15 155,557.40
57,593.60 352,180.45 277,141.72 805,806.26 413,889.84 183,951.04

0.00 0.00 5,984.05 0.00 398,946.51 398,946.51
1,720.00 1,720.00 3,095.00 3,095.00 2,181.00 2,181.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

336,656.68 2,857,522.92 3,496,326.54 4,135,540.96 4,569,295.13 2,506,273.52
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

955,957.03 (1,890,486.74) (232,242.56) (1,756,559.40) (649,930.08) 4,186,816.59
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

(164,654.27) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 12,816.05 186.67 0.00 0.00

2,941,204.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,012,028.05 (13,886.31) (194,788.23) (100,235.35) (500,000.00) (150,000.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,386,444.27 980,922.49 3,446,056.16 2,479,030.24 4,419,365.05 6,843,090.11

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
1,514,121.51 13,546.04 (556,972.76) (77,206.76) (40,000.00) (20,000.00)
1,203,851.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,520.26) 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4,293,219.84
0.00 0.00 (227.90) (92.72) (66.07) (717.57)

(1,911,903.34) (2,843,976.88) (4,053,071.40) (4,212,655.00) (4,613,749.32) (2,525,555.95)
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

13,769,801.16           11,906,746.77              11,299,731.53             9,566,106.77                9,371,722.50                13,689,256.66             

2024



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ESMOE, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:39 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Orange County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures
E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Funds 01, 09, and 62
2023-24

ExpendituresSection I -
Expenditures Goals Functions Objects

A. Total state,
f ederal, and
local
expenditures
(all resources)

All All 1000-
7999

45,254,378.00

B. Less all
f ederal
expenditures
not allowed f or
MOE
(Resources
3000-5999,
except 3385)

All All 1000-
7999

3,133,380.00

C. Less state
and local
expenditures
not allowed f or
MOE: (All
resources,
except f ederal
as identif ied in
Line B)

1.
Community
Serv ices

All 5000-5999 1000-
7999 0.00

2. Capital
Outlay All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999

6000-
6999

except
6600,
6910 444,380.00

3. Debt
Serv ice All 9100

5400-
5450,
5800,
7430-
7439 0.00

4. Other
Transf ers
Out

All 9200 7200-
7299 0.00

5. Interf und
Transf ers
Out

All 9300 7600-
7629 0.00

9100 7699

6. All Other
Financing
Uses

All 9200 7651
0.00

7.
Nonagency 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999, 9000-9999 1000-

7999 0.00

8. Tuition
(Rev enue, in
lieu of
expenditures,
to
approximate
costs of
serv ices f or
which tuition
is receiv ed)

All All 8710

0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ESMOE, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:39 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Orange County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures
E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

9.
Supplemental
expenditures
made as a
result of  a
Presidentially
declared
disaster

Manually  entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2.

0.00

10. Total
state and
local
expenditures
not allowed
f or MOE
calculation
(Sum lines
C1 through
C9) 444,380.00

D. Plus
additional MOE
expenditures:

1000-
7143,
7300-
7439

1.
Expenditures
to cov er
def icits f or
f ood
serv ices
(Funds 13
and 61) (If
negativ e,
then zero)

All All
minus
8000-
8699

0.00

2.
Expenditures
to cov er
def icits f or
student body
activ ities

Manually  entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1.

0.00

E. Total
expenditures
subject to MOE
(Line A minus
lines B and
C10, plus lines
D1 and D2) 41,676,618.00

Section II -
Expenditures
Per ADA

2023-24
Annual

ADA/Exps.
Per ADA

A. Av erage
Daily
Attendance
(Form AI,
Column C,
sum of  lines
A6 and C9)* 2,905.43

B.
Expenditures
per ADA (Line
I.E div ided by
Line II.A) 14,344.39

Section III -
MOE
Calculation
(For data
collection
only. Final
determination
will be done
by CDE)

Total Per ADA



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ESMOE, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:39 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Orange County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures
E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

A. Base
expenditures
(Preloaded
expenditures
extracted f rom
prior y ear
Unaudited
Actuals MOE
calculation).
(Note: If  the
prior y ear MOE
was not met, in
its f inal
determination,
CDE will adjust
the prior y ear
base to 90
percent of  the
preceding prior
y ear amount
rather than the
actual prior
y ear
expenditure
amount.) 33,027,599.35 11,382.78

1.
Adjustment
to base
expenditure
and
expenditure
per ADA
amounts f or
LEAs f ailing
prior y ear
MOE
calculation
(From
Section IV) 0.00 0.00

2. Total
adjusted
base
expenditure
amounts
(Line A plus
Line A.1) 33,027,599.35 11,382.78

B. Required
ef f ort (Line A.2
times 90%) 29,724,839.42 10,244.50

C. Current
y ear
expenditures
(Line I.E and
Line II.B) 41,676,618.00 14,344.39

D. MOE
def iciency
amount, if  any
(Line B minus
Line C) (If
negativ e, then
zero) 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ESMOE, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:39 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Orange County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures
E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

E. MOE
determination
(If  one or both
of  the amounts
in line D are
zero, the MOE
requirement is
met; if  both
amounts are
positiv e, the
MOE
requirement is
not met. If
either column
in Line A.2 or
Line C equals
zero, the MOE
calculation is
incomplete.)

MOE Met

F. MOE
def iciency
percentage, if
MOE not met;
otherwise, zero
(Line D div ided
by  Line B)
(Funding under
ESSA cov ered
programs in FY
2025-26 may
be reduced by
the lower of  the
two
percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not av ailable f rom Form AI. For y our conv enience, Projected Year Totals Estimated P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may  be
required to ref lect estimated Annual ADA.

SECTION IV -
Detail of
Adjustments
to Base
Expenditures
(used in
Section III,
Line A.1)

Description of
Adjustments Total Expenditures Expenditures

Per ADA

Total
adjustments to
base
expenditures 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ICR, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:39 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Orange County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

Calif ornia's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrativ e costs in the indirect cost pool may  include that portion of  plant serv ices costs (maintenance and
operations costs and f acilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrativ e of f ices. The calculation of  the plant serv ices costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of  salaries and benef its relating to general administration as proxy  f or the
percentage of  square f ootage occupied by  general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing

1. Salaries and benef its paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 1,605,420.00

2. Contracted general administrativ e positions not paid through pay roll

a. Enter the costs, if  any , of  general administrativ e positions perf orming serv ices ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through pay roll, in f unctions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 0.00

b. If  an amount is entered on Line A2a, prov ide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of  each general

administrativ e position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of  audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities

1. Salaries and benef its paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 33,859,741.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, div ided by  Line B1; zero if  negativ e) (See Part III, Lines A5 and A6) 4.74%

Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates f rom serv ice, the local educational agency  (LEA) may  incur costs associated with the separation in addition

to the employ ee's regular salary  and benef its f or the f inal pay  period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal

or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay  f or accumulated unused leav e or routine sev erance pay  authorized by  gov erning board

policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to f ederal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs

may  hav e similar restrictions. Where f ederal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation

costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may  identif y  and enter

these costs on Line A f or inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting f rom actions taken by  an LEA to inf luence employ ees to terminate their

employ ment earlier than they  normally  would hav e. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentiv es such as a Golden

Handshake or sev erance packages negotiated to ef f ect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may  not be charged to f ederal

programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf  of  positions in general

administrativ e f unctions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identif y  and enter these costs on Line B f or exclusion f rom the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any  normal separation costs paid on behalf  of  employ ees of  restricted state or f ederal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in f unds 01, 09, and 62 with f unctions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be mov ed in Part III f rom base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00

Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any  abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf  of  general administrativ e positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in f unds 01, 09, and 62 with f unctions 7200-7700. These costs will be

mov ed in Part III f rom the indirect cost pool to base costs. If  none, enter zero. 0.00

Part III - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)

A. Indirect Costs

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specif ic goals

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 1,774,138.00

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specif ic goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 221,774.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ICR, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:39 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Orange County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 0.00

4. Staf f  Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 0.00

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrativ e of f ices only )

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 189,826.71

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrativ e of f ices only )

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 0.00

7. Adjustment f or Employ ment Separation Costs

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00

8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 2,185,738.71

9. Carry -Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) (272,311.43)

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 1,913,427.28

B. Base Costs

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 30,479,472.00

2. Instruction-Related Serv ices (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 4,103,531.00

3. Pupil Serv ices (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 2,579,177.00

4. Ancillary  Serv ices (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00

5. Community  Serv ices (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00

7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part III, Line A4) 1,058,242.00

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part III, Line A3) 0.00

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specif ic goals only )

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,

resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specif ic goals only )

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 2,236.00

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrativ e of f ices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A5) 3,814,956.29

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrativ e of f ices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A6) 0.00

13. Adjustment f or Employ ment Separation Costs

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00

14. Student Activ ity  (Fund 08, f unctions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00

15. Adult Education (Fund 11, f unctions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00

16. Child Dev elopment (Fund 12, f unctions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 2,253,014.00

17. Caf eteria (Funds 13 & 61, f unctions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 1,120,277.00

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, f unctions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00

19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 45,410,905.29

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)

(Line A8 div ided by  Line B19) 4.81%

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2025-26 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

(Line A10 div ided by  Line B19) 4.21%

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry -f orward adjustment is an af ter-the-f act adjustment f or the dif f erence between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

cost rate approv ed f or use in a giv en y ear, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that y ear. The carry -f orward adjustment eliminates



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ICR, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:39 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Orange County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

the need f or LEAs to f ile amended f ederal reports when their actual indirect costs v ary  f rom the estimated indirect costs on which the

approv ed rate was based.

Where the ratio of  indirect costs incurred in the current y ear is less than the estimated ratio of  indirect costs on which the approv ed rate f or

use in the current y ear was based, the carry -f orward adjustment is limited by  using either the approv ed rate times current y ear base costs,

or the highest rate actually  used to recov er costs f rom any  program times current y ear base costs, if  the highest rate used was less than

the approv ed rate. Rates used to recov er costs f rom programs are display ed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part III, Line A8) 2,185,738.71

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry -f orward adjustment f rom the second prior y ear 112,207.09

2. Carry -f orward adjustment amount def erred f rom prior y ear(s), if  any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recov ery : Part III, Line A8, plus carry -f orward adjustment f rom prior y ears, minus (approv ed indirect

cost rate (5.66%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if  negativ e 0.00

2. Ov er-recov ery : Part III, Line A8, plus carry -f orward adjustment f rom prior y ears, minus the lesser of

(approv ed indirect cost rate (5.66%) times Part III, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to

recov er costs f rom any  program (14.71%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if  positiv e (272,311.43)

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (272,311.43)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negativ e carry -f orward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to f all below zero or would reduce the rate at which

the LEA could recov er indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA signif icant f iscal harm, the LEA may  request that

the carry -f orward adjustment be allocated ov er more than one y ear. Where allocation of  a negativ e carry -f orward adjustment ov er more

than one y ear does not resolv e a negativ e rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by -case basis to establish an approv ed rate.

Option 1. Preliminary  proposed approv ed rate (Part III, Line D) if  entire negativ e carry -f orward

adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation: 4.21%

Option 2. Preliminary  proposed approv ed rate (Part III, Line D) if  one-half  of  negativ e carry -f orward

adjustment ($-136155.72) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder

($-136155.71) is def erred to one or more f uture y ears: 4.51%

Option 3. Preliminary  proposed approv ed rate (Part III, Line D) if  one-third of  negativ e carry -f orward

adjustment ($-90770.48) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder

($-181540.95) is def erred to one or more f uture y ears: 4.61%

LEA request f or Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

1

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part III, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (272,311.43)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ICR, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:39 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Orange County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Approv ed
indirect

cost rate: 5.66%

Highest
rate used

in any
program: 14.71%

Note: In one or
more resources,
the rate used is
greater than the
approv ed rate.

Fund Resource

Eligible
Expenditures

(Objects
1000-5999

except 4700
& 5100)

Indirect
Costs

Charged
(Objects
7310 and

7350)

Rate
Used

01 3010 368,306.00 23,415.00 6.36%

01 4035 68,914.00 10,140.00 14.71%

01 4127 83,776.00 4,820.00 5.75%

01 9010 303,946.00 4,780.00 1.57%

12 2600 1,475,355.00 93,000.00 6.30%

13 5310 1,120,277.00 45,800.00 4.09%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:40 PM

2023-24 First Interim
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Unrestricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2024-25
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2025-26
Projection

(E)

(Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;

current y ear - Column A - is extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 35,510,683.00 3.07% 36,601,658.00 3.35% 37,826,024.00

2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 633,812.00 (1.27%) 625,746.00 0.00% 625,746.00

4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 436,433.00 0.00% 436,433.00 0.00% 436,433.00

5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

c. Contributions 8980-8999 (4,544,769.00) 0.00% (4,544,769.00) 0.00% (4,544,769.00)

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 32,036,159.00 3.38% 33,119,068.00 3.70% 34,343,434.00

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certif icated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 14,080,392.00 14,386,550.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 211,206.00 215,798.00

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00

d. Other Adjustments 94,952.00 (225,017.00)

e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 14,080,392.00 2.17% 14,386,550.00 (.06%) 14,377,331.00

2. Classif ied Salaries

a. Base Salaries 3,413,750.00 3,532,520.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 61,448.00 63,585.00

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00

d. Other Adjustments 57,322.00 48,739.00

e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 3,413,750.00 3.48% 3,532,520.00 3.18% 3,644,844.00

3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 7,714,105.00 3.42% 7,977,857.00 3.41% 8,249,754.00

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,514,365.00 (25.85%) 1,864,474.00 (26.82%) 1,364,474.00

5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2,329,132.00 6.44% 2,479,132.00 (6.05%) 2,329,132.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 201,699.00 2.64% 207,024.00 2.64% 212,489.00

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-
7499 21,525.00 0.00% 21,525.00 0.00% 21,525.00

8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (199,455.00) 2.94% (205,314.00) 0.00% (205,314.00)

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)

11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 30,075,513.00 .63% 30,263,768.00 (.89%) 29,994,235.00

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Line A6 minus line B11) 1,960,646.00 2,855,300.00 4,349,199.00

D. FUND BALANCE

1.Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 01I, line F1e) 13,575,989.00 15,536,635.00 18,391,935.00

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 15,536,635.00 18,391,935.00 22,741,134.00

3. Components of  Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)

a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00

b. Restricted 9740

c. Committed

1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00

2. Other Commitments 9760 10,605,088.00 10,026,291.00 8,197,363.00

d. Assigned 9780 0.00

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:40 PM

2023-24 First Interim
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Unrestricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2024-25
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2025-26
Projection

(E)

1. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,357,631.00 1,314,436.00 1,308,545.00

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 3,543,916.00 7,021,208.00 13,205,226.00

f . Total Components of  Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f  must agree with line D2) 15,536,635.00 18,391,935.00 22,741,134.00

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES

1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,357,631.00 1,314,436.00 1,308,545.00

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 3,543,916.00 7,021,208.00 13,205,226.00

(Enter other reserv e projections in Columns C and E f or subsequent

y ears 1 and 2; current y ear - Column A - is extracted)

2. Special Reserv e Fund - Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00

3. Total Av ailable Reserv es (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 4,901,547.00 8,335,644.00 14,513,771.00

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections f or the f irst and

second subsequent f iscal y ears. Further, please include an explanation f or any  signif icant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional inf ormation, please ref er to the Budget Assumptions section of  the

SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.

These salary  adjustments are due to the increases/decreases in FTE's
and the adjustments f or attrition.



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:40 PM

2023-24 First Interim
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Restricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2024-25
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2025-26
Projection

(E)

(Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;

current y ear - Column A - is extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 2,852,110.00 (58.44%) 1,185,322.00 1.89% 1,207,744.00

3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 2,182,241.00 (41.53%) 1,275,964.00 1.52% 1,295,382.00

4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 3,197,448.00 3.83% 3,319,916.00 3.20% 3,426,209.00

5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

c. Contributions 8980-8999 4,544,769.00 0.00% 4,544,769.00 0.00% 4,544,769.00

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 12,776,568.00 (19.18%) 10,325,971.00 1.43% 10,474,104.00

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certif icated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 4,792,220.00 4,332,220.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 72,183.00 65,283.00

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments (532,183.00) (65,283.00)

e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 4,792,220.00 (9.60%) 4,332,220.00 0.00% 4,332,220.00

2. Classif ied Salaries

a. Base Salaries 2,887,724.00 2,707,724.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 52,519.00 49,279.00

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments (232,519.00) (49,279.00)

e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 2,887,724.00 (6.23%) 2,707,724.00 0.00% 2,707,724.00

3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 3,044,391.00 (2.12%) 2,979,869.00 0.00% 2,979,869.00

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,556,402.00 (25.00%) 1,917,302.00 2.64% 1,967,918.00

5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,137,895.00 (25.00%) 853,421.00 2.64% 875,952.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 242,681.00 0.00% 242,681.00 0.00% 242,681.00

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-
7499 474,397.00 0.00% 474,397.00 0.00% 474,397.00

8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 43,155.00 0.00% 43,155.00 0.00% 43,155.00

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)

11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 15,178,865.00 (10.73%) 13,550,769.00 .54% 13,623,916.00

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Line A6 minus line B11) (2,402,297.00) (3,224,798.00) (3,149,812.00)

D. FUND BALANCE

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 6,407,916.50 4,005,619.50 780,821.50

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 4,005,619.50 780,821.50 (2,368,990.50)

3. Components of  Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)

a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00

b. Restricted 9740 4,005,619.50 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00

c. Committed

1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750

2. Other Commitments 9760

d. Assigned 9780

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:40 PM

2023-24 First Interim
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Restricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2024-25
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2025-26
Projection

(E)

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 (2,219,178.50) (5,368,990.50)

f . Total Components of  Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f  must agree with line D2) 4,005,619.50 780,821.50 (2,368,990.50)

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES

1. General Fund )

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

(Enter current y ear reserv e projections in Column A, and other reserv e

projections in Columns C and E f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2)

2. Special Reserv e Fund - Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Av ailable Reserv es (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections f or the f irst and

second subsequent f iscal y ears. Further, please include an explanation f or any  signif icant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional inf ormation, please ref er to the Budget Assumptions section of  the

SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.

Reductions in f unding sources f or staf f  salaries f unded by  one-time
dollars.



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:40 PM

2023-24 First Interim
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Unrestricted/Restricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2024-25
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2025-26
Projection

(E)

(Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;

current y ear - Column A - is extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 35,510,683.00 3.07% 36,601,658.00 3.35% 37,826,024.00

2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 2,852,110.00 (58.44%) 1,185,322.00 1.89% 1,207,744.00

3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 2,816,053.00 (32.47%) 1,901,710.00 1.02% 1,921,128.00

4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 3,633,881.00 3.37% 3,756,349.00 2.83% 3,862,642.00

5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 44,812,727.00 (3.05%) 43,445,039.00 3.16% 44,817,538.00

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certif icated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 18,872,612.00 18,718,770.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 283,389.00 281,081.00

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00

d. Other Adjustments (437,231.00) (290,300.00)

e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 18,872,612.00 (.82%) 18,718,770.00 (.05%) 18,709,551.00

2. Classif ied Salaries

a. Base Salaries 6,301,474.00 6,240,244.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 113,967.00 112,864.00

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00

d. Other Adjustments (175,197.00) (540.00)

e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 6,301,474.00 (.97%) 6,240,244.00 1.80% 6,352,568.00

3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 10,758,496.00 1.85% 10,957,726.00 2.48% 11,229,623.00

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 5,070,767.00 (25.42%) 3,781,776.00 (11.88%) 3,332,392.00

5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3,467,027.00 (3.88%) 3,332,553.00 (3.82%) 3,205,084.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 444,380.00 1.20% 449,705.00 1.22% 455,170.00

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-
7499 495,922.00 0.00% 495,922.00 0.00% 495,922.00

8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (156,300.00) 3.75% (162,159.00) 0.00% (162,159.00)

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 45,254,378.00 (3.18%) 43,814,537.00 (.45%) 43,618,151.00

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Line A6 minus line B11) (441,651.00) (369,498.00) 1,199,387.00

D. FUND BALANCE

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 19,983,905.50 19,542,254.50 19,172,756.50

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 19,542,254.50 19,172,756.50 20,372,143.50

3. Components of  Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)

a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00

b. Restricted 9740 4,005,619.50 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00

c. Committed

1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Other Commitments 9760 10,605,088.00 10,026,291.00 8,197,363.00

d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,357,631.00 1,314,436.00 1,308,545.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 6 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:40 PM

2023-24 First Interim
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Unrestricted/Restricted E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2024-25
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2025-26
Projection

(E)

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 3,543,916.00 4,802,029.50 7,836,235.50

f . Total Components of  Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f  must agree with line D2) 19,542,254.50 19,172,756.50 20,372,143.50

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)

1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,357,631.00 1,314,436.00 1,308,545.00

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 3,543,916.00 7,021,208.00 13,205,226.00

d. Negativ e Restricted Ending Balances

(Negativ e resources 2000-9999) 979Z (2,219,178.50) (5,368,990.50)

2. Special Reserv e Fund - Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Total Av ailable Reserv es - by  Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 4,901,547.00 6,116,465.50 9,144,780.50

4. Total Av ailable Reserv es - by  Percent (Line E3 div ided by  Line F3c) 10.83% 13.96% 20.97%

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES

1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions

For districts that serv e as the administrativ e unit (AU) of  a

special education local plan area (SELPA):

a. Do y ou choose to exclude f rom the reserv e calculation

the pass-through f unds distributed to SELPA members? Yes

b. If  y ou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through f unds:

1. Enter the name(s) of  the SELPA(s):

North Orange County  SELPA

2. Special education pass-through f unds

(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections f or

subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00

2. District ADA

Used to determine the reserv e standard percentage lev el on line F3d

(Col. A: Form AI, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 2,902.43 2,902.43 2,902.43

3. Calculating the Reserv es

a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 45,254,378.00 43,814,537.00 43,618,151.00

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if  Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b) 45,254,378.00 43,814,537.00 43,618,151.00

d. Reserv e Standard Percentage Lev el

(Ref er to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 f or calculation details) 3% 3% 3%

e. Reserv e Standard - By  Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 1,357,631.34 1,314,436.11 1,308,544.53

f . Reserv e Standard - By  Amount

(Ref er to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 f or calculation details) 0.00 0.00 0.00

g. Reserv e Standard (Greater of  Line F3e or F3f ) 1,357,631.34 1,314,436.11 1,308,544.53

h. Av ailable Reserv es (Line E3) Meet Reserv e Standard (Line F3g) YES YES YES



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: SIAI, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:40 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form SIAI
Orange County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund

Description
Transfers In

5750
Transfers Out

5750
Transfers In

7350
Transfers Out

7350

Interfund
Transfers In

8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out

7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds

9310

Due To
Other Funds

9610

01I GENERAL FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 (156,300.00)

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

08I STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

09I CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

10I SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

11I ADULT EDUCATION FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

12I CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 110,500.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

13I CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 45,800.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

14I DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 314,175.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

15I PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

17I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

18I SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

19I FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

20I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

21I BUILDING FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

25I CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: SIAI, Version 1 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:40 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form SIAI
Orange County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund

Description
Transfers In

5750
Transfers Out

5750
Transfers In

7350
Transfers Out

7350

Interfund
Transfers In

8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out

7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds

9310

Due To
Other Funds

9610

30I STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

35I COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

40I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 314,175.00

Fund Reconciliation

49I CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

51I BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

52I DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

53I TAX OVERRIDE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

56I DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

57I FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

61I CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

62I CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

63I OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

66I WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

67I SELF-INSURANCE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

71I RETIREE BENEFIT FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

73I FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: SIAI, Version 1 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:40 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form SIAI
Orange County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund

Description
Transfers In

5750
Transfers Out

5750
Transfers In

7350
Transfers Out

7350

Interfund
Transfers In

8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out

7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds

9310

Due To
Other Funds

9610

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

76I WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

95I STUDENT BODY FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

TOTALS 0.00 0.00 156,300.00 (156,300.00) 314,175.00 314,175.00



Page 1 of 5

30-64766-0000000

Orange County

SACS Web System - SACS V7
12/5/2023 5:38:08 PM

First Interim
Projected Totals 2023-24

Technical Review Checks
Phase - All

Display - All Technical Checks
Lowell Joint Elementary

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed

CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed

CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed

CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed

CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed

CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.

Passed

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.

Passed

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.

Passed

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed

CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.

Passed

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, except 7210) must be
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or
8600-8699).

Passed



SACS Web System - SACS V7
30-64766-0000000 - Lowell Joint Elementary - First Interim - Projected Totals 2023-24
12/5/2023 5:38:08 PM

Page 2 of 5

CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).

Passed

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.

Passed

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.

Passed

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.

Passed

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.

Passed

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.

Passed

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund. Passed

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.

Passed

EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Ending balance (Object 979Z) is negative for the following resources. Please explain
the cause of the negative balances and your plan to resolve them. NOTE: Negative ending balances in Fund 01
restricted resources will be offset against available reserves calculated in Form 01CSI and Form MYPI, which can
negatively affect the criteria and standards.

Exception

FUND RESOURCE NEG. EFB
12 0000 ($54,024.00)
Explanation: Fund 12 will be addressed at SI
12 6053 ($127,103.00)
Explanation: Fund 12 will be addressed at SI
12 6105 ($251,302.00)
Explanation: Fund 12 will be addressed at SI
Total of negative resource balances for Fund 12 ($432,429.00)
14 8150 ($3,797.00)
Explanation: Fund 14 will be addressed at SI
Total of negative resource balances for Fund 14 ($3,797.00)

EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).

Passed

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).

Passed

EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive by function, resource,
and fund.

Passed



SACS Web System - SACS V7
30-64766-0000000 - Lowell Joint Elementary - First Interim - Projected Totals 2023-24
12/5/2023 5:38:08 PM

Page 3 of 5

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).

Passed

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all
funds.

Passed

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.

Passed

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed

LCFF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).

Passed

OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, by fund: Exception
FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
01 7435 8590 ($456,885.00)
Explanation: Per CDE Schedule of Recovery of Overpayments for the Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant
(LREBG). Prior Apportionment was $3,191,894. Revised Allocation is $2,735,009. The difference is $456,885.
12 0000 9790 ($54,024.00)
Explanation: Fund 12 will be addressed at SI
12 6053 9790 ($127,103.00)
Explanation: Fund 12 will be addressed at SI
12 6105 9790 ($251,302.00)
Explanation: Fund 12 will be addressed at SI
14 8150 9790 ($3,797.00)
Explanation: Fund 14 will be addressed at SI

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.

Passed

REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - In the following resources, total revenues exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) are negative, by fund:

Exception

FUND RESOURCE VALUE
01 7435 ($456,885.00)
Explanation: Per CDE Schedule of Recovery of Overpayments for the Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant
(LREBG). Prior Apportionment was $3,191,894. Revised Allocation is $2,735,009. The difference is $456,885.

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.

Passed

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.

Passed



SACS Web System - SACS V7
30-64766-0000000 - Lowell Joint Elementary - First Interim - Projected Totals 2023-24
12/5/2023 5:38:08 PM

Page 4 of 5

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.

Passed

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.

Passed

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS
CS-EXPLANATIONS - (Fatal) - Explanations must be provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSI)
for all criteria and for supplemental information items S1 through S6, and S9 if applicable, where the standard has
not been met or where the status is Not Met or Yes.

Passed

CS-YES-NO - (Fatal) - Supplemental information items and additional fiscal indicator items in the Criteria and
Standards Review (Form 01CSI) must be answered Yes or No, where applicable, for the form to be complete.

Passed

EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form AI) must be provided. Passed

CASHFLOW-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Cashflow Worksheet (Form CASH) must be provided with your Interim
reports. (Note: LEAs may use a cashflow worksheet other than Form CASH, as long as it provides a monthly
cashflow projected through the end of the fiscal year.)

Exception

Explanation: Cashflow Worksheet provided separately from the SACS forms.

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.

Passed

CHK-EXTRACTED-DATA-SOURCE - (Warning) - All forms that extract data from a prior reporting period use the
same source extraction submission

Passed

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official export is completed.

Passed

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official export is completed.

Passed

CS-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - The Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSI) has been provided. Passed

FORM01-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 01I) must be opened and saved. Passed

INTERIM-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Interim Certification (Form CI) must be provided. Passed

MYP-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Multiyear Projection Worksheet must be provided with your Interim. (Note: LEAs
may use a multiyear projection worksheet other than Form MYP, with approval of their reviewing agency, as long as
it provides current year and at least two subsequent fiscal years, and separately projects unrestricted resources,
restricted resources, and combined total resources.)

Passed

MYPIO-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A multiyear projection worksheet must be provided with your interim report for any
fund projecting a negative balance at the end of the current fiscal year. (Note: LEAs may use a multiyear projection
worksheet other than Form MYPIO, with approval of their reviewing agency.)

Passed

VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed



SACS Web System - SACS V7
30-64766-0000000 - Lowell Joint Elementary - First Interim - Projected Totals 2023-24
12/5/2023 5:38:08 PM

Page 5 of 5



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Prov ide methodology  and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, rev enues, expenditures, reserv es and f und balance, and multiy ear

commitments (including cost-of -liv ing adjustments).

Dev iations f rom the standards must be explained and may  af f ect the interim certif ication.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded av erage daily  attendance (ADA) f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by  more than two percent since budget adoption.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist f or the current y ear will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column f or all f iscal y ears. First Interim Projected Year Totals data that exist
f or the current y ear will be extracted; otherwise, enter data f or all f iscal y ears. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to f inancial data reported in the General Fund, only , f or
all f iscal y ears.

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First Interim

Budget Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 1A) (Form AI, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status

Current Year (2023-24)

District Regular 2,946.95 2,950.57

Charter School 0.00 0.00

Total ADA 2,946.95 2,950.57 .1% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)

District Regular 2,825.00 2,904.43

Charter School

Total ADA 2,825.00 2,904.43 2.8% Not Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

District Regular 2,825.00 2,904.43

Charter School

Total ADA 2,825.00 2,904.43 2.8% Not Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since budget adoption f or f unded ADA exceeds two percent in any  of  the current y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide reasons why
the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of  the methods and assumptions used in projecting f unded ADA, and what changes will be made to improv e the accuracy  of  projections in
this area.

Explanation: At AB, the ADA assumptions were based on estimates. At FI, the estimates are based on the LCFF calculator.

(required if  NOT met)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

2. CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected enrollment f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by  more than two percent since budget adoption

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column f or all f iscal y ears. Enter data in the second column f or all f iscal y ears. Enter district regular
enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to f inancial data reported in the General Fund, only , f or all f iscal y ears.

Enrollment

Budget Adoption First Interim

Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 3B) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status

Current Year (2023-24)

District Regular 3,019.00 3,029.00

Charter School 0.00

Total Enrollment 3,019.00 3,029.00 .3% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)

District Regular 3,019.00 3,029.00

Charter School 0.00

Total Enrollment 3,019.00 3,029.00 .3% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

District Regular 3,019.00 3,029.00

Charter School

Total Enrollment 3,019.00 3,029.00 .3% Met

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Enrollment projections hav e not changed since budget adoption by  more than two percent f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) av erage daily  attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not increased f rom the
historical av erage ratio f rom the three prior f iscal y ears by  more than one half  of  one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column f or the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA f or the second and third prior y ears
are preloaded. Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data f or all f iscal y ears. Data should ref lect district regular and charter school
ADA/enrollment corresponding to f inancial data reported in the General Fund, only , f or all f iscal y ears.

P-2 ADA Enrollment

Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio

Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01CS,
Item 2A) of  ADA to Enrollment

Third Prior Year (2020-21)

District Regular 3,056 3,139

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 3,056 3,139 97.4%

Second Prior Year (2021-22)

District Regular 2,894 3,047

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 2,894 3,047 95.0%

First Prior Year (2022-23)

District Regular 2,825 3,029

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 2,825 3,029 93.3%

Historical Av erage Ratio: 95.2%

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 95.7%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the f irst column f or the Current Year; enter data in the f irst column f or the subsequent f iscal y ears. Data should ref lect district regular and
charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to f inancial data reported in the General Fund, only , f or all f iscal y ears. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment

CBEDS/Projected

Fiscal Year (Form AI, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of  ADA to Enrollment Status

Current Year (2023-24)

District Regular 2,902 3,029

Charter School 0 0

Total ADA/Enrollment 2,902 3,029 95.8% Not Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)

District Regular 2,904 3,029

Charter School 0 0

Total ADA/Enrollment 2,904 3,029 95.9% Not Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

District Regular 2,904 3,029

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 2,904 3,029 95.9% Not Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio exceeds the standard in any  of  the current y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide reasons why  the projected ratio
exceeds the district's historical av erage ratio by  more than 0.5%.

Explanation: Since the COVID-19 pandemic, student attendance has decreased and is not recuperating as quickly  as anticipated.

(required if  NOT met)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF rev enue f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by  more than two percent since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data f or the two
subsequent y ears.

LCFF Rev enue

(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budget Adoption First Interim

Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 4B) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status

Current Year (2023-24) 35,414,827.00 35,510,683.00 .3% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 35,972,133.00 36,601,658.00 1.8% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 36,545,144.00 37,826,024.00 3.5% Not Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF rev enue has changed since budget adoption by  more than two percent in any  of  the current y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide reasons
why  the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of  the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF rev enue.

Explanation: Projected ADA of  2820 was used f or AB v s. 2904 f or FI. Both are f rom the LCFF Calculator.

(required if  NOT met)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of  total unrestricted salaries and benef its to total unrestricted general f und expenditures f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has
not changed f rom the historical av erage ratio f rom the three prior f iscal y ears by  more than the greater of  three percent or the district's required reserv es percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist f or the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data f or the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data f or the second and third prior y ears are
preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio

Salaries and Benef its Total Expenditures of  Unrestricted Salaries and
Benef its

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-
3999)

(Form 01, Objects 1000-
7499)

to Total Unrestricted
Expenditures

Third Prior Year (2020-21) 22,856,683.51 24,338,298.35 93.9%

Second Prior Year (2021-22) 23,222,625.07 25,306,224.84 91.8%

First Prior Year (2022-23) 25,071,053.40 28,817,147.20 87.0%

Historical Av erage Ratio: 90.9%

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

District's Reserv e Standard Percentage
3% 3% 3%

(Criterion 10B, Line 4)

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard

87.9% to 93.9% 87.9% to 93.9% 87.9% to 93.9%
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the

greater of 3% or the district's reserve

standard percentage):

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data f or the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if  not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data f or Current Year
are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benef its Total Expenditures Ratio

(Form 01I, Objects 1000-
3999)

(Form 01I, Objects 1000-
7499)

of  Unrestricted Salaries and
Benef its

Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8,
B10)

to Total Unrestricted
Expenditures Status

Current Year (2023-24) 25,208,247.00 30,075,513.00 83.8% Not Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 25,896,927.00 30,263,768.00 85.6% Not Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 26,271,929.00 29,994,235.00 87.6% Not Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of  unrestricted salary  and benef it costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by  more than the standard in any  of  the current y ear or two
subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide reasons why  the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of  the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benef its.

Explanation: One-time dollars expended on non-salary  items is inf lating the denominator and reducing the %. This is starting to return to normal in the
25-26 y ear.(required if  NOT met)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating rev enues (including f ederal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and serv ices and other operating), f or any  of  the
current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears, hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since budget adoption. Changes that exceed f iv e percent in any  major object category
must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. First Interim data f or the Current Year are extracted. If  First Interim Form MYPI exists,
data f or the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears into the second column. Explanations must be entered f or each category  if  the percent change f or
any  y ear exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Budget Adoption First Interim

Budget Projected Year Totals Change Is Outside

Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 6B) (Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2023-24) 3,026,539.00 2,852,110.00 -5.8% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,468,905.00 1,185,322.00 -19.3% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 1,468,905.00 1,207,744.00 -17.8% Yes

Explanation: Federal Rev enue estimates were projections f or AB and were based on apportionment schedules f or FI

(required if  Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Year (2023-24) 1,252,484.00 2,816,053.00 124.8% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,256,697.00 1,901,710.00 51.3% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 1,260,343.00 1,921,128.00 52.4% Yes

Explanation: Arts grant and Props 28 f unds were not in the AB budget.

(required if  Yes)

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)

Current Year (2023-24) 3,670,975.00 3,633,881.00 -1.0% No

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 3,871,631.00 3,756,349.00 -3.0% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 3,985,329.00 3,862,642.00 -3.1% No

Explanation:

(required if  Yes)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)

Current Year (2023-24) 2,892,414.00 5,070,767.00 75.3% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 4,444,575.00 3,781,776.00 -14.9% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 4,516,868.00 3,332,392.00 -26.2% Yes

Explanation: Current y ear expenditures of  one-time dollars. Subsequent y ears decreases based on expiration of  one-time dollars.

(required if  Yes)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)

Current Year (2023-24) 3,588,357.00 3,467,027.00 -3.4% No

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 4,353,772.00 3,332,553.00 -23.5% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 4,467,787.00 3,205,084.00 -28.3% Yes

Explanation: Subsequent y ears decreases based on expiration of  one-time dollars.

(required if  Yes)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 8 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim

Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)

Current Year (2023-24) 7,949,998.00 9,302,044.00 17.0% Not Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 6,597,233.00 6,843,381.00 3.7% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 6,714,577.00 6,991,514.00 4.1% Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)

Current Year (2023-24) 6,480,771.00 8,537,794.00 31.7% Not Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 8,798,347.00 7,114,329.00 -19.1% Not Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 8,984,655.00 6,537,476.00 -27.2% Not Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked f rom Section 6A if  the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry  is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating rev enue hav e changed since budget adoption by  more than the standard in one or more of  the current y ear or two subsequent
f iscal y ears. Reasons f or the projected change, descriptions of  the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if  any , will be made to bring the projected
operating rev enues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A abov e and will also display  in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Federal Rev enue estimates were projections f or AB and were based on apportionment schedules f or FI

Federal Rev enue

(linked f rom 6A

if  NOT met)

Explanation: Arts grant and Props 28 f unds were not in the AB budget.

Other State Rev enue

(linked f rom 6A

if  NOT met)

Explanation:

Other Local Rev enue

(linked f rom 6A

if  NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures hav e changed since budget adoption by  more than the standard in one or more of  the current y ear or two subsequent
f iscal y ears. Reasons f or the projected change, descriptions of  the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if  any , will be made to bring the projected
operating rev enues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A abov e and will also display  in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Current y ear expenditures of  one-time dollars. Subsequent y ears decreases based on expiration of  one-time dollars.

Books and Supplies

(linked f rom 6A

if  NOT met)

Explanation: Subsequent y ears decreases based on expiration of  one-time dollars.

Serv ices and Other Exps

(linked f rom 6A

if  NOT met)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 9 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identif y  changes that hav e occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions f or f acilities maintenance f unding as required pursuant to Education Code Section
17070.75, or in how the district is prov iding adequately  to preserv e the f unctionality  of  its f acilities f or their normal lif e in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and
17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of  the total general f und expenditures and other f inancing
uses f or that f iscal y ear. Statute exclude the f ollowing resource codes f rom the total general f und expenditures calculation: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3225, 3226, 3227, 3228,
5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if  Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if  applicable, and 2. All other
data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution

Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,

Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status

1,212,781.08
2,114,454.00 Met

1. OMMA/RMA Contribution

2. Budget Adoption Contribution (inf ormation only ) 2,114,454.00

(Form 01CS, Criterion 7)

If  status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why  the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy  F. Greene School Facilities Act of  1998)

Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])

Other (explanation must be prov ided)

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met

and Other is marked)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted def icit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other f inancing uses is greater than total unrestricted rev enues and other f inancing sources) as a percentage
of  total unrestricted expenditures and other f inancing uses, has not exceeded one-third of  the district's av ailable reserv es¹ as a percentage of  total expenditures and other f inancing uses²
in any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears.

¹Av ailable reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and
the Special Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital Outlay  Projects. Av ailable reserv es will be reduced by  any  negativ e ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

²A school district that is the Administrativ e Unit of  a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of  f unds to its participating members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

10.8% 14.0% 21.0%
District's Av ailable Reserv e Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
3.6% 4.7% 7.0%

(one-third of available reserve percentage):

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, data f or the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears into the f irst and second
columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted
Expenditures

Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Def icit Spending Lev el

(Form 01I, Section E) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-
7999)

(If  Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund

Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negativ e, else
N/A) Status

Current Year (2023-24) 1,960,646.00 30,075,513.00 N/A Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 2,855,300.00 30,263,768.00 N/A Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 4,349,199.00 29,994,235.00 N/A Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted def icit spending, if  any , has not exceeded the standard percentage lev el in any  of  the current y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 11 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general f und balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, data f or the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.

Ending Fund Balance

General Fund

Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 01I, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status

Current Year (2023-24) 19,542,254.50 Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 19,172,756.50 Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 20,372,143.50 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general f und ending balance is positiv e f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If  Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if  not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance

General Fund

Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Year (2023-24) 14,295,260.00 Met

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 12 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Av ailable reserv es¹ f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears are not less than the f ollowing percentages or amounts² as applied to total expenditures
and other f inancing uses³:

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If  not, enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to f inancial data reported in the General Fund, only , f or the two subsequent y ears.

Percentage Lev el District ADA

5% or $80,000 (greater of ) 0 to 300

4% or $80,000 (greater of ) 301 to 1,000

3% 1,001 to 30,000

2% 30,001 to 400,000

1% 400,001 and ov er

¹ Av ailable reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserv e
f or Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund
and Special Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital Outlay  Projects. Av ailable reserv es will be
reduced by  any  negativ e ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

² Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually  by  the prior y ear statutory  cost-of -liv ing adjustment
(Education Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

³ A school district that is the Administrativ e Unit (AU) of  a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of  f unds to its participating
members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

2,902.43
2,902.43 2,902.43District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form AI, Lines A4 and C4.

Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if  av ailable.)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3% 3% 3%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if  Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If  not, click the appropriate Yes or No button f or item 1 and, if  Yes, enter data f or
item 2a and f or the two subsequent y ears in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serv e as the AU of  a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do y ou choose to exclude f rom the reserv e calculation the pass-through f unds distributed to SELPA members? Yes

2. If  y ou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through f unds:

a. Enter the name(s) of  the SELPA(s): North Orange County  SELPA

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds

0.00(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If  not, enter data f or line 1 f or the two subsequent y ears; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year

Projected
Year Totals

1st
Subsequent
Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 01I, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 45,254,378.00 43,814,537.00 43,618,151.00

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if  Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2) 45,254,378.00 43,814,537.00 43,618,151.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 13 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

4. Reserv e Standard Percentage Lev el 3% 3% 3%

5. Reserv e Standard - by  Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4) 1,357,631.34 1,314,436.11 1,308,544.53

6. Reserv e Standard - by  Amount

($80,000 f or districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0) 0.00 0.00 0.00

7. District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 1,357,631.34 1,314,436.11 1,308,544.53



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 14 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted f rom f und data and Form MYPI. If  Form MYPI does not exist, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.

Current Year

Reserv e Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00

2. General Fund - Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 1,357,631.00 1,314,436.00 1,308,545.00

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 3,543,916.00 7,021,208.00 13,205,226.00

4. General Fund - Negativ e Ending Balances in Restricted Resources

(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if  negativ e, f or each of  resources 2000-9999) (Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00 (2,219,178.50) (5,368,990.50)

5. Special Reserv e Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00

6. Special Reserv e Fund - Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00

7. Special Reserv e Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00

8. District's Av ailable Reserv e Amount

(Lines C1 thru C7) 4,901,547.00 6,116,465.50 9,144,780.50

9. District's Av ailable Reserv e Percentage (Inf ormation only )

(Line 8 div ided by  Section 10B, Line 3) 10.83% 13.96% 20.97%

District's Reserve Standard

(Section 10B, Line 7): 1,357,631.34 1,314,436.11 1,308,544.53

Status: Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Av ailable reserv es hav e met the standard f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 15 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation f or each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabilities

1a. Does y our district hav e any  known or contingent liabilities (e.g., f inancial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance rev iews) that hav e occurred since budget adoption that may  impact the budget? No

1b. If  Yes, identif y  the liabilities and how they  may  impact the budget:

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a. Does y our district hav e ongoing general f und expenditures f unded with one-time rev enues that hav e

changed since budget adoption by  more than f iv e percent? No

1b. If  Yes, identif y  the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue f unding the ongoing expenditures in the f ollowing f iscal y ears:

S3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

1a. Does y our district hav e projected temporary  borrowings between f unds?

(Ref er to Education Code Section 42603) No

1b. If  Yes, identif y  the interf und borrowings:

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a. Does y our district hav e projected rev enues f or the current f iscal y ear or either of  the two subsequent f iscal y ears

contingent on reauthorization by  the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other def initiv e act

(e.g., parcel taxes, f orest reserv es)? No

1b. If  Yes, identif y  any  of  these rev enues that are dedicated f or ongoing expenses and explain how the rev enues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

S5. Contributions

Identif y  projected contributions f rom unrestricted resources in the general f und to restricted resources in the general f und f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.
Prov ide an explanation if  contributions hav e changed by  more than $20,000 and more than f iv e percent since budget adoption.

Identif y  projected transf ers to or f rom the general f und to cov er operating def icits in either the general f und or any  other f und f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.
Prov ide an explanation if  transf ers hav e changed by  more than $20,000 and more than f iv e percent since budget adoption.

Identif y  capital project cost ov erruns that hav e occurred since budget adoption that may  impact the general f und budget.

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: -5.0% to +5.0% or -$20,000
to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter First Interim
Contributions f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transf ers In and Transf ers Out, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, the data will be extracted into the
First Interim column f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If  Form MYPI does not exist, enter data f or 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button f or Item 1d; all other data will
be calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent

Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of
Change Status

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund

(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)

Current Year (2023-24) (4,305,612.00) (4,544,769.00) 5.6% 239,157.00 Not Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) (4,305,612.00) (4,305,612.00) 0.0% 0.00 Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) (4,305,612.00) (4,305,612.00) 0.0% 0.00 Met

1b. Transfers In, General Fund *

Current Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met

1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *

Current Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met

1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns

Hav e capital project cost ov erruns occurred since budget adoption that may  impact the general f und
operational budget? No

* Include transf ers used to cov er operating def icits in either the general f und or any  other f und.

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  Not Met f or items 1a-1c or if  Yes f or Item 1d.

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions f rom the unrestricted general f und to restricted general f und programs hav e changed since budget adoption by  more than the standard f or any  of
the current y ear or subsequent two f iscal y ears. Identif y  restricted programs and contribution amount f or each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain
the district's plan, with timef rames, f or reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation: These are one-time contributions.

(required if  NOT met)

1b. MET - Projected transf ers in hav e not changed since budget adoption by  more than the standard f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 17 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

1c. MET - Projected transf ers out hav e not changed since budget adoption by  more than the standard f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if  NOT met)

1d. NO - There hav e been no capital project cost ov erruns occurring since budget adoption that may  impact the general f und operational budget.

Project Information:

(required if  YES)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 18 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

S6. Long-term Commitments

Identif y  all existing and new multiy ear commitments¹ and their annual required pay ment f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears. Explain how any  increase in annual
pay ments will be f unded. Also, explain how any  decrease to f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments will be replaced.

¹ Include multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If  Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only  be necessary  to click the appropriate button f or Item 1b. Extracted
data may  be ov erwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If  no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons f or items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as
applicable.

1. a. Does y our district hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments?

(If  No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes

b. If  Yes to Item 1a, hav e new long-term (multiy ear) commitments been incurred

since budget adoption? No

2. If  Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt serv ice amounts. Do not include long-term commitments f or postemploy ment
benef its other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A.

# of  Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance

Ty pe of  Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Rev enues) Debt Serv ice (Expenditures) as of  July  1, 2023-24

Capital Leases

Certif icates of  Participation

General Obligation Bonds 26 Fund 51.0, Object 86xx Fund 51.0, Object 74xx 47,652,499

Supp Early  Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences 444,242

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

STRS Pension Liability Inf inite Funds 01 and 12 rev enue accounts Funds 01 and 12 object 31xx 19,833,637

PERS Pension Liability Inf inite Funds 01, 12, 13, 14, 21 rev enue accounts Funds 01, 12, 13, 14, 21 object 32xx 10,788,018

TOTAL: 78,718,396

Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment

Ty pe of  Commitment (continued) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I)

Capital Leases

Certif icates of  Participation

General Obligation Bonds 2,144,788 2,143,885 2,143,000 2,142,000

Supp Early  Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences 365,196 444,242 444,242 444,242

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

STRS Pension Liability 3,375,465 3,400,000 3,400,000 3,400,000

PERS Pension Liability 1,419,832 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 19 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Total Annual
Pay ments: 7,305,281 7,488,127 7,487,242 7,486,242

Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2022-23)? Yes Yes Yes



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 20 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  Yes.

1a. Yes - Annual pay ments f or long-term commitments hav e increased in one or more of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Explain how the increase in annual pay ments will be
f unded.

Explanation: Commitments on PERS & STRS pension liabilities increasing.

(Required if  Yes

to increase in total

annual pay ments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if  Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.

1. Will f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of  the commitment period, or are they  one-time sources?

No

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of  the commitment period, and one-time f unds are not being used f or long-term commitment.

Explanation:

(Required if  Yes)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 21 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

S7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identif y  any  changes in estimates f or unf unded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of  a new actuarial v aluation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) f or items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and First
Interim data in items 2-4.

1 a. Does y our district prov ide postemploy ment benef its

other than pensions (OPEB)? (If  No, skip items 1b-4) Yes

b. If  Yes to Item 1a, hav e there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities?

No

c. If  Yes to Item 1a, hav e there been changes since

budget adoption in OPEB contributions?

Budget Adoption

2 OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim

a. Total OPEB liability 12,790,605.00 9,602,929.00

b. OPEB plan(s) f iduciary  net position (if  applicable) 0.00 0.00

c. Total/Net OPEB liability  (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 12,790,605.00 9,602,929.00

d. Is total OPEB liability  based on the district's estimate

or an actuarial v aluation? Actuarial Actuarial

e. If  based on an actuarial v aluation, indicate the measurement date

of  the OPEB v aluation.

3 OPEB Contributions

a. OPEB actuarially  determined contribution (ADC) if  av ailable, per Budget Adoption

actuarial v aluation or Alternativ e Measurement Method (Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim

Current Year (2023-24) 0.00 Data must be entered.

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 Data must be entered.

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 0.00 Data must be entered.

b. OPEB amount contributed (f or this purpose, include premiums paid to a self -insurance f und)

(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

Current Year (2023-24) 373,000.00 373,000.00

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 373,000.00 373,000.00

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 373,000.00 373,000.00

c. Cost of  OPEB benef its (equiv alent of  "pay -as-y ou-go" amount)

Current Year (2023-24) 0.00 Data must be entered.

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 Data must be entered.

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 0.00 Data must be entered.

d. Number of  retirees receiv ing OPEB benef its

Current Year (2023-24) 64 64

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 64 64

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 64 64

4. Comments:



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 22 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) f or items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and First
Interim data in items 2-4.

1 a. Does y our district operate any  self -insurance programs such as

workers' compensation, employ ee health and welf are, or property  and liability ? (Do not
include OPEB; which is cov ered in Section S7A) (If  No, skip items 1b-4) No

b. If  Yes to item 1a, hav e there been changes since budget adoption in self -
insurance liabilities? n/a

c. If  Yes to item 1a, hav e there been changes since budget adoption in self -
insurance contributions? n/a

Budget Adoption

2 Self -Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim

a. Accrued liability  f or self -insurance programs 0.00 0.00

b. Unf unded liability  f or self -insurance programs 0.00 0.00

3 Self -Insurance Contributions Budget Adoption

a. Required contribution (f unding) f or self -insurance programs (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim

Current Year (2023-24) 283,404.00 274,776.00

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 288,987.00 283,019.00

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 294,777.00 291,510.00

b. Amount contributed (f unded) f or self -insurance programs

Current Year (2023-24) 283,404.00 274,776.00

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 288,987.00 283,019.00

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 294,777.00 291,510.00

4 Comments:

District participates in ASCIP f or P&L and Workers' Comp with dollar one cov erage.



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 24 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

S8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analy ze the status of  all employ ee labor agreements. Identif y  new labor agreements that hav e been ratif ied since budget adoption, as well as new commitments prov ided as part of
prev iously  ratif ied multiy ear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of  the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing rev enues, and explain how these commitments will be f unded in f uture f iscal y ears.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of  the settlement, including salaries, benef its, and any  other agreements that change costs, and prov ide the county  of f ice of  education (COE)
with an analy sis of  the cost of  the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county  superintendent shall rev iew the analy sis relativ e to the criteria and standards and may  prov ide written comments to the president of  the district gov erning board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or "Status of  Certif icated Labor Agreements as of  the Prev ious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
No

Were all certif icated labor negotiations settled as of  budget adoption?

If  Yes, complete number of  FTEs, then skip to section S8B.

If  No, continue with section S8A.

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Number of  certif icated (non-management) f ull-time-equiv alent (FTE)
positions 155.6 157.4 153.4 151.6

1a. Hav e any  salary  and benef it negotiations been settled since budget adoption? No

If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e been f iled with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If  No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b. Are any  salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled?
Yes

If  Yes, complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption

2a. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of  public disclosure board meeting:

2b. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collectiv e bargaining agreement

certif ied by  the district superintendent and chief  business of f icial?

If  Yes, date of  Superintendent and CBO certif ication:

3. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget rev ision adopted

to meet the costs of  the collectiv e bargaining agreement? n/a

If  Yes, date of  budget rev ision board adoption:

4. Period cov ered by  the agreement: Begin Date: End Date:

5. Salary  settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the interim and multiy ear

projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of  salary  settlement

% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of  salary  settlement

% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear
(may  enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identif y  the source of  f unding that will be used to support multiy ear salary  commitments:



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 25 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 26 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Negotiations Not Settled

6. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its 194,367

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

7. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases 0 0 0

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of  H&W benef its 6,065,839 6,429,789 6,815,577

3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear 6.0% 6.0% 6.0%

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since Budget Adoption

Are any  new costs negotiated since budget adoption f or prior y ear settlements included in the interim? No

If  Yes, amount of  new costs included in the interim and MYPs

If  Yes, explain the nature of  the new costs:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Cost of  step & column adjustments 210,538 211,206 215,798

3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear 1.5% 1.5% 1.5%

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Are sav ings f rom attrition included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Are additional H&W benef its f or those laid-of f  or retired employ ees included in the interim
and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

List other signif icant contract changes that hav e occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of  each change (i.e., class size, hours of  employ ment, leav e of  absence, bonuses, etc.):



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 27 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or "Status of  Classif ied Labor Agreements as of  the Prev ious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classif ied labor negotiations settled as of  budget adoption?
No

If  Yes, complete number of  FTEs, then skip to section S8C.

If  No, continue with section S8B.

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Number of  classif ied (non-management) FTE positions 87.0 87.5 88.0 88.5

1a. Hav e any  salary  and benef it negotiations been settled since budget adoption? No

If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e been f iled with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If  No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b. Are any  salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled?

If  Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. Yes

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption

2a. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of  public disclosure board meeting:

2b. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collectiv e bargaining agreement

certif ied by  the district superintendent and chief  business of f icial?

If  Yes, date of  Superintendent and CBO certif ication:

3. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget rev ision adopted

to meet the costs of  the collectiv e bargaining agreement? n/a

If  Yes, date of  budget rev ision board adoption:

4. Period cov ered by  the agreement: Begin Date: End
Date:

5. Salary  settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the interim and multiy ear

projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of  salary  settlement

% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of  salary  settlement

% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear
(may  enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identif y  the source of  f unding that will be used to support multiy ear salary  commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled

6. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its 71,846

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 28 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

7. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases 0 0 0



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 29 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of  H&W benef its 1,726,313 1,829,892 1,939,685

3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear 6.0% 6.0% 6.0%

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since Budget Adoption

Are any  new costs negotiated since budget adoption f or prior y ear settlements included in the interim? No

If  Yes, amount of  new costs included in the interim and MYPs

If  Yes, explain the nature of  the new costs:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Cost of  step & column adjustments

3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear 1.8% 1.8% 1.8%

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Are sav ings f rom attrition included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Are additional H&W benef its f or those laid-of f  or retired employ ees included in the interim
and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

Classified (Non-management) - Other

List other signif icant contract changes that hav e occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of  each (i.e., hours of  employ ment, leav e of  absence, bonuses, etc.):



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 30 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or "Status of  Management/Superv isor/Conf idential Labor Agreements as of  the Prev ious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this
section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/conf idential labor negotiations settled as of  budget adoption? N/A

If  Yes or n/a, complete number of  FTEs, then skip to S9.

If  No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Number of  management, superv isor, and conf idential FTE positions 28.0 31.0 31.0 31.0

1a. Hav e any  salary  and benef it negotiations been settled since budget adoption?
n/a

If  Yes, complete question 2.

If  No, complete questions 3 and 4.

n/a
1b. Are any  salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled?

If  Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption

2. Salary  settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the interim and multiy ear

projections (MYPs)? No No No

Total cost of  salary  settlement

Change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear
(may  enter text, such as "Reopener")

Negotiations Not Settled

3. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

4. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of  H&W benef its

3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear 6.0% 6.0% 6.0%

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Cost of  step & column adjustments

3. Percent change in step and column ov er prior y ear 1.5% 1.5% 1.5%

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Are costs of  other benef its included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of  other benef its



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 31 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

3. Percent change in cost of  other benef its ov er prior y ear



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 32 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

S9. Status of Other Funds

Analy ze the status of  other f unds that may  hav e negativ e f und balances at the end of  the current f iscal y ear. If  any  other f und has a projected
negativ e f und balance, prepare an interim report and multiy ear projection f or that f und. Explain plans f or how and when the negativ e f und balance will be
addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If  Yes, enter data in Item 2 and prov ide the reports ref erenced in Item 1.

1. Are any  f unds other than the general f und
projected to hav e a negativ e f und

balance at the end of  the current f iscal y ear? No

If  Yes, prepare and submit to the rev iewing agency  a report of  rev enues, expenditures, and changes in f und balance (e.g., an interim f und report) and a
multiy ear projection report f or each f und.

2. If  Yes, identif y  each f und, by  name and number, that is projected to hav e a negativ e ending f und balance f or the current f iscal y ear. Prov ide reasons
f or the negativ e balance(s) and explain the plan f or how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 33 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The f ollowing f iscal indicators are designed to prov ide additional data f or rev iewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any  single indicator does not necessarily  suggest a cause f or concern, but may  alert
the rev iewing agency  to the need f or additional rev iew. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically  completed based on data f rom
Criterion 9.

A1. Do cash f low projections show that the district will end the current f iscal y ear with a

negativ e cash balance in the general f und? (Data f rom Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance, No

are used to determine Yes or No)

A2. Is the sy stem of  personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem?

Yes

A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current f iscal y ears?

No

A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's

enrollment, either in the prior or current f iscal y ear? No

A5. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the current

or subsequent f iscal y ears of  the agreement would result in salary  increases that No

are expected to exceed the projected state f unded cost-of -liv ing adjustment?

A6. Does the district prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current or

retired employ ees? Yes

A7. Is the district's f inancial sy stem independent of  the county  of f ice sy stem?

No

A8. Does the district hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress pursuant to Education

Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If  Yes, prov ide copies to the county  of f ice of  education.) No

A9. Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business

of f icial positions within the last 12 months? No

When prov iding comments f or additional f iscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:

(optional)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 34 Printed: 12/5/2023 5:41 PM

First Interim 30 64766 0000000
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Orange County School District Criteria and Standards Review E815JYNSUD(2023-24)

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review





































































































































X-C1-2 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2023/24 #5 

 
December 11, 2023 

I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES 
 

A. CHANGE OF STATUS 
 

 
NAME 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END 
DATE 
 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

Rutledge, Stephanie 11/02/2023 01/07/2024 MA (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave 

Wilkens, Melissa 11/27/2023 01/19/2024 MG AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 

Okoorian, Naomi 11/27/2023 12/22/2023  MG (AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 

Brooks, Kim 02/07/2024 02/13/2024 OL Personal Necessity Leave 

     
B. 2023/2024 Stipends 

 
 
NAME 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END DATE SITE  
COMMENTS 

Van Diest, Scott 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 RS To be paid Master Teacher stipend $125 for Fall 
2023 Term.  Check from Chapman University. 
Correction of EER #4 2023-2024 

Perumean, Stacy 
 

08/14/2023 05/31/2024 MG To be paid Master Teacher stipend $150 for Fall 
2023 Term.  Check from Biola University.  

Peloquin, Karen 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 OL To be paid Master Teacher stipend $150 for Fall 
2023 Term.  Check from BiolaUniversity.  

Daniel, Kari 
 

11/01/2023 03/31/2024 EP To be paid $520 a month, not to exceed at total 
amount of $2600 for Disney Musical Production 
Work for the position of Musical 
Assistant/Production Manager. To be paid from 
One time Art & Music Block Grant and Fund 12 
ELOP funding. 

Campbell, Kaitlyn 
 

12/01/2023 03/31/2024 EP To be paid $320 a month, not to exceed at total 
amount of $1280 for Disney Musical Production 
Work for the position of Production Assistant. 
To be paid from One time Art & Music Block 
Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funding. 

 
* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $50.00 an hour rate 
(not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention, and 
PowerSource, Power Up, ESY 
**It is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs. 
The rate of pay is $50.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds. 
**It is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2023-
2024 school year at a rate of $50.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student.  Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage 
Rate for the 2023-2024 school year. 
 

C. Employment of substitutes effective 07/01/2023 for the 2023-2024 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 
per half day rate, $250.00 long term sub rate, and $50.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and 
to include: professional development, Saturday school, site support duties, Saturday School. Intervention, 
PowerUp, ESY and Power Source. 

 



X-C1-3 

Weston, Kimberly 
 

Rosa, Maddison Mia Echeverria 
 

Taleen Bakhous 
 

D.     SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY 
 

NAME EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END DATE SITE COMMENT 

Montemayor, Kathleen 11/02/2023 01/07/2024 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as Virtual Academy 
Teacher Macy Elementary 
 Mohler, Megan 11/27/2023 01/19/2024 DO To be paid Long daily rate of $250 daily as Fourth Grade Teacher 
Meadow Green Elementary 
 Shupe, Violetta 11/27/2023 12/22/2023  DO To be paid daily rate of $250 daily as First grade teacher Meadow 
Green Elementary 
 Mgrdichian, Jennifer 02/06/2024 02/13/2024 OL To be paid daily rate of $200 daily as First grade teacher Meadow 
Green Elementary 
 deBruijn, Lisa 02/07/2024 02/13/2024 OL To be paid daily rate of $200 daily as First grade teacher Meadow 
Green Elementary 
  

 
II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES    December 11, 2023   

 
A. MONTHLY – GENERAL FUND 

 

B. HOURLY – GENERAL FUND 
 
NAME/  

EMPLOYEE ID# 
EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
END 

DATE 
RANGE/ 

STEP 
 

SITE 
 

COMMENTS 
 

Cardenas, Eva  12/01/23   DO Additional Assignment: Substitute 
Health Technician 

Cardenas, Eva  12/01/23   DO Additional Assignment: Substitute 
Office Manager 

Chavez, Diane Marie 11/08/23   DO Additional Assignment: Substitute 
Health Technician 

Chavez, Diane Marie 11/29/23   DO Additional Assignment: Substitute Clerk 
Typist 

Davis, Christina 11/29/23  R16/S08 NS Step Increase: Nutrition Services Clerk 

Johnson, Rachel 11/01/23  R14/S03 JO Step Increase: Instructional Aide Early 
Learning 

Lagunas, Jose 11/28/23  R18/S07 M&O New Hire: DO Night Custodian 

Lepe, Caroline 11/13/23  R14/S06 MG Step Increase: Bilingual Instructional 
Aide  

Ornelas, Martin 11/27/23  R16/S01 EP New Hire: Instructional Aide/ABA 

Pardo, Cristian 12/04/23   DO Termination: Network and Data Systems 
Technology Supervisor 

Solis, Wendy 10/31/23   MG Resignation: Instructional Aide 
SH/MOD  

Solis, Wendy 11/27/23  R15/S01 DO New Hire: Substitute Instructional Aide 
SH/MOD 

Vasquez, Randi 11/27/23  R27/S02 DO Promotion: Systems Aide to Accounting 
Technician 



X-C1-4 

Vibanco, Andrea 11/30/23   MA Resignation: Preschool Teacher 

Vibanco, Andrea 12/01/23   MA  New Hire: Child Development Assist 

Wolfarth, Michelle 12/04/23  R27/S01 DO New Hire: Accounting Technician 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

V-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
January 8, 2024 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement – 
Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report for Quarter 
October 1, 2023 – December 31, 2023 
 

ACTION 

 
The Williams Litigation Settlement requires districts to implement the following Uniform 
Complaint Procedures: 
 

1. Adopt a policy/administrative regulation for a modified Uniform Complaint 
Procedure; 

2. Post a notice in each classroom; and  
3. Prepare and submit a report to the County Superintendent of Schools. 

 
Education Code Section 35186(d) requires, “A school district shall report summarized data 
on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county 
superintendent of schools and the governing board of the school district.  The summaries 
shall be publicly reported on a quarterly basis at a regularly scheduled meeting of the 
governing board of the school district.  The report shall include the number of complaints by 
general subject area with the number of resolved and unresolved complaints.  The complaints 
and written responses shall be available as public records.” 
 
To meet the Uniform Complaint Reporting requirements per Education Code Section 
35186(d), the January 8, 2024, Board agenda will include a Report on the Nature and 
Resolution of All Williams Settlement Complaints received from October 1, 2023 through  
December 31, 2023. 
 
It is recommended that the submission of the Williams Litigation Settlement – Quarterly 
Uniform Complaint Report for Quarter October 1, 2023 – December 31, 2023, with one 
complaint, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents.  



Williams Lawsuit Settlement
Quarterly Report on Uniform Complaints 2023-2024

District Name: Date: 

Person completing this form: Title: 

Quarter covered by this report (Check One Below): 

1st QTR July 1 to September 30  
2nd QTR October 1 to December 31 
3rd QTR January 1 to March 31  
4th QTR April 1 to June 30 

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: 

Please check the box that applies: 

No	complaints	were	filed	with	any	school	in	the	district	during	the	quarter	
indicated above. 

Complaints	were	filed	with	schools	in	the	district	during	the	quarter	indicated	
above.  The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these 
complaints:

Number of Complaints 
Received in Quarter

Number of Complaints            
Resolved

Number of Complaints 
Unresolved

Instructional Materials

Facilities

Teacher Vacancy and Misassignment

TOTAL

Date 

Print Name of District Superintendent 

Signature of District Superintendent 

Submit the Quarterly Summary 
https://lacoepd.instructure.com/courses/715  

Los	Angeles	County	Office	of	Education		
c/o Francisco Jimenez, Williams Instructional Materials
9300	Imperial	Highway,	ASM/Williams	ECW	284	
Downey CA, 90242  

Telephone:	
FAX:	
E-Mail:

(562) 803-8382
(562) 803-8325
Jimenez_Francisco@lacoe.edu Rev.	04-17-23

using Canvas Account: 

or mail to:

Due: October 13, 2023
Due: January 12, 2024
Due: April 12, 2024
Due: July 12, 2024



Orange County Department of Education 
Educational Services Division 

Williams Settlement Legislation 
Quarterly Report of Uniform Complaints 

2023-24 

District: 

District Contact: 

Title: 

Quarter #1 
Quarter #2 
Quarter #3 
Quarter #4 

July 1 – September 30, 2023 
October 1 – December 31, 2023 
January 1 – March 31, 2024 
April 1 – June 30, 2024 

Report due by October 31, 2023 
Report due by January 31, 2024 
Report due by April 30, 2024 
Report due by July 31, 2024 

Check the box that applies: 

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above. 

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart 
summarizes the nature and resolution of the complaints. 

Type of Complaint Total # of 
Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and Instructional Materials 

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments 

Facility Conditions 

TOTALS 

Name of Superintendent: 

Signature of Superintendent: Date: 

Please submit to: 
Orange County Department of Education  

P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050
Attention: Alicia Gonzalez, Sr. Administrative Assistant/R101

Phone: (714) 966-4336     Email: aliciagonzalez@ocde.us 



 

   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED. 
 

V-B1 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
January 8, 2024 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2023/2024 No. 913 Approving the 
Application for The California Schools Healthy Air, 
Plumbing, and Efficiency Program (CalSHAPE) to 
Provide Funding to Upgrade Heating, Air 
Conditioning, and Ventilation (HVAC) Systems in 
Public Schools and Replace Non Compliant Plumbing 
Fixtures and Appliances that Fail to Meet Water 
Efficiency Standards 
 

ACTION/ 
RATIFICATION 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
 

  
The California Schools Healthy Air, Plumbing, and Efficiency Program (CalSHAPE) 
provides funding to upgrade heating, air conditioning, and ventilation (HVAC) systems in 
public schools and replace non compliant plumbing fixtures and appliances that fail to meet 
water efficiency standards.  
 
CalSHAPE Ventilation prioritizes investments in facilities in underserved communities and 
near freeways or industrial facilities.  
 
The program provides funding to local educational agencies for the reasonable costs of 
HVAC assessment, general maintenance and adjustment, filter replacement, and carbon 
dioxide monitor installation, including certain repairs, replacements, and other improvements 
to HVAC systems.  
 
We will be working with Life Wings & KFI Engineers to complete assessments, and change 
out filters and CO2 monitors when determined necessary on all of our HVAC units. We will 
also work with them to apply for further grants if assessments determine that any are in need 
of replacement. 
 
Currently, we are eligible for $444,720.00 to complete assessments on all units and change 
out any filters or CO2 monitors. If any units are identified as needing to be replaced, we will 
be applying for separate funds at a later time.  
 
The grant time period to complete work and receive the funds is 24 months. 
 



 

   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED. 
 

V-B1 -1 

It is recommended that Resolution 2023/2024 No. 913 Approving the Application for The 
California Schools Healthy Air, Plumbing, and Efficiency Program (CalSHAPE) to Provide 
Funding to Upgrade Heating, Air Conditioning, and Ventilation (HVAC) Systems in Public 
Schools and Replace Non Compliant Plumbing Fixtures and Appliances that Fail to Meet 
Water Efficiency Standards, be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized 
to execute the resolution. 
 
Attachment 

 



December 2021 Page 1 of 2 20-RENEW-01 
Grant Application for 
CalSHAPE Program  

California Energy Commission 

 

☐ 

California Schools Healthy Air, Plumbing, and Efficiency Program 
Governing Body Resolution 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 913 
Resolution of 
Lowell Joint School District  

Name of Local Educational Agency 
 

WHEREAS, the California Energy Commission’s California Schools Healthy Air, 
Plumbing, and Efficiency (CalSHAPE) Program provides grants to local educational 
agencies (LEA), that includes school districts, charter schools, and regional occupational 
programs, to fund the assessment, maintenance, and repair of ventilation systems, 
installation of carbon dioxide monitors, and replacement of noncompliant plumbing 
fixtures and appliances; 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Board of Trustees of Lowell Joint _ 

Governing Body 
authorizes Lowell Joint School District 

LEA Name 
to apply for a 

grant from the California Energy Commission to implement a CalSHAPE Program 
project. 
BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that in compliance with the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA), _Board o_f Trustees of Lowell Joint School District finds that the activity funded by 

 

Governing Body 
the grant is (Please select one) 

not a project because the work involves equipment assessments only, routine maintenance, filters & CO2 monitors 
 

and does not involve construction, alterations, moving walls, or disturbing the ground in any way. 
 

OR 
☐ a project that is exempt under  because 

 
 

OR 
☐ a project and    
  _document was prepared. 

 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that if recommended for funding by the California Energy 
Commission, the Board of Trustees of Lowell Joint  authorizes _Lowell Joint  School District 

 

Governing Body LEA Name 
to accept a grant up to $ 444,720.00 

Grant Amount Requested 
and accept all grant agreement 

terms and conditions. 



December 2021 Page 2 of 2 20-RENEW-01 
Grant Application for 
CalSHAPE Program  

California Energy Commission 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools , 
 

Name of Designated LEA Official or Staff 
 David Bennett, Asst Superintendent Business Serv.   .and     Jessica Fernandes, Grant Coordinator , 
Name of Designated LEA Official or Staff Name of Designated LEA Official or Staff 
are hereby authorized and empowered to execute in the name of 
 Lowell  Joint School District all necessary documents to implement and 

LEA Name 
carry out the purpose of this resolution, and to undertake all actions necessary to 
undertake and complete the energy efficiency projects. 
 
Passed, Approved and Adopted this   8th     day of    January           2024 
                                                                            Month            Year   
 

 
Governing Body Representatives: 

 

Anastasia M. Shackelford                                                                     

Anthony A. Zegarra                                                                     

Christine J. Berg                                                                     

Karen L. Shaw                                                                     

Regina L. Woods                                                                        

 

 

 

 
 
 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2023/2024 NO. 913 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR THE CALIFORNIA SCHOOLS  

HEALTHY AIR, PLUMBING, AND EFFICIENCY PROGRAM (CALSHAPE) 
 

 WHEREAS, the California Schools Healthy Air, Plumbing, and Efficiency Program (CalSHAPE) 
provides funding to upgrade heating, air conditioning, and ventilation (HVAC) systems in public schools 
and replace non compliant plumbing fixtures and appliances that fail to meet water efficiency standards; 
and 

 WHEREAS, CalSHAPE Ventilation prioritizes investments in facilities in underserved communities 
and near freeways or industrial facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the program provides funding to local educational agencies for the reasonable costs of 
HVAC assessment, general maintenance and adjustment, filter replacement, and carbon dioxide monitor 
installation, including certain repairs, replacements, and other improvements to HVAC systems; and 

WHEREAS, we will be working with Life Wings & KFI Engineers to complete assessments, and change 
out filters and CO2 monitors when determined necessary on all of our HVAC units. We will also work 
with them to apply for further grants if assessments determine that any are in need of replacement; and 

WHEREAS, we are eligible for $444,720.00 to complete assessments on all units and change out any 
filters or CO2 monitors. If any units are identified as needing to be replaced, we will be applying for 
separate funds at a later time and the grant time period to complete work and receive the funds is 24 
months; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the (LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES) hereby: APPROVES THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of January, 2024, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
   
ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT: 
 
 
 
 
 
 



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution 
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11th day of 
Janaury, 2024, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 8th day of January, 2024. 
 

 
_______________________________________________________ 

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

GRANT AGREEMENT
CEC-146 (Revised 3/2019)                                                                                                                                                                                  CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

RECIPIENT  AGREEMENT NUMBER

Lowell Joint 23R5VA1095

ADDRESS  AGREEMENT TERM 

Jessica Fernandes
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, CA 90603

Ends 24 months after Effective Date
The effective date of this Agreement is either the start date or the 
approval signature date by the California Energy Commission 
representative below, whichever is later. The California Energy 
Commission shall be the last party to sign. No work is authorized, nor 
shall any work begin, until on or after the effective date.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following Exhibits which are by this reference made 
a part of the agreement. 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work
Exhibit B – Budget
Exhibit C – Agreement Contacts
Exhibit D – Terms and Conditions

REIMBURSABLE AMOUNT

     $444,720.00 
Total of REIMBURSABLE AMOUNT

    $444,720.00 

The undersigned parties have read the attachments to this agreement and will comply with the standards and requirements contained therein.

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION RECIPIENT
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE  AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE

 

NAME   NAME  

Adrienne Winuk    
TITLE  TITLE

Contracts, Grants, and Loans Office Manager    
CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION ADDRESS

1516 9th Street, MS 18, Sacramento, CA 95814

Jim Coombs

Superintendent



                                                              CalSHAPE Ventilation Program
                                                         Agreement Number 23R5VA1095

EXHIBIT A
Scope of Work

Lowell Joint 30647660000000 Total Number of Sites  5

Site Name CDS Code
El Portal Elementary 30647666020127
Meadow Green Elementary 30647666020192
Olita Elementary 30647666020200
Jordan Elementary 30647666020150
Macy Elementary 30647666020176

El Portal Elementary
Category Unit Count
Assessment & Maintenance 41
Filter 120
Monitor 27

Meadow Green Elementary
Category Unit Count
Assessment & Maintenance 41
Filter 123
Monitor 28

Olita Elementary
Category Unit Count
Assessment & Maintenance 39
Filter 122
Monitor 28

Jordan Elementary
Category Unit Count
Assessment & Maintenance 36
Filter 115
Monitor 27

Macy Elementary
Category Unit Count
Assessment & Maintenance 37
Filter 120
Monitor 26



                                                              CalSHAPE Ventilation Program
                                                         Agreement Number 23R5VA1095

EXHIBIT B
Budget

Lowell Joint 30647660000000 Total Requested Amount    
$444,720.00

Site Name Requested Amount
El Portal Elementary $91,440.00
Meadow Green Elementary $92,430.00
Olita Elementary $89,940.00
Jordan Elementary $84,990.00
Macy Elementary $85,920.00

El Portal Elementary
Category Requested Amount
Assessment & Maintenance $51,000.00
Filter $9,000.00
Monitor $16,200.00
Contingency $15,240.00

Meadow Green Elementary
Category Requested Amount
Assessment & Maintenance $51,000.00
Filter $9,225.00
Monitor $16,800.00
Contingency $15,405.00

Olita Elementary
Category Requested Amount
Assessment & Maintenance $49,000.00
Filter $9,150.00
Monitor $16,800.00
Contingency $14,990.00

Jordan Elementary
Category Requested Amount
Assessment & Maintenance $46,000.00
Filter $8,625.00
Monitor $16,200.00
Contingency $14,165.00

Macy Elementary
Category Requested Amount
Assessment & Maintenance $47,000.00
Filter $9,000.00
Monitor $15,600.00



                                                              CalSHAPE Ventilation Program
                                                         Agreement Number 23R5VA1095

Contingency $14,320.00

Total Grant Award $444,720.00
Initial Payment $222,360.00
Final Payment $222,360.00



                                                              CalSHAPE Ventilation Program
                                                         Agreement Number 23R5VA1095

EXHIBIT C
Contacts

CalSHAPE Program Staff

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
E-mail: CalSHAPE@energy.ca.gov

Confidential Deliverables/Products

Adrienne Winuk, Manager
California Energy Commission
Contracts, Grants and Loans Office
715 P Street, MS - 18
Sacramento, CA 95814
E-mail: Adrienne.Winuk@energy.ca.gov

Invoices, Progress Reports and
Non-Confidential Deliverables to

Mary Hung
California Energy Commission
Accounting Office
714 P Street MS - 2
Sacramento, CA 95813
E-mail: Mary.Hung@energy.ca.gov



                                                              CalSHAPE Ventilation Program
                                                         Agreement Number 23R5VA1095

EXHIBIT C
Contacts

LEA Contact (Primary)

Name 
Address
City, State, Zip
E-mail 

LEA Contact (Alternate)

Name 
Address
City, State, Zip
E-mail

LEA Contact (Alternate)

Name 
Address
City, State, Zip
E-mail

Jim Coombs
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, CA, 90603
jcoombs@ljsd.org

David Bennett
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, CA, 90603
dbennett@ljsd.org

Jessica Fernandes
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, CA, 90603
jfernandes@ljsd.org



23R5VA1095 Page 1 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

EXHIBIT D 
CALIFORNIA SCHOOLS HEALTHY AIR, PLUMBING, AND EFFICIENCY 

(CALSHAPE) STANDARD GRANT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
SECTION PAGE NO. 
1. INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................................... 2 
2. DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE ............................................................ 2 
3. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE ....................................................................................... 3 
4. DUE DILIGENCE .................................................................................................................. 3 
5. PRODUCTS .......................................................................................................................... 3 
6. AMENDMENTS .................................................................................................................... 4 
7. CONTRACTING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES ................................................... 4 
8. PAYMENT OF FUNDS .......................................................................................................... 6 
9. RESERVED .......................................................................................................................... 8 
10. PREVAILING WAGE ........................................................................................................ 8 
11. RECORDKEEPING, COST ACCOUNTING, AND AUDITING ....................................... 10 
12. WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE ................................................................ 12 
13. PERMITS AND CLEARANCES ..................................................................................... 12 
14. EQUIPMENT ................................................................................................................... 12 
15. STOP WORK .................................................................................................................. 13 
16. TERMINATION ............................................................................................................... 13 
17. INDEMNIFICATION ........................................................................................................ 14 
18. RESERVED .................................................................................................................... 14 
19. RESERVED .................................................................................................................... 14 
20. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY ........................................................................................ 14 
21. RESERVED .................................................................................................................... 15 
22. GENERAL PROVISIONS ............................................................................................... 15 
23. CERTIFICATIONS AND COMPLIANCE ........................................................................ 16 
24. RESERVED .................................................................................................................... 19 
25. COMMISSION REMEDIES FOR RECIPIENT’S NON-COMPLIANCE .......................... 19 
26. DEFINITIONS ................................................................................................................. 19 
 
  



23R5VA1095 Page 2 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

1. Introduction 
This grant agreement (Agreement) between the California Energy Commission (Energy 
Commission, or Commission) and the Recipient is funded by the School Energy Efficiency 
Stimulus Program, established by Assembly Bill 841 (Ting, Chapter 372, Statutes of 2020), 
which in part provides grants to assess, maintain, adjust, repair, or upgrade heating, 
ventilation, and air conditioning systems. This grant program is referred to as the California 
Schools Healthy Air, Plumbing, and Efficiency (CalSHAPE) Ventilation Program. 
This Agreement includes: (1) the Agreement signature page (form CEC-146); (2)  the scope 
of work (Exhibit A); (3) the budget (Exhibit B); (4) a contacts list (Exhibit C); (5) these 
terms and conditions, which are standard requirements for CalSHAPE ventilation program 
grant awards (Exhibit D); (6) any special terms and conditions that the Energy Commission 
may impose to address the unique circumstances of the funded project, which take 
precedence in the event of a conflict with any provision of these terms and conditions (Exhibit 
E); (7) all attachments; and (8) all documents incorporated by reference. 
All work and expenditure of Commission-reimbursed funds must occur prior to the 
Agreement term end date specified on the CEC-146 form. 

2. Documents Incorporated by Reference 
The documents below are incorporated by reference into this Agreement. These terms and 
conditions will govern in the event of a conflict with the documents below, with the exception 
of the documents in subsections (f) and (g) below. Where this Agreement or California laws 
and regulations are silent or do not apply, the Energy Commission will use the federal cost 
principles and acquisition regulations listed below as guidance in determining whether 
reimbursement of claimed costs is allowable. Documents incorporated by reference include: 
Funding Documents 
a. The notice of funding availability for the project supported by this Agreement 
b. The Recipient’s application submitted in response to the notice of funding availability 
Program Guidelines 
c. CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Commission Guidelines, available at 

https://www.energy.ca.gov/programs-and-topics/programs/california-schools-
healthy-air-plumbing-and-efficiency-program 

Federal Cost Principles (applicable to state and local governments, Indian tribes, 
institutions of higher education, and nonprofit organizations) 
d. 2 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Subpart E (Sections 200.400 et 

seq.) 
Federal Acquisition Regulations (applicable to commercial organizations) 
e. 48 CFR, Ch.1, Subchapter E, Part 31, Subpart 31.2: Contracts with Commercial 

Organizations (supplemented by 48 CFR, Ch. 9, Subchapter E, Part 931, Subpart 
931.2 for Department of Energy grants)  

Nondiscrimination 
f. 2 California Code of Regulations, Section 11099 et seq.: Contractor 

Nondiscrimination and Compliance 
General Laws 
g. Any federal, state, or local laws or regulations applicable to the project that are not 

expressly listed in this Agreement 



23R5VA1095 Page 3 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

3. Standard of Performance 
In performing work under the Agreement, the Recipient, its subcontractors, and their 
employees are responsible for exercising the degree of skill and care required by 
customarily accepted good professional practices and procedures for the type of work 
performed. 

4. Due Diligence 
a. The Recipient must take timely actions that, taken collectively, move this project to 

completion.  
b. Energy Commission staff will periodically evaluate the project schedule for 

completion of Scope of Work tasks. This evaluation may include but not be limited to 
random checks of project progress at periodic intervals set by the Energy 
Commission. Recipients subject to a project check must complete a progress report 
using a template prepared by the Energy Commission to provide information on the 
project status and expected completion date. 

c. If Energy Commission staff determines that: (1) the Recipient is not diligently 
completing the tasks in the Scope of Work; or (2) the time remaining in this 
Agreement is insufficient to complete all project tasks by the Agreement end date, 
Energy Commission staff may recommend that this Agreement be terminated, and 
the Commission may terminate this Agreement without prejudice to any of its other 
remedies. 

5.  Products 
a. “Products” are any tangible item specified for delivery to the Energy Commission 

in the Scope of Work, such as reports and summaries. The Recipient will submit 
all products identified in the Scope of Work to Energy Commission staff, in the 
manner and form specified in the Scope of Work.   

 If Energy Commission staff determines that a product is substandard given its 
description and intended use as described in this Agreement, Energy Commission 
staff, without prejudice to any of the Commission’s other remedies, may refuse to 
authorize payment for the product and any subsequent products that rely on or are 
based upon the product under this Agreement. 

b.  Failure to Submit Products 
Failure to submit a product required in the Scope of Work may be considered material 
noncompliance with the Agreement terms.  Without prejudice to any other remedies, 
noncompliance may result in actions such as the withholding of future payments or 
awards, or the suspension or termination of the Agreement.  

 c.  Legal Statements on Products 
 All documents that result from work funded by this Agreement and are released to 

the public must include the following statement to ensure no Commission 
endorsement of documents: 
LEGAL NOTICE 



23R5VA1095 Page 4 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

This document was prepared as a result of work sponsored by the California 
Energy Commission. It does not necessarily represent the views of the 
Energy Commission, its employees, or the State of California. Neither the 
Commission, the State of California, nor the Commission’s employees, 
contractors, or subcontractors makes any warranty, express or implied, or 
assumes any legal liability for the information in this document; nor does 
any party represent that the use of this information will not infringe upon 
privately owned rights. This document has not been approved or 
disapproved by the Commission, nor has the Commission passed upon the 
accuracy of the information in this document. 

6. Amendments  
a. Procedure for Requesting Extensions 

The Recipient must submit a written request to the CalSHAPE Program for a one-
time only extension to the Agreement, not to exceed six-months nor the final 
program reporting deadline date of June 1, 2026.  The request must include:  
• A brief summary of the proposed extension; and 
• A brief summary of the reason(s) for the extension  

 
b. Approval of Changes  

No amendment or variation of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing 
and signed by both of the parties except for the Commission’s unilateral 
termination rights in Section 16 of these terms. No oral understanding or 
agreement is binding on any of the parties.   

7. Contracting and Procurement Procedures 
This section provides general requirements for agreements entered into between the 
Recipient and subcontractors for the performance of this Agreement. 
a.  Contractor’s Obligations to Subcontractors 

 1)  The Recipient is responsible for handling all contractual and 
administrative issues arising out of or related to any subcontracts it enters into 
for the performance of this Agreement. 

 2)  Nothing contained in this Agreement or otherwise creates any 
contractual relation between the Commission and any subcontractors, and 
no subcontract may relieve the Recipient of its responsibilities under this 
Agreement. The Recipient agrees to be as fully responsible to the 
Commission for the acts and omissions of its subcontractors or persons 
directly or indirectly employed by any of them as it is for the acts and 
omissions of persons directly employed by the Recipient.  

  The Recipient’s obligation to pay its subcontractors is an independent 
obligation from the Commission’s obligation to make payments to the 
Recipient. As a result, the Commission has no obligation to pay or enforce 
the payment of any funds to any subcontractor. 

 3)  The Recipient is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
contractual agreements with and reimbursing each subcontractor for work 
performed in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

 b. Flow-Down Provisions  



23R5VA1095 Page 5 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

Subcontracts funded in whole or in part by this Agreement must include language 
conforming to the provisions below, unless the subcontracts are entered into by the 
University of California (UC) or the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) national 
laboratories.  UC may use the terms and conditions negotiated by the Energy 
Commission with UC for its subcontracts.  DOE national laboratories may use the 
terms and conditions negotiated with DOE (please contact the Commission Grants 
Officer for these terms).   

• Standard of Performance (Section 3) 
• Legal Statements on Products (included in Section 5, “Products”)   
• Prevailing Wage (Section 10) 
• Recordkeeping, Cost Accounting, and Auditing (Section 11) 
• Equipment (Section 14) 
• Indemnification (Section 17) 
• Intellectual Property (Section 20) 
• Access to Sites and Records (included in Section 22, “General Provisions”) 
• Nondiscrimination (included in Section 23, “Certifications and Compliance”) 
• Survival of the following sections: 

o Equipment (Section 14) 
o Recordkeeping, Cost Accounting, and Auditing (Section 11) 
o Intellectual Property (Section 20) 
o Access to Sites and Records (included in Section 22, “General  
 Provisions”) 

Subcontracts funded in whole or in part by this Agreement must also include the 
following: 
• A clear and accurate description of the material, products, or services to be  
 procured.  
• A detailed budget and timeline. 
• Provisions that allow for administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in 

instances where subcontractors breach contract terms, in addition to 
sanctions and penalties as may be appropriate. 

• Provisions for termination by the Recipient, including termination procedures 
and the basis for settlement. 

• A statement that further assignments will not be made to any third or  
subsequent tier subcontractor without additional advance written consent of 
the Commission. 

c.  Audits 
All subcontracts entered into for the performance of this Agreement are subject to 
examination and audit by the Energy Commission, Bureau of State Audits, or the 
California Public Utilities Commission for a period of three (3) years after payment of 
the Recipient’s final invoice under this Agreement.   

d.   Copies of Subcontracts 
The Recipient must provide a copy of its subcontracts upon request by the Energy 
Commission. 

e.   Conflicting Subcontract Terms 



23R5VA1095 Page 6 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

Prior to the execution of this Agreement, the Recipient will notify the CalSHAPE 
Program of any known or reasonably foreseeable conflicts between this 
Agreement and its agreements with any subcontractors (e.g., conflicting 
intellectual property or payment terms). If the Recipient discovers any such 
conflicts after the execution of this Agreement, it will notify the CalSHAPE Program 
of the conflict within fifteen (15) days of discovery.  The Energy Commission may, 
without prejudice to its other remedies, terminate this Agreement if any conflict 
impairs or diminishes its value. 

f.  Penalties for Noncompliance 
 Without limiting the Commission’s other remedies, failure to comply with the above 

requirements may result in the termination of this Agreement. 
8. Payment of Funds 

a. Timing of Payment 

 See Chapter 3, Section G, Timing of Payment, of the CalSHAPE Ventilation 
Commission Guidelines.   

 Final payment will only be made after the Energy Commission: (1) receives and 
approves the Recipient’s final reporting; and (2) receives and accepts all other required 
documentation necessary for the Energy Commission to determine the total final amount 
due to the Recipient, based on actual and allowable Incurred Costs and Paid Costs 
under this Agreement, up to the total grant award amount. 

 Without limiting any other rights and remedies available to the Energy Commission, 
Recipient must return funds to the Energy Commission received under this Agreement 
if, for example, the Recipient was overpaid in the first payment, did not complete the 
project, or did not meet other program requirements. 

b. Reimbursable Cost Requirements 

In addition to any other requirements in this Agreement, the Energy Commission is only 
obligated to reimburse the Recipient for Incurred and Paid Costs that are (1) incurred 
during the Agreement Term; (2) invoiced within the required timeframes of this 
Agreement; (3) made in accordance with the Agreement’s Budget; and (4) actual and 
allowable expenses under this Agreement.     

   
ALL of the items in the Budget are capped amounts (i.e., maximums), and the Recipient 
can only bill its ACTUAL amount up to capped amounts listed in the Budget.  For 
example, if the Budget includes an employee’s hourly rate of $50/hour but the employee 
is only paid $40/hour, the Recipient can only bill for $40/hour. Under the same example, 
if the employee earned $70/hour but the Budget only lists $50/hour, the Recipient can 
only bill for $50.    If the actual rates exceed the approved rates in the Budget, the 
difference may be charged to the agreement as a match share expenditure. 

 
c. Payment Requests  

 Recipient agrees and acknowledges that time is of the essence in submitting the final 
payment request.  The Commission has a limited period of time, set by law, in which it 
can reimburse funds under this Agreement.   Without prejudice to the Commission’s other 
rights, the Recipient risks not receiving any funds, and relieves the Commission of any 
duty and liability whatsoever to pay, for any payment requests received after the end of 
the Agreement.   

 



23R5VA1095 Page 7 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

 
d. Invoice Approval and Disputes:  

 
Payment is subject to Energy Commission staff’s approval.  Payments will be made to 
the Recipient for undisputed invoices.  An undisputed invoice is an invoice submitted by 
the Recipient for work performed, for which project expenditures and products meet all 
Agreement conditions, and for which additional evidence is not required to determine its 
validity.   

 
The invoice will be disputed if all products due for the billing period have not been 
received and approved, if the invoice is inaccurate, or if it does not comply with the 
terms of this Agreement.  If the invoice is disputed, the Recipient will be notified by the 
CEC.   
 

e. Multiple Non-Energy Commission Funding Sources:  

No payment will be made for costs identified in recipient invoices that have been or will 
be reimbursed by another source, including but not limited to an agreement with 
another government entity. 
“Government Entity” means: (1) a state governmental agency; (2) a state college or 
university; (3) a local government entity or agency, including those created as a Joint 
Powers Authority; (4) an auxiliary organization of the California State University or a 
California community college; (5) the federal government; (6) a foundation organized 
to support the Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges; and (7) an 
auxiliary organization of the Student Aid Commission established under California 
Education Code Section 69522. 
 

f. Reduced funding:  

If the Energy Commission does not receive sufficient funds under the Budget Act or 
from the investor-owned utility administrators of the CalSHAPE program to fully fund 
the work identified in Exhibit A (Scope of Work), the following will occur:   

1)  If the Energy Commission has received a reduced amount of funds for the 
work, it may: (1) offer an Agreement amendment to the Recipient to reflect 
the reduced amount; or (2) cancel this Agreement (with no liability occurring 
to the State). 

2)  If the Energy Commission has received no funds for the work identified in 
Exhibit A: (1) this Agreement will be of no force and effect; (2) the State will 
have no obligation to pay any funds to the Recipient; and (3) the Recipient 
will have no obligation to perform any work under this Agreement. 

g. Allowability of Costs 
1) Allowable Costs 



23R5VA1095 Page 8 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

The costs for which the Recipient will be reimbursed under this Agreement 
include all costs, direct and indirect, incurred in the performance of the work 
identified in the Scope of Work. Costs must be incurred within the Agreement 
term. Factors to be considered in determining whether an individual item of 
cost is allowable include: (i) reasonableness of the item, including necessity 
of the item for the work; (ii) applicable federal cost principles or acquisition 
regulations incorporated by reference in Section 2 of this Agreement; and 
(iii) the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

2) Unallowable Costs 
See Chapter 3, Section I, Ineligible Costs, of the CalSHAPE Ventilation 
Program Commission Guidelines. 

3) Except as provided for in this Agreement or applicable California law or 
regulations, the Recipient will use the federal cost principles and/or acquisition 
regulations incorporated by reference in Section 2 of this Agreement when 
determining allowable and unallowable costs. In the event of a conflict, this 
Agreement takes precedence over the federal cost principles and/or 
acquisition regulations. 

h. Final Invoice for Remaining Funds 
See Chapter 4, Section C, Final Documentation and Invoice for Remaining Funds, of 
the CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Commission Guidelines. The Recipient must submit 
all invoices electronically by uploading them to the CalSHAPE Online System, which is 
found at https://calshape.energy.ca.gov/.  

i. If the Recipient has not otherwise provided to the Commission documentation showing 
the Recipient’s payment of Incurred Costs, the Recipient shall provide such 
documentation as soon as possible and not later than three working days from a request 
from Commission personnel. 

j. Certification 
 The following certification will be included on each payment request form and signed 

by the Recipient’s authorized officer: 
The documents included in this request for payment are true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge and I have authority to submit this 
request. I certify that reimbursement for these costs has not and will not 
be received from any other sources, including but not limited to a 
government entity contract, subcontract, or other procurement method. 
For projects considered to be a public work, prevailing wages were paid 
to eligible workers who provided labor for the work covered by this 
invoice; the Recipient and all subcontractors have complied with 
prevailing wage laws. 

9. Reserved 
10. Prevailing Wage 

a.  Requirement 



23R5VA1095 Page 9 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

Projects funded by the Energy Commission often involve construction, alteration, 
demolition, installation, repair, or maintenance work over $1,000.  Such projects 
might be considered “public works” under the California Labor Code (See 
California Labor Code Section 1720 et seq. and Title 8 California Code of 
Regulations, Section 16000 et seq.). Public works projects require the payment of 
prevailing wages.  Prevailing wage rates can be significantly higher than non-
prevailing wage rates. 

 b. Determination of Project’s Status 
Only the California Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) and courts of 
competent jurisdiction may issue legally binding determinations that a particular 
project is or is not a public work. If the Recipient is unsure whether the project 
funded by the Agreement is a “public work” as defined in the California Labor Code, 
it may wish to seek a timely determination from DIR or an appropriate court.  As 
such processes can be time consuming, it may not be possible to obtain a timely 
determination before the date for performance of the Agreement. 
By accepting this grant, the Recipient is fully responsible for complying with all 
California public works requirements, including but not limited to payment of 
prevailing wage.  As a material term of this grant, the Recipient must either: 
1) Timely obtain a legally binding determination from DIR or a court of 

competent jurisdiction before work begins on the project that the proposed 
project is not a public work; or 

2)  Assume that the project is a public work and ensure that:  
• Prevailing wages are paid unless and until DIR or a court of competent 

jurisdiction determines that the project is not a public work; 
• The project budget for labor reflects these prevailing wage 

requirements; and  
• The project complies with all other requirements of prevailing wage law, 

including but not limited to keeping accurate payroll records and 
complying with all working hour requirements and apprenticeship 
obligations. 

California Prevailing Wage law provides for substantial damages and financial 
penalties for failure to pay prevailing wages when such payment is required. 

c.  Subcontractors and Flow-down Requirements   
The Recipient will ensure that its subcontractors also comply with the public 
works/prevailing wage requirements above. The Recipient will ensure that all 
agreements with its subcontractors to perform work related to this Project contain 
the above terms regarding payment of prevailing wages on public works projects.  
The Recipient is responsible for any failure of its subcontractors to comply with 
California prevailing wage and public works laws. 

d. Indemnification and Breach   



23R5VA1095 Page 10 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

Any failure of the Recipient or its subcontractors to comply with the above 
requirements will constitute breach of this Agreement which excuses the 
Commission’s performance of this Agreement at the Commission’s option, and will 
be at the Recipient’s sole risk.  In such a case, the Commission will refuse payment 
to the Recipient of any amount under this award and the Commission will be 
released, at its option, from any further performance of this Agreement or any 
portion thereof.  The Recipient will indemnify the Energy Commission and hold it 
harmless for any and all financial consequences arising out of or resulting from the 
failure of the Recipient and/or any of its subcontractors to pay prevailing wages or 
to otherwise comply with the requirements of prevailing wage law. 

e. Budget   
The Recipient’s budget on public works projects must indicate which job 
classifications are subject to prevailing wage. For detailed information about 
prevailing wage and the process to determine if the proposed project is a public 
work, the Recipient may wish to contact DIR or a qualified labor attorney for 
guidance.  

f. Covered Trades   
For public works projects, the Recipient may contact DIR for a list of covered trades 
and the applicable prevailing wage.  

g.  Questions 
If the Recipient has any questions about this contractual requirement or the wage, 
record keeping, apprenticeship, or other significant requirements of California 
prevailing wage law, the Recipient should consult DIR and/or a qualified labor 
attorney before entering into this Agreement. 

h. Certification 
The Recipient will certify to the Energy Commission on each payment request form 
either that: (a) prevailing wages were paid to eligible workers who provided labor 
for work covered by the payment request and the Recipient and all contractors and 
subcontractors otherwise complied with all California prevailing wage laws; or (b) 
the project is not a public work requiring the payment of prevailing wages.  In the 
latter case, the Recipient will provide competent proof of a DIR or court 
determination that the project is not a public work requiring the payment of 
prevailing wages. 
Prior to the release of any retained funds under this Agreement, the Recipient will 
submit to the Energy Commission the above-described certificate signed by the 
Recipient and all contractors and subcontractors performing public works activities 
on the project. Absent this certificate, the Recipient will have no right to any funds 
under this Agreement, and Commission will be relieved of any obligation to pay 
any funds. 

11.  Recordkeeping, Cost Accounting, and Auditing 
a. Cost Accounting 

The Recipient will keep separate, complete, and correct accounting of the costs 
involved in completing the project and any match-funded portion of the project. The 
Commission or its agent will have the right to examine the Recipient’s books of 
accounts at all reasonable times, to the extent necessary to verify the accuracy of 
the Recipient’s reports. 

b.  Accounting Procedures 



23R5VA1095 Page 11 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

The Recipient’s costs will be determined on the basis of its accounting system 
procedures and practices employed as of the effective date of this Agreement, 
provided that the Recipient uses generally accepted accounting principles and cost 
reimbursement practices. The Recipient’s cost accounting practices used in 
accumulating and reporting costs during the performance of this Agreement will be 
consistent with the practices used in estimating costs for any proposal to which this 
Agreement relates; provided that such practices are consistent with the other terms 
of this Agreement and that such costs may be accumulated and reported in greater 
detail during performance of this Agreement.  
The Recipient’s accounting system will distinguish between direct and indirect costs. 
All costs incurred for the same purpose, in like circumstances, are either direct costs 
only or indirect costs only with respect to costs incurred under this Agreement. 

c.  Inspections, Assessment, and Studies 
If selected, the Recipient must cooperate with and participate in the following: 
1) An assessment of a funded project’s greenhouse gas reductions and energy 

savings. This may include, but is not limited to, requests from Energy 
Commission staff or its delegate for data, project and equipment information, 
and reasonable access to the project site to assist with determining 
greenhouse gas reductions and energy savings attributable to the funded 
project. Costs associated with any activities associated with such an 
assessment will not be funded by a CalSHAPE Program grant. 

2) A site inspection and verification of installation and operation of new fixtures 
and appliances. This may include, but is not limited to, providing Energy 
Commission staff or its delegates reasonable access to the funded project site 
to inspect and verify installation and operation. Recipient understands that any 
such inspection and verification by Energy Commission staff or its delegates is 
not a safety inspection. 

3) A measurement and evaluation study that will be used to analyze current 
program performance and improve future program designs. This may include 
but is not limited to providing Energy Commission staff or its delegates data, 
project and equipment information, and reasonable access to the funded 
project site.  

d. Audit Rights 
The Recipient will maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence, based 
on the procedures set forth above, sufficient to reflect properly all costs claimed to 
have been incurred in the performance of this Agreement. The Energy Commission, 
another state agency, and/or a public accounting firm designated by the Energy 
Commission may audit the Recipient’s accounting records at all reasonable times, 
with prior notice by the Energy Commission.  
It is the intent of the parties that the audits will ordinarily be performed not more 
frequently than once every twelve (12) months during the performance of the work 
and once at any time within three (3) years after payment by the Energy Commission 
of the Recipient’s final invoice. However, performance of any such interim audits by 
the Energy Commission does not preclude further audit.  The Energy Commission 
may audit books, records, documents, and other evidence relevant to the Recipient’s 
royalty payment obligations (see Section 21) for a period of ten (10) years after 
payment of the Recipient’s final invoice. 



23R5VA1095 Page 12 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

The Recipient will allow the auditor(s) to access such records during normal 
business hours, and will allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably 
have information related to such records. The Recipient will include a similar right 
of the state to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract related to the 
performance of this Agreement.  

e. Refund to the Energy Commission 
If the Energy Commission determines that any invoiced and paid amounts exceed 
the actual allowable incurred costs, the Recipient will repay the amounts to the 
Energy Commission within thirty (30) days of request or as otherwise agreed by the 
Energy Commission and the Recipient. If the Energy Commission does not receive 
such repayments, it will be entitled to take any actions enforce any remedies 
available to it, such as withholding further payments to the Recipient and seeking 
repayment from the Recipient. 

f. Audit Cost 
The Recipient will bear its cost of participating in any audit (e.g., mailing or travel 
expenses). The Energy Commission will bear the cost of conducting the audit unless 
the audit reveals an error detrimental to the Energy Commission that exceeds more 
than ten percent (10%) or $5,000 (whichever is greater) of the amount audited. The 
Recipient will pay the refund as specified in subsection (d), and will reimburse the 
Energy Commission for reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the 
Commission in conducting the audit. 

g. Match or Cost Share  
If the budget includes a match share requirement, the Recipient’s commitment of 
resources, as described in this Agreement, is a required expenditure for receipt of 
Energy Commission funds. The funds will be released only if the required match 
percentages are expended. The Recipient must maintain accounting records 
detailing the expenditure of the match (actual cash and in-kind, non-cash services), 
and report on match share expenditures on its request for payment. 

12. Workers' Compensation Insurance 
a. The Recipient warrants that it carries Worker's Compensation Insurance for all of its 

employees who will be engaged in the performance of this Agreement, and agrees 
to furnish to the CalSHAPE Program satisfactory evidence of this insurance upon 
the CalSHAPE Program’s request. 

b. If the Recipient is self-insured for worker's compensation, it warrants that the self-
insurance is permissible under the laws of the State of California and agrees to 
furnish to the CalSHAPE Program satisfactory evidence of the insurance upon the 
CalSHAPE Program’s request. 

13.  Permits and Clearances 
 The Recipient is responsible for ensuring that all necessary permits and environmental 

documents are prepared and that clearances are obtained from the appropriate agencies. 
14.  Equipment 

Title to equipment acquired by the Recipient with grant funds will vest in the Recipient. The 
Recipient may use the equipment in the project or program for which it was acquired as long 
as needed, regardless of whether the project or program continues to be supported by grant 
funds.  However, the Recipient may not sell, lease, or encumber the property (i.e., place a 
legal burden on the property such as a lien) during the Agreement term without  Energy 
Commission Staff’s prior written approval.  



23R5VA1095 Page 13 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

The Recipient may refer to the applicable federal regulations incorporated by reference in 
this Agreement for guidance regarding additional equipment requirements. 

15.  Stop Work 
Energy Commission staff may, at any time by written notice to the Recipient, require the 
Recipient to stop all or any part of the work tasks in this Agreement.  Stop work orders 
may be issued for reasons such as a project exceeding budget, noncompliance with the 
standard of performance, out of scope work, project delays, and misrepresentations. 
a. Compliance. Upon receipt of a stop work order, the Recipient must immediately 

take all necessary steps to comply with the order and to stop the incurrence of 
costs allocable to the Energy Commission.     

b. Canceling a Stop Work Order. The Recipient may resume the work only upon 
receipt of written instructions from Energy Commission staff. 

16. Termination 
a. Purpose 

Because the Energy Commission is a state entity and provides funding on behalf 
of all California ratepayers, it must be able to terminate the Agreement upon the 
default of the Recipient and to proceed with the work required under the 
Agreement in any manner it deems proper.  The Recipient agrees that upon any 
of the events triggering the termination of the Agreement by the Energy 
Commission, the Energy Commission has the right to terminate the Agreement, 
and it would constitute bad faith of the Recipient to interfere with the immediate 
termination of the Agreement by the Energy Commission. 

b. With Cause 
The Energy Commission may, for cause, terminate this Agreement upon giving five 
(5) calendar days advance written notice to the Recipient.  In this event, the 
Recipient will use all reasonable efforts to mitigate its expenses and obligations. The 
Recipient will relinquish possession of equipment purchased for this Agreement with 
Energy Commission funds to the Commission, or the Recipient may purchase the 
equipment as provided by the terms of this Agreement, with approval of the Energy 
Commission. 
The term “for cause” includes but is not limited to the following: 

• Partial or complete loss of match funds; 

• Reorganization to a business entity unsatisfactory to the Energy 
Commission; 

• Retention or hiring of subcontractors, or replacement or addition of 
personnel, that fail to perform to the standards and requirements of this 
Agreement; 

• The Recipient’s inability to pay its debts as they become due and/or the 
Recipient’s default of an obligation that impacts its ability to perform under 
this Agreement; or 

• Significant change in state or Energy Commission policy such that the work 
or product being funded would not be supported by the Commission. 

c. Without Cause 



23R5VA1095 Page 14 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

The Energy Commission may terminate this Agreement without cause upon giving 
thirty (30) days advance written notice to the Recipient. In this event, the Recipient 
will use all reasonable efforts to mitigate its expenses and obligations. 

17. Indemnification 
To the extent allowed under California law, the Recipient will indemnify, defend, and hold 
harmless the state (including the Energy Commission) and state officers, agents, and 
employees from any and all claims and losses in connection with the performance of this 
Agreement. 

18. Reserved 
19. Reserved  
20. Intellectual Property 

a. The Energy Commission makes no claim to intellectual property developed under 
this Agreement that is not specified for delivery, except as expressly provided herein.   
“Intellectual property” means: (a) inventions, technologies, designs, drawings, 
data, software, formulas, compositions, processes, techniques, works of authorship, 
trademarks, service marks, and logos that are created, conceived, discovered, 
made, developed, altered, or reduced to practice with Agreement or match funds 
during or after the Agreement term; (b) any associated proprietary rights to these 
items, such as patent and copyright; and (c) any upgrades or revisions to these 
items.    
“Works of authorship” does not include written products created for Agreement 
reporting and management purposes, such as reports, summaries, lists, letters, 
agendas, schedules, and invoices.   

b. The Energy Commission owns all products identified in the Scope of Work, with the 
exception of products that fall within the definition of “intellectual property.”      
 “Product” means any tangible item specified for delivery to the Energy 

Commission in the Scope of Work.   
c. Both the Energy Commission and the California Public Utilities Commission have a 

no-cost, non-exclusive, transferable, irrevocable, royalty-free, worldwide, perpetual 
license to use, publish, translate, modify, and reproduce intellectual property for 
governmental purposes, including but not limited to providing data and reports to the 
California Public Utilities Commission, State legislature, and Utilities and using data 
for the development of future programs.   
 

d.  Intellectual Property Indemnity 
The Recipient may not, in supplying work under this Agreement, knowingly infringe 
or misappropriate any intellectual property right of a third party, and will take 
reasonable actions to avoid infringement.   



23R5VA1095 Page 15 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

To the extent allowed under California law, the Recipient will defend and indemnify 
the Energy Commission and the California Public Utilities Commission from and 
against any claim, lawsuit, or other proceeding, loss, cost, liability, or expense 
(including court costs and reasonable fees of attorneys and other professionals) to 
the extent arising out of: (i) any third party claim that a product infringes any patent, 
copyright, trade secret, or other intellectual property right of any third party; or (ii) 
any third party claim arising out of the negligent or other tortious acts or omissions 
by the Recipient or its employees, subcontractors, or agents in connection with or 
related to the products or the Recipient’s performance under this Agreement. 

21. Reserved 
 

22. General Provisions 
a. Governing Law 

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of California as to interpretation 
and performance. 

b. Independent Capacity 
In the performance of this Agreement, the Recipient and its agents, subcontractors, 
and employees will act in an independent capacity and not as officers, employees, or 
agents of the State of California. 

c. Assignment 
This Agreement is not assignable or transferable by the Recipient either in whole or 
in part without the consent of the Energy Commission in the form of an amendment. 

d. Timeliness 
Time is of the essence in this Agreement. 

e. Severability 
 If any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, all 

other provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect. 
f. Waiver 

No waiver of any breach of this Agreement constitutes waiver of any other breach. 
All remedies in this Agreement will be taken and construed as cumulative, meaning 
in addition to every other remedy provided in the Agreement or by law. 

g. Assurances 
The Commission reserves the right to seek further written assurances from the 
Recipient and its team that the work under this Agreement will be performed in 
accordance with the terms of the Agreement. 

h. Change in Business 
1) The Recipient will promptly notify the Energy Commission of the occurrence 

of any of the following: 
a) A change of address. 
b) A change in business name or ownership. 
c) The existence of any litigation or other legal proceeding affecting the 

project or Agreement. 



23R5VA1095 Page 16 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

d) The occurrence of any casualty or other loss to project personnel, 
equipment, or third parties. 

e) Receipt of notice of any claim or potential claim against the Recipient 
for patent, copyright, trademark, service mark, and/or trade secret 
infringement that could affect the Energy Commission’s rights. 

2) The Recipient must provide the CalSHAPE Program with written notice of a 
planned change or reorganization of the type of business entity under which 
it does business. A change of business entity or name change requires an 
amendment assigning or novating the Agreement to the changed entity. If the 
Energy Commission does not seek to amend this Agreement or enter into a 
new agreement with the changed or new entity for any reason (including that 
the Commission is not satisfied that the new entity can perform in the same 
manner as the Recipient), it may terminate this Agreement as provided in the 
“Termination” section. 

i. Access to Sites and Records 
Energy Commission and California Public Utilities Commission staff and 
representatives will have reasonable access to all project sites and to all records 
related to this Agreement.  

j. Prior Dealings, Custom, or Trade Usage 
These terms and conditions may not be modified or supplemented by prior dealings, 
custom, or trade usage. 

k. Survival of Terms 
Certain provisions will survive the completion or termination date of this Agreement 
for any reason. The provisions include but are not limited to: 

• Legal Statements on Products (included in Section 5, “Products”) 

• Payment of Funds (Section 8) 

• Recordkeeping, Cost Accounting, and Auditing (Section 11) 

• Equipment (Section 14) 

• Termination (Section 16) 

• Indemnification (Section 17) 

• Intellectual Property (Section 20) 

• Change in Business (see this section) 

• Access to Sites and Records (see this section) 
23. Certifications and Compliance 

a. Federal, State, and Local Laws 
The Recipient must obtain all required permits and shall comply with all applicable 
federal, state and local laws, codes, rules, and regulations for all work performed 
under the Agreement. 



23R5VA1095 Page 17 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

b. Nondiscrimination Statement of Compliance 
During the performance of this Agreement, the Recipient and its subcontractors 
will not unlawfully discriminate, harass, or allow harassment against any employee 
or applicant for employment because of sex, sexual orientation, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and 
AIDS), mental disability, medical condition, age, marital status, or denial of family 
care leave. The Recipient and its subcontractors will ensure that the evaluation 
and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment are free from 
such discrimination and harassment.  
The Recipient and its subcontractors will comply with the provisions of the Fair 
Employment and Housing Act (Government Code Sections 12990 et seq.) and the 
applicable regulations promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, 
Title 2, Section 11000 et seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment 
and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), 
set forth in Chapter 5 of Division 4.1 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, 
are incorporated into this Agreement by reference and made a part of it as if set 
forth in full. The Recipient and its subcontractors will give written notice of their 
obligations under this section to labor organizations with which they have a 
collective bargaining or other Agreement. 
The Recipient will include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this 
section in all subcontracts to perform work under this Agreement. 

c. Drug-Free Workplace Certification 
By signing this Agreement, the Recipient certifies under penalty of perjury under the 
laws of the State of California that it will comply with the requirements of the Drug-
Free Workplace Act of 1990 (Government Code Section 8350 et seq.) and will 
provide a drug-free workplace by taking the following actions: 
1) Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, 

distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance is 
prohibited, and specifying actions to be taken against employees for violations 
as required by Government Code Section 8355(a). 

2) Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program as required by Government Code 
Section 8355(b) to inform employees about all of the following: 

• The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;  

• The person’s or organization’s policy of maintaining a drug-free 
workplace; 

• Any available counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance 
programs; and 

• Penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse 
violations. 

3) Provide, as required by Government Code Section 8355(c), that every 
employee who works on the proposed project: 

• Will receive a copy of the company's drug-free policy statement; and 

• Will agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a 
condition of employment on the project. 



23R5VA1095 Page 18 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments 
under the Agreement or termination of the Agreement or both, and the Recipient may 
be ineligible for any future state awards if the Commission determines that any of the 
following has occurred: (1) the Recipient has made false certification, or (2) violates 
the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. 

d. National Labor Relations Board Certification (Not applicable to public entities) 
The Recipient, by signing this Agreement, swears under penalty of perjury that no 
more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a federal court has 
been issued against the Recipient within the immediately preceding two year period 
because of the Recipient's failure to comply with an order of a federal court that orders 
the Recipient to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board.  

e. Child Support Compliance Act (Applicable to California Employers) 
For any agreement in excess of $100,000, the Recipient acknowledges that: 
1) It recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and will 

fully comply with all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and 
family support enforcement, including but not limited to disclosure of 
information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family 
Code; and 

2) To the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment 
orders of all employees and is providing the names of all new employees to 
the New Hire Registry maintained by the California Employment Development 
Department. 

f. Air or Water Pollution Violation 
Under state laws, the Recipient will not be: 
1) In violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated by the 

State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district;  
2) Subject to a cease and desist order not subject to review issued pursuant to 

Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or 

3) Finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law relating to air 
or water pollution. 

g. Americans With Disabilities Act 
By signing this Agreement, the Recipient assures the State that it complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section 12101, et seq.), 
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as applicable 
regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA.  



23R5VA1095 Page 19 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

24.  Reserved 
25. Commission Remedies for Recipient’s Non-Compliance 

Without limiting any of its other remedies, the Commission may, for Recipient’s 
noncompliance of any Agreement requirement, withhold future payments, demand and be 
entitled to repayment of past reimbursements, or suspend or terminate this Agreement.  The 
tasks in the Scope of Work are non-severable, and completion of all of them is material to 
this Agreement.  Thus, the Commission, without limiting its other remedies, is entitled to 
repayment of all funds paid to Recipient if the Recipient does not timely complete all tasks in 
the Scope of Work. 

26.  Definitions 

• Agreement Term means the length of this Agreement, as specified on the 
Agreement signature page (form CEC-146).   

• Data means any recorded information that relates to the project funded by the 
Agreement, whether created or collected before or after the Agreement’s effective 
date. 

• Effective Date means the date on which this Agreement is signed by the last party 
required to sign, provided that signature occurs after the Agreement has been 
approved by the Energy Commission at a business meeting or by the Executive 
Director or his/her designee.   

• Equipment means products, objects, machinery, apparatus, implements, or tools 
that are purchased or constructed with Energy Commission funds for the project, 
and that have a useful life of at least one year and an acquisition unit cost of at 
least $5,000.  “Equipment” includes products, objects, machinery, apparatus, 
implements, or tools that are composed by over thirty percent (30%) of materials 
purchased for the project.  For purposes of determining depreciated value of 
equipment used in the Agreement, the project will terminate at the end of the 
normal useful life of the equipment purchased and/or developed with Energy 
Commission funds.  The Energy Commission may determine the normal useful life 
of the equipment. 

  
• Intellectual Property means: (a) inventions, technologies, designs, drawings, 

data, software, formulas, compositions, processes, techniques, works of 
authorship, trademarks, service marks, and logos that are created, conceived, 
discovered, made, developed, altered, or reduced to practice with Agreement or 
match funds during or after the Agreement term; (b) any associated proprietary 
rights to these items, such as patent and copyright; and (c) any upgrades or 
revisions to these items.    
“Works of authorship” does not include written products created for Agreement 
reporting and management purposes, such as reports, summaries, lists, letters, 
agendas, schedules, and invoices.   

• Invention means intellectual property that is patentable. 

• Match Funds means cash or in-kind (i.e., non-cash) contributions provided by the 
Recipient or a third party for a project funded by the Energy Commission. If this 
Agreement resulted from a solicitation, refer to the solicitation’s discussion of match 
funding for guidelines specific to the project. 



23R5VA1095 Page 20 of 20 Modified 10/1/21 
Lowell Joint Exhibit D CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Standard Grant Terms 

• Materials means the substances used to construct, or as part of, a finished object, 
commodity, device, article, or product and that does not meet the definition of 
Equipment.   

• Ownership means exclusive possession of all rights to property, including the right 
to use and transfer property. 

• Product means any tangible item specified for delivery to the Energy Commission 
in the Scope of Work.   

• Project means the entire effort undertaken and planned by the Recipient and 
consisting of the work funded by the Energy Commission. The project may coincide 
with or extend beyond the Agreement term. 

• State means the state of California and all California state agencies within it, 
including but not limited to commissions, boards, offices, and departments.   

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

V-C1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
January 8, 2024 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Election of a Member to Serve on the Whittier Area 
School Trustees Association for 2024 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

The Whittier Area School Trustees Association requests annual representation to the Whittier 
Area School Trustees Association for 2024.  The role of the representative is to: 
 
 a. vote on all Association matters, and  

b.  communicate between the Executive Board, the Association, and the local 
 Board. 

 
It is recommended that a Board Member be nominated to serve on the Whittier Area School 
Trustees Association for 2024, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the necessary documents. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-A1-1 

 
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
January 8, 2024 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Ratification of Additional  Professional Services Agreement 
with A-Tech Consulting for Hazardous Materials 
Monitoring, at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School 

 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

Background: 
 
On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19 
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School 
District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District 
facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee. 
 
Current Considerations: 

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be selected 
on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the District. 

In March 2019, the District issued an RFQ for Hazardous Materials Surveying and Testing providers. 
Based on the results of the scoring, A-Tech Consulting was selected to provide the District with 
environmental testing and identification services prior to the Rancho Starbuck Intermediate HVAC, 
Roofing and Fire Alarm project. On February 6, 2023, the Board of Trustees approved a Professional 
Services Agreement with A-Tech to perform Hazardous Materials Assessment Services at Rancho 
Starbuck Intermediate School for $48,030. 

In order to complete a thorough sampling, the District is requesting that A-Tech conduct additional 
Limited Asbestos Assessment on additional interior floors. The increase in scope resulted in an 
additional fee of $4,532.  

Financial Implications 

Financial Impact:     $4,532.00 
Funding Source:   Measure LL General Obligation Fund – Fund 21.0 
 
 

Recommendation: 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-A1-1 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the additional Professional Services Agreement 
with A-Tech Consulting for Hazardous Materials Monitoring at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, 
effective January 8, 2024, not to exceed $4,532.00 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-0110000) 
Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents.  

 

 



Limited Asbestos Assessment

Lowell Joint School District

October 31, 2023

16430 Woodbrier Drive, Buildings A, B, C & E

Proposal Number: ATCH-23-1229

County of Los Angeles
City of Whittier

State of California

Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School



Creating a Safer
Tomorrow, Today

FAST TURNAROUNDEMERGENCY RESPONSE INNOVATIVE DATA

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

Due Diligence & Site Assessments
Environmental Sampling & Analysis
Environmental Remediation
RCRA Facility Investigation
Waste Characterization &
Management
Groundwater Monitoring &
Remediation

INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE

Hazard Assessment
Water Hygiene & Resources
Asbestos
Mold & Bacteria 
Lead
Public Health
Radiation
Smoke & Soot

HYDROGEOLOGY

Groundwater Quality Assessment
(PFAS)
Hydrogeologic & Hydrologic
Modeling
Groundwater Resources
Management
Hydrogeologic Evaluation & Basin
Characterization
Stormwater Management
Water Supply Wells

HEALTH & SAFETY

Construction Health & Safety
Occupational Health & Safety
Health & Safety Management
Health & Safety Training

All Your Reports
At Your Fingertips

Scan Here Scan Here



 

ATCH-23-1229 Page 1 of 2  

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867 

Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360 

Web Address: www.atechinc.net  

October 31, 2023 

Lowell Joint School District 

11019 Valley Home Avenue 

Whittier, California 90603 

 

Attn:     Mr. David Bennett 

Re: Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School 

 16430 Woodbrier Drive, Buildings A,B, C, & E 

Whittier, California 90604 

 
Thank you for allowing A-Tech Consulting, Inc. (A-Tech) the opportunity to provide you with a cost 

proposal. This proposal is in response to your request that A-Tech conduct the Limited Asbestos 

Assessment at the above referenced site. The professional services provided by A-Tech will consist of 

the following: 

 
LIMITED ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT  

• This assessment will satisfy all the requirements of a pre-renovation assessment, in accordance 

with NESHAP, as it pertains to this project only.  

• Inspection of the interior of the floors listed in this proposal and bulk sampling of suspect 

asbestos-containing materials (ACM) by a state certified asbestos consultant or certified site 

surveillance technician (CAC or CSST), utilizing AHERA sampling protocols. We will need 

access to all locations. 

• Analysis of suspect ACM samples by a NVLAP accredited laboratory, utilizing Polarized Light 

Microscopy (PLM) with dispersion staining, in accordance with current regulatory 

requirements. Sample analysis is based on 3-Hour laboratory analysis. 

• Review of any proposed renovation plans, if available 

• Report preparation including sample locations, friability evaluations and remedial 

recommendations. 

  

http://www.atechinc.net/


 

ATCH-23-1229 Page 2 of 2  

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867 

Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360 

Web Address: www.atechinc.net  

PRICING 

Based on the information gathered, we propose to provide the following professional consulting 

services: 

LIMITED ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT – 3-Hour Laboratory Analysis  

Item Price   Qty Line Total 

Principal Hygienist $140.00/Hour X 4 $560.00 

Environmental Project Manager  $105.00/Hour  X  4  $420.00  

Certified Site Surveillance Technician (CSST) &  

CDPH Sampling Technician or Inspector/Assessor 
$85.00/Hour  X  6  $510.00  

Asbestos Bulk Samples (PLM) 3-Hour Laboratory Analysis $37.00/Sample  X  51  $1,887.00  

Asbestos Bulk Samples (PLM) Point Count Method (1,000)  

24-Hour Laboratory Analysis 
$185.00/Sample  X  3  $555.00  

Report Preparation and Administrative  $60.00/Hour  X  10  $600.00  

      Total  $4,532.00  
 

 

 

I trust that this proposal will meet with your approval and look forward to working with you. Should 

you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (714) 434-6360 office. 

Sincerely, 

A-Tech Consulting, Inc. 

 

Joseph A. Williams, CAC, DPH 

CAC #14-5269 DPH #LRC-00001390 

http://www.atechinc.net/


A-Tech Consulting
Environmental | Safety | Engineering | Hydrogeology

atechinc.net | 800.434.1025



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-B1-1 

 
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
January 8, 2024 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Ratification of Change Order #1 with Koury Engineering & 
Testing for additional Geotechnical analysis, at Rancho 
Starbuck Intermediate School 

 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

Background: 
 
On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19 
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School 
District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District 
facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee. 
 
Current Considerations: 

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be selected 
on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the District. 

In October, 2018, the District issued an RFQ for Hazardous Materials Testing and Geotechnical firms.  
Based on the results of the scoring, several companies were short-listed as potential vendors for 
necessary work, including Koury Engineering & Testing. Koury was selected to provide the District 
with soils report and testing services prior to the Rancho Starbuck Intermediate HVAC, Roofing and 
Fire Alarm project. On June 27, 2022, the Board of Trustees approved a Professional Services 
Agreement with Koury to perform a Geotechnical Study of the soils at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate 
School for $13,450. 

In order to complete a thorough sampling of the soils surrounding the Library signage canopy, the 
District is requesting that Koury conduct additional geotechnical soils analysis. The increase in scope 
resulted in an additional fee of $1,500. 

Financial Implications 

Financial Impact:     $1,500.00 
Funding Source:   Measure LL General Obligation Fund – Fund 21.0 
 
 

Recommendation: 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-B1-1 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify Change Order #1 with Koury Engineering & Testing 
for additional geotechnical analysis at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, effective January 8, 2024, 
not to exceed $1,500.00 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-0110000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), 
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 

 



 Koury Engineering & Testing, Inc. · (909) 606-6111 · www.kouryengineering.com · Chino · Gardena 

November 30, 2023 
KET Project No.: 22-0384 

Koury Change Order Number: CO-1 
Official Doc: 231201-2974 

David Bennett 
Lowell Joint School District 
11019 Valley Home Ave 
Whittier, CA 90603 

Subject: Change Order Request – Analysis for Building C Signage Canopy 
Project: Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School  

Dear Mr. Reeves, 

This letter is to formally request additional funds be added to our contracted amount.  Below is the 
current project budget status for our scope of work:  

Original Contract Amount  $   13,450.00 
Additional Amount Requested $     1,500.00 
Revised Contract Amount  $  14,950.00 

Koury is requesting an additional amount of $1,500.00 added to our contract to successfully complete 
our scope of work. Work includes analysis for the Building C Signage Canopy as requested by the 
school district.  Upon approval, please sign below and return this form to our office via e-mail. 

While our service is based off a construction schedule that we are unable to control, we would like 
to work with you in any way we can that may result in a cost savings. We are available to meet and 
discuss any future adjustments that can be made and result in a costs saving.    

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at (909) 606-6111. 

Regards, 

Signature Authorized Signature 

Michael Carrillo Project Manager 
Print Title Print Title 

11/30/2023 
Date Date 

http://www.kouryengineering.com/


   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VIII-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
January 8, 2024 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of the 2022/23 School Accountability Report 
Cards   

INFORMATION/ 
ACTION 

 
 
The purpose of School Accountability Report Cards (SARC) is to provide parents and the 
community with important information about each public school. A SARC can be an 
effective way for a school to report on its progress in achieving goals.  SARC’s must be 
updated annually and published by February 1.  
 
The 2022/23 School Accountability Report Card published during the 2023/24 school year 
for each school site is available at the District Office and on each school’s website.  
 
It is recommended that the 2022/23 School Accountability Report Cards, for each school site, 
be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents.  
 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

El Portal Elementary School 
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card  
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year) 

 

---- --- 
2023 School Accountability Report Card 

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 

SARC Overview 
 

 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year 

reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/. 

 
- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web 

page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 
 
- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 

members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 

DataQuest 
 

 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 
 

California School Dashboard 
 

 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 
 

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

2023-24 School Contact Information 

2023-24 School Contact Information 

School Name El Portal Elementary School         

Street 200 North Nada Street         

City, State, Zip La Habra, CA 90631         

Phone Number 562.902.4211         

Principal Amanda Malm         

Email Address amalm@ljsd.org         

School Website elportal.ljsd.org         

County-District-School (CDS) Code 30647666020127         
 

 
2023-24 District Contact Information 

2023-24 District Contact Information 

District Name Lowell Joint School District         

Phone Number 562.943.0211         

Superintendent  Mr. Jim Coombs         

Email Address webadmin@ljsd.org         

District Website www.ljsd.org        
 

 

District Governing Board 

President Anastasia M. Shackelford        

Vice President Anthony A. Zegarra        

Clerk Christine J. Berg        

Member Karen L. Shaw        

Member Regina L. Woods        
 

 

District Administration 

Superintendent Mr. Jim Coombs        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Educational Services 

Dr. Sheri McDonald        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Administrative Services 

Carl Erickson        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Business Services 

David Bennett        

Director of Educational Services Rhonda Overby        

Director of Technology Alan Mao        

Director of Special Education Kaleo Igarta        

Director of Fiscal Services Chelle Price        
 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

 
2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 

It is the mission of El Portal School to create for our students a culture of universal achievement, a strong educational 
foundation, and college readiness. El Portal is a No Excuses University school and we encourage and empower our students 
to strive for learning and goals that will prepare them for college. We encourage and help to develop in students: character, a 
passion for learning, and academic excellence. It is our goal to provide a strong foundation in America’s values, traditions and 
heritage and to teach our students to embrace the diversity of others on campus and in the community. Our staff, parents, and 
community members work closely together to help each child reach his or her potential. Collaboration and communication 
between school and home is an integral part of the success of El Portal Elementary School. We provide an automated phone 
message system, a parent information email system and a school website. We also utilize social media to communicate with 
families by way of Twitter, Instagram, and Facebook. Working together as a school community, El Portal offers a safe, child-
centered environment that provides students with the essential skills to become life-long learners. El Portal is a school where 
students and staff approach the learning process eagerly, with enthusiasm, passion, and wonder. The staff provides an 
atmosphere that fosters creativity, individuality, cooperation, and understanding. The staff is trained in numerous teaching 
styles and utilizes a variety of strategies to provide an exciting and well-balanced instructional program designed to meet the 
needs of all students; including Guided Language Acquisition Design (GLAD), Explicit Direct Instruction (EDI),  and Thinking 
Maps. We are a professional learning community dedicated to the development of each and every child.  The California 
Common Core State Standards are comprehensive and challenging; they build skills and knowledge while developing critical 
thinkers and productive members of society. 
 
El Portal Elementary School offers a wide variety of programs for students. We have an active School-Site Council, a School 
Safety Team, Green Team, Drama Club, and much more. Most recently we have been selected as one of only 4 schools in 
Orange County to join the Disney Musicals in Schools where we focus on youth theater. We offer programs in the arts, music, 
STEAM activities and PE. Our students have opportunities to become involved in the arts through writing clubs, drama, and 
music.  El Portal offers technology integration through our in-school Chromebook initiative for all TK - 6th grade students as 
well as the use of our STEAM lab for all grades. Individual grade levels offer recess tutoring through programs like AIM and 
Learning at Lunch.  Aspire to Increase Motivation (AIM) offers before/after school help for students who struggle in reading and 
math skills.  In May of 2019 El Portal was accepted as a No Excuses University School.  As part of this network of schools, El 
Portal has pledged to make a focused effort to promote a college going culture on our campus and ensure academic success 
for all students.  El Portal has continued its participation in the network through weekly Motivational Monday Pep Rallies as well 
as displaying our adopted college's flag in the hallways. 
 
El Portal Elementary School is the doorway to academic opportunity where we, "Believe, Achieve and Succeed." 
 
-------- 

 

 

About this School  
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

Grade Level Number of Students 

Kindergarten 76        

Grade 1 62        

Grade 2 61        

Grade 3 55        

Grade 4 74        

Grade 5 95        

Grade 6 65        

Total Enrollment 488        
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 

Female 47.7%        

Male 52.3%        

American Indian or Alaska Native  0.2%        

Asian  6.1%        

Black or African American  0.8%        

Filipino  1%        

Hispanic or Latino 66.6%        

Two or More Races  3.3%        

White  19.1%        

English Learners 13.7%        

Foster Youth 0.8%        

Homeless 0.6%        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 60.5%        

Students with Disabilities 12.3%        
 

 

A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 

• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 

• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 

• School facilities are maintained in good repair 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

21.60 100.00 123.10 92.85 228366.10 83.12 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.75 4205.90 1.53 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

0.00 0.00 3.80 2.89 11216.70 4.08 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41 

Unknown         0.00 0.00 4.60 3.49 18854.30 6.86 

Total Teaching Positions         21.60 100.00 132.60 100.00 274759.10 100.00 

 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

21.70 100.00 128.40 94.06 234405.20 84.00 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.73 4853.00 1.74 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

0.00 0.00 3.00 2.20 12001.50 4.30 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11953.10 4.28 

Unknown         0.00 0.00 4.10 3.01 15831.90 5.67 

Total Teaching Positions         21.70 100.00 136.60 100.00 279044.80 100.00 

 
The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the 
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of 
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available 
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers          0.00 0.00 

Misassignments           0.00 0.00 

Vacant Positions          0.00 0.00 

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00 

Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.00 

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Class Assignments 

Class Assignments 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

0 0 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

0 0 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the 
template. 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp. 

 
  

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

All adopted core curriculum is reported in the table below.        
 

Year and month in which the data were collected December 2022 

 

Subject 
Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 

Adoption 

From 
Most 

Recent 
Adoption

? 

Percent 
Students 

Lacking Own 
Assigned 

Copy 

Reading/Language Arts 2016-17 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, Journeys K-5; Big Day 
TK 
2016-17 McGraw-Hill, Study Sync 6-8 
        

Yes 0 

Mathematics 2014-15 Houghton Mifflin, K-5 Go Math! 
2014-15 Big Ideas 6-8 
        

Yes 0 

Science 2022-2023 SAVVAS Elevate, K-6, Houghton-Mifflin Science 
Dimensions, 7-8        

Yes 0 

History-Social Science 2018-19 Studies Weekly,  K-5 
2018-19 Discovery, 6 
        

Yes 0 

Foreign Language 1999-00 ¡En español! 7-8 
Benchmark Adelante 2 TK-4 
        

Yes 0 

Health 2008-09 Princeton Health Press- LifeSkills 3-8 
2007-08 Human Kinetics- Fitness For Life 
2016 Rights, Respect, Responsibility 7-8 
        

Yes 0 

Visual and Performing Arts 2021-22 The Art of Education, K-8 
Theatre- scripts, costumes, props 
Instrumental Music- band, string, and percussion instruments, 
musical scores 
Choral Music- musical scores 
Visual Arts- various art materials covering a variety of media, 
art history prints 
        

Yes 0 

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

El Portal Elementary School has 25 classrooms, ten of which are bungalows. Primary and upper-grade classrooms are 
separated and each has its own spacious playground area. Our transitional kindergarten and two kindergarten classes have 
their own enclosed play area. The upper-grade playground is equipped with swings and two regulation size soccer fields. 
Student physical fitness is promoted even during playground play.    We have an outside stage area and an eating area with 
newly installed benches. Each classroom is equipped with wireless internet, class computers, some iPads, and we have closed 
circuit TV.  All grades have individual Chromebooks for use inside the classrooms. 
 
Our office area consists of a newly renovated teacher workroom and office and a separate teacher’s lounge. Our library is a 
beautiful facility complete with story steps, cozy corners, and study areas. Our campus has garden areas, is clean, well-
manicured and freshly painted.  In 2015,  El Portal opened its Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Math (STEAM) Lab 
that all TK-6th grade students use for hands on learning to solve problems in different ways. In 2016, our wireless network was 
updated in order to provide the speed necessary for the more than 500 Chromebook devices that all of our TK - 6th students 
use in the classrooms. Major upgrades for things like roofing and HVAC systems were completed in 2020 under Measure LL. 
        

 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report November 2023 
 

System Inspected 
Rate 
Good 

Rate 
Fair 

Rate 
Poor 

Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 

Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  

X    

Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 

X    

Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 

X    

Electrical X    

Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

X    

Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

X    

Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

X    

External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

 X  Playground equipment is functional but outdated. 

 

 
Overall Facility Rate 

Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

      X                  
 

 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 

through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 

three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 

in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 

 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or 
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs 
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Subject 
School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

58  56  47  

Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

52  40  33  

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 
 

Subject 
School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

44.62  36.63  29.47  

 

 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  Double 
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 
 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results.   The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for 
these five fitness areas.  Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students 
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student 
privacy. 

Grade Level 
Component 1: 

Aerobic Capacity 

Component 2: 
Abdominal 

Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 3: 
Trunk Extensor 

and Strength and 
Flexibility 

Component 4: 
Upper Body 
Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

Grade 5 97.8 97.8 98.9 98.9 98.9 
 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 

C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 

 
2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

Parents at El Portal have many opportunities for involvement and are highly visible on our campus. Parents and other relatives 
of our students are actively recruited and seen working on our campus. They volunteer daily in our library and in our 
classrooms. Families at El Portal understand that it is the partnership between home and school which creates a strong and 
positive learning environment for our students. Parents and community members are often found volunteering on our campus. 
Our local junior high and high school students also volunteer time on our campus. When augmented by the expertise and 
caring of the teachers and staff at school, we are able to ensure a safe and industrious environment for our children, every day.  
On any given day, a visitor to El Portal will find numerous volunteers working in classrooms and around school to help 
accomplish our goals for the week, the month, and the year. 
 
Through our very active Parent Teacher Association (PTA), parents sponsor many programs, including: Spring Fair, Red 
Ribbon Week, special grade-level programs, fund-raisers that support our field trips and assemblies, Family Nights, Family 
Picnic, and class parties. These are just some of the many activities that take place through our PTA. Room Parents also help 
throughout in planning special events for our children. Parents are also involved in our English Language Advisory Committee 
(ELAC) and School Site Council (SSC). Parent involvement on our campus is an integral part of the success of our campus 
programs. 
-------- 

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement) 

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 
 

• High school dropout rates;  

• High school graduation rates; and 

• Chronic Absenteeism 
 

 
Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Indicator 
School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Dropout Rate       9.4 7.8  

Graduation Rate       83.6 87.0  
 

 
2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

This table displays the 2022-23 graduation rate by student group.  For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp. 

Student Group 
Number of 

Students in Cohort 
Number of  

Cohort Graduates 
Cohort 

Graduation Rate 

All Students            

Female            

Male            

Non-Binary            

American Indian or Alaska Native            

Asian            

Black or African American             

Filipino            

Hispanic or Latino            

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander            

Two or More Races            

White            

English Learners            

Foster Youth            

Homeless            

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged            

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services            

Students with Disabilities             
 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Student Group 
Cumulative 
Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Eligible Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Count 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Rate 

All Students             

Female             

Male             

American Indian or Alaska Native             

Asian             

Black or African American              

Filipino             

Hispanic or Latino             

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander             

Two or More Races             

White             

English Learners             

Foster Youth             

Homeless             

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged             

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services             

Students with Disabilities              
 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 

• Pupil suspension rates; 

• Pupil expulsion rates; and 

• Other local measures on the sense of safety 
 

 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Suspensions and Expulsions 

 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data. 

Rate 
School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Suspensions          

Expulsions          
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

All Students           

Female           

Male           

Non-Binary           

American Indian or Alaska Native           

Asian           

Black or African American            

Filipino           

Hispanic or Latino           

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander   

Two or More Races           

White           

English Learners           

Foster Youth           

Homeless           

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged           

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services           

Students with Disabilities            
 

 
2023-24 School Safety Plan 

2023-24 School Safety Plan 

El Portal has in place a comprehensive school safety program. A disaster and crisis intervention plan is current and reviewed 
each year. A school-wide discipline plan is reviewed and followed with appropriate positive and negative consequences 
outlined to provide a fair and consistent program for all students. The program is designed to assist students in learning how to 
make appropriate choices. Guidelines for behavior are reviewed with all students. El Portal’s school programs help to provide a 
safe and appropriate learning environment for all students. The learning environment reflects an academic focus and El Portal 
maintains high expectations and standards for achievement and behavior. Pride in the physical environment is stressed and a 
safe, orderly campus is maintained. El Portal Safety Patrol is used to help maintain an organized and safe pick-up and drop-off 
of students entering and exiting our campus. This group of students is used to help direct the flow of student foot traffic to and 
from school, answer questions, and generally ensure a smooth arrival and dismissal of the student body before and after 
school. 
 
El Portal is a ‘Closed Campus’ for the use of facilities and playgrounds. Visitors on our campus are expected to wear an 
identifying badge at all times and our campus is secured throughout the school day. Campus gates are strictly locked during 
session hours and all visitors to campus are required to sign in with a digital scan system, Raptor. All groups who plan to use 
our facilities must first gain written permission and show proof of insurance. Although we strongly encourage parental and 
community involvement in the daily running of the school, facility-use agreements are only granted to persons with known 
business on our campus. Any adult who accompanies a class on an off-site field trip must first be fingerprinted and cleared by 
the Department of Justice before they are allowed to assist as a chaperone. 
 
We review safety procedures monthly with fire drills and lockdown/earthquake drills. El Portal teachers and staff make up a 
‘first response’ team and are prepared to assist in all safety concerns of campus life. Students practice daily entrance and exit 
procedures to and from class, to and from recess and lunch, and to and from assemblies. The students are expected to be on 
their best behavior and follow line rules at all times. The entire student body has practiced being dismissed (as an individual 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

2023-24 School Safety Plan 

class and as a whole group) from any event in just a few minutes without any talking or disruptions. The staff and students are 
very proud of their entrance and exit procedures and the orderly fashion in which events are run. 
-------- 

 

 

D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC) 

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 
 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 
 

 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average  

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 

K        21 1 2  

1        28 1 1 1 

2        24  3  

3        40  2 1 

4        32  2  

5        34   1 

6        50   1 

Other        16 1 1  
 

 
2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average 

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 

K        22 1 2  

1        25 2  1 

2        27  2  

3        23  3  

4        27  3  

5        32  2  

6        32  2 1 

Other        12 2   
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes. 

Grade Level 
Average  

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 
 

 
2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor  
 

 
2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)  

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)  

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)  

Psychologist  

Social Worker  

Nurse        

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist  

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)  

Other        
 

 
 
2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Level 
Total 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Restricted) 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Unrestricted) 

Average 
Teacher 
Salary 

School Site $7,627 $1,157 $6,597 $93,597 

District N/A N/A $7,754  

Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -16.1 199.6 

State N/A N/A $7,607 $88,288 

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 0.0 8.3 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

2022-23 Types of Services Funded 

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded 

Title I funds provide economic assistance to supplement the regular instructional program for educationally disadvantaged 
students.  Expenditures include additional academic interventions, materials that promote collaboration and social skills, 
instructional aides, substitutes, instructional supplies, supplemental supplies, conferences, consultants, postage, non-capital 
equipment, and student field trips. 
 
Title II funds are designated to improve teacher quality and increase the number of highly qualified teachers.  The program 
focuses on research-based strategies to prepare and train highly qualified teachers. 
 
Title III funds are designated to ensure that students attain English proficiency and meet the same challenging academic 
achievement standards required of all students.  Funds are used for translation, support services,  instructional aides, 
supplemental books, and conferences. 
-------- 

 

 
2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 

Category 
District 
Amount 

State Average 
for Districts 

in Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary  $54,046 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary  $84,515 

Highest Teacher Salary  $110,867 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)  $136,841 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $141,477 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $137,985 

Superintendent Salary  $217,473 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 39.3% 32.43% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6.6% 5.62% 
 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 20 El Portal Elementary School 

2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 

Percent of Students in AP Courses  

 
This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 
student. 

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 

Computer Science          

English          

Fine and Performing Arts          

Foreign Language           

Mathematics          

Science          

Social Science          

Total AP Courses Offered 
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.          

 

 

 
Professional Development 

Professional Development 

Staff development opportunities are embraced as we work together as a professional learning community. El Portal’s staff is 
constantly seeking ways to improve our programs. Our staff has received ongoing training in reading comprehension and 
mathematical practices for the last few years.  This year our staff development continues to focus on the writing process. 
Several of our teachers have attended seminars in the Science of Reading, Zones of Regulation, and technology and have 
brought the material back to the staff and presented at an in-service to the staff.  The staff has also received extensive training 
in working with our English Language Learners. All of our staff has been trained in Guided Language Acquisition Design 
(GLAD). More than 90% of our staff has been GATE certified and is beginning to use the depth and complexity icons in their 
teaching practices. One afternoon each week is provided by the district for staff development.  Grade-level teams meet 
regularly to evaluate instructional strategies and to implement new methods to provide the best possible instruction. One of El 
Portal’s many strengths is the team effort among the staff as they build a strong academic program at each grade level. As a 
professional learning community, we evaluate and revise our mission statement, create and update curriculum, and focus on 
student goals each year. Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Math (STEAM) is embraced by the staff as they engage 
in lessons and challenges with their class. Staff development is provided to focus on how to teach and integrate STEAM 
subject matter and how to make it relevant and engaging for our students to learn.------- 

 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 14 14 12 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

Jordan Elementary School 
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card  
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year) 

 

---- --- 
2023 School Accountability Report Card 

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 

SARC Overview 
 

 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year 

reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/. 

 
- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web 

page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 
 
- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 

members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 

DataQuest 
 

 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 
 

California School Dashboard 
 

 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 
 

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

2023-24 School Contact Information 

2023-24 School Contact Information 

School Name Jordan Elementary School         

Street 10654 Jordan Road         

City, State, Zip Whittier, CA 90603         

Phone Number 562.902.4221         

Principal Marikate Elmquist, Ed.D         

Email Address melmquist@ljsd.org         

School Website jordan.ljsd.org         

County-District-School (CDS) Code 30647666020150         
 

 
2023-24 District Contact Information 

2023-24 District Contact Information 

District Name Lowell Joint School District         

Phone Number 562.943.0211         

Superintendent  Mr. Jim Coombs         

Email Address webadmin@ljsd.org         

District Website www.ljsd.org        
 

 

District Governing Board 

President Anastasia M. Shackelford        

Vice President Anthony A. Zegarra        

Clerk Christine J. Berg        

Member Karen L. Shaw        

Member Regina L. Woods        
 

 

District Administration 

Superintendent Mr. Jim Coombs        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Educational Services 

Dr. Sheri McDonald        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Administrative Services 

Carl Erickson        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Business Services 

David Bennett        

Director of Educational Services Rhonda Overby        

Director of Technology Alan Mao        

Director of Special Education Kaleo Igarta        

Director of Fiscal Services Chelle Price        
 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

 
2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 

Jordan Elementary School spans the border of Los Angeles and Orange Counties in Southern California.  It is located 20 miles 
south of Los Angeles in the tight-knit communities of northeastern Whittier and western La Habra.  Jordan Elementary School 
is part of the Lowell Joint School District which includes five elementary schools and one intermediate school.  The Lowell Joint 
School District is a traditional school district which maintains a strong emphasis on academics, character education, and 
patriotism.  Jordan Elementary School has an enrollment of 479 students in grades Pre-school through 6.  The school 
population includes 75% Hispanic, 20% Caucasian, and 5% Other.  A total of 89% of the students speak English as a primary 
language while 11% are English language learners.  Jordan Elementary School provides categorical services which include 
Title I and services for English Learners.  Special Education includes the resource center model and provides a Speech and 
Language Specialist.  In addition to core academic instruction, all students receive weekly choral instruction, art instruction 
once a month, STEAM focused curricular activities monthly, and weekly lessons targeting students social/emotional well-being 
. Students in grades Kindergarten through 6th have one to one Chromebook devices. 
 
Jordan Elementary is the home campus for the Lowell Joint School District's Dual Language Academy.  The program, which is 
in its fifth year, serves approximately 180 students in grades TK through 5th grade.  The goal of the program is to provide 
instruction that allows for students to become bilingual, biliterate, and multi-cultural. 
 
The school enjoys a very high degree of parent and community involvement.  Jordan Elementary School works collaboratively 
and comprehensively with parents and community members to strengthen a learning environment focused on raising student 
achievement. Jordan considers parent involvement to be a key component of student success in school. 
 
In addition to the district run after school program, Power Source,  Jordan teaching staff provides before and after school 
enrichment opportunities that are an integral part of Jordan’s differentiated experiences that extend our students’ learning. Our 
many before and  after school programs are designed to provide students with a well-rounded educational experience to 
enhance the whole child. Some of the programs that Jordan Elementary School offers are homework assistance, visual arts 
design, choir, mariachi guitar and violin, and ballet folklorico dance. Jordan seeks to engage, inspire, and challenge our 
students to become productive citizens through participation in our student leadership program. These programs strive to 
engage and motivate our students to expand their unique talents and abilities and promote a positive school climate. 
 
-------- 

 

 

About this School  
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

Grade Level Number of Students 

Kindergarten 101        

Grade 1 58        

Grade 2 55        

Grade 3 58        

Grade 4 56        

Grade 5 53        

Grade 6 53        

Total Enrollment 434        
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 

Female 53.5%        

Male 46.5%        

Asian  1.8%        

Black or African American  0.5%        

Filipino  1.6%        

Hispanic or Latino 82.7%        

Two or More Races  1.8%        

White  9.2%        

English Learners 11.5%        

Foster Youth 0.9%        

Homeless 0.2%        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 61.5%        

Students with Disabilities 13.1%        
 

 

A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 

• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 

• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 

• School facilities are maintained in good repair 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

16.60 89.25 123.10 92.85 228366.10 83.12 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

1.00 5.38 1.00 0.75 4205.90 1.53 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

1.00 5.38 3.80 2.89 11216.70 4.08 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41 

Unknown         0.00 0.00 4.60 3.49 18854.30 6.86 

Total Teaching Positions         18.60 100.00 132.60 100.00 274759.10 100.00 

 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

18.70 90.36 128.40 94.06 234405.20 84.00 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

1.00 4.82 1.00 0.73 4853.00 1.74 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

1.00 4.82 3.00 2.20 12001.50 4.30 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11953.10 4.28 

Unknown         0.00 0.00 4.10 3.01 15831.90 5.67 

Total Teaching Positions         20.70 100.00 136.60 100.00 279044.80 100.00 

 
The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the 
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of 
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available 
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers          0.00 1.00 

Misassignments           1.00 0.00 

Vacant Positions          0.00 0.00 

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 1.00 1.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00 

Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.00 

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Class Assignments 

Class Assignments 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

0 0 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

13 0 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the 
template. 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp. 

 
  

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

All adopted core curriculum is reported in the table below.        
 

Year and month in which the data were collected December 2023 

 

Subject 
Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 

Adoption 

From 
Most 

Recent 
Adoption

? 

Percent 
Students 

Lacking Own 
Assigned 

Copy 

Reading/Language Arts 2016-17 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, Journeys K-5; Big Day 
TK 
2016-17 McGraw-Hill, Study Sync 6-8 
22-23 Benchmark Adelante (dual language classes) 
        

Yes 0 

Mathematics 2014-15 Houghton Mifflin, K-5 Go Math! 
2014-15 Big Ideas 6-8th 
        

Yes 0 

Science 2022-2023 SAVVAS Elevate, K-6, Houghton-Mifflin Science 
Dimensions, 7-8        

Yes 0 

History-Social Science 2019-20 Studies Weekly K-5 
2019-20 Discovery Education, Gr. 6: Ancient World History, 
Gr. 7: Modern History, Gr. 8: World History 
        

Yes 0 

Foreign Language 1999-00 ¡En español! 7-8 
Benchmark Adelante 2 TK-5 
        

Yes 0 

Health 2008-09 Princeton Health Press- LifeSkills 3-8 
2007-08 Human Kinetics- Fitness For Life 
2016 Rights, Respect, Responsibility 7-8 
        

Yes 0 

Visual and Performing Arts 2021-22 The Art of Education, K-8 
Theatre- scripts, costumes, props 
Instrumental Music- band, string, and percussion instruments, 
musical scores 
Choral Music- musical scores 
Visual Arts- various art materials covering a variety of media, 
art history prints 
        

Yes 0 

 

 
  



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

Jordan Elementary School was built in the mid 1950’s. During the 21-22 school year, Jordan underwent renovations to the 
campus with funding coming from the passage of local measure LL.  The renovations included replacing all portable 
classrooms with permanent buildings, replacement of the existing office building, new roofs on all existing classrooms, 
replacement of HVAC units and upgrading of the associated plumbing and electrical systems, and replacement of primary play 
areas.  Other planned improvements to the school include a literacy garden and outdoor garden science center.        

 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report November 2023 
 

System Inspected 
Rate 
Good 

Rate 
Fair 

Rate 
Poor 

Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 

Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  

X    

Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 

X    

Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 

X    

Electrical X    

Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

X    

Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

X    

Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

X    

External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

X    

 

 
Overall Facility Rate 

Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

X                        
 

 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 

through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 

three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 

in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 

 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or 
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs 
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Subject 
School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

45  56  47  

Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

38  40  33  

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 
 

Subject 
School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

35.19  36.63  29.47  

 

 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  Double 
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 
 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results.   The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for 
these five fitness areas.  Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students 
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student 
privacy. 

Grade Level 
Component 1: 

Aerobic Capacity 

Component 2: 
Abdominal 

Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 3: 
Trunk Extensor 

and Strength and 
Flexibility 

Component 4: 
Upper Body 
Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

Grade 5 100.0 100. 100. 100.0 100.0 
 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 

C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 

 
2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

A  very active parent group supports Jordan through their involvement in the Parent Teacher Association (PTA) , School Site 
Council (SSC), and the English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) . PTA offers family activities including movie nights, 
Stoves on Strikes fundraisers at local restaurants,  family STEM challenges, and fun run.   SSC and ELAC meetings are held 
on a regular basis throughout the year.  In addition to participation is these groups, parents volunteer in classrooms, the school 
library, and assist with special events. Jordan Elementary school has partners with a variety of community organizations to 
provide the basic necessities for families in need. 
 
Parents are kept informed of school events and opportunities for involvement through the school website, weekly phone and 
email messages that go out in English and Spanish, calendars, notices, and the school marquee. In addition, the Jordan PTA 
keeps parents informed with weekly emails and social media via Facebook. Any parents wishing to become involved may also 
contact the school office. 
-------- 

 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement) 

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 
 

• High school dropout rates;  

• High school graduation rates; and 

• Chronic Absenteeism 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Indicator 
School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Dropout Rate       9.4 7.8  

Graduation Rate       83.6 87.0  
 

 
2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

This table displays the 2022-23 graduation rate by student group.  For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp. 

Student Group 
Number of 

Students in Cohort 
Number of  

Cohort Graduates 
Cohort 

Graduation Rate 

All Students            

Female            

Male            

Non-Binary            

American Indian or Alaska Native            

Asian            

Black or African American             

Filipino            

Hispanic or Latino            

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander            

Two or More Races            

White            

English Learners            

Foster Youth            

Homeless            

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged            

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services            

Students with Disabilities             
 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Student Group 
Cumulative 
Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Eligible Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Count 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Rate 

All Students             

Female             

Male             

American Indian or Alaska Native             

Asian             

Black or African American              

Filipino             

Hispanic or Latino             

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander             

Two or More Races             

White             

English Learners             

Foster Youth             

Homeless             

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged             

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services             

Students with Disabilities              
 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 

• Pupil suspension rates; 

• Pupil expulsion rates; and 

• Other local measures on the sense of safety 
 

 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Suspensions and Expulsions 

 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data. 

Rate 
School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Suspensions          

Expulsions          
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

All Students           

Female           

Male           

Non-Binary           

American Indian or Alaska Native           

Asian           

Black or African American            

Filipino           

Hispanic or Latino           

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander   

Two or More Races           

White           

English Learners           

Foster Youth           

Homeless           

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged           

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services           

Students with Disabilities            
 

 
2023-24 School Safety Plan 

2023-24 School Safety Plan 

Staff at Jordan Elementary  believe that in order for students to learn they must feel safe at school. To ensure student safety, 
Jordan Elementary has in place a school-wide discipline plan, a disaster preparedness plan, and a comprehensive school 
safety plan. School rules and behavior standards are clearly communicated to students at the beginning of the year. Upon 
returning from Winter Break, students attend a brief assembly to review these expectations. The principal is responsible for 
making sure the school-wide discipline plan is fairly and consistently enforced. The staff regularly reviews the school wide 
discipline plan at staff meetings throughout the year. The disaster preparedness plan is designed to cover emergencies such 
as fires, earthquakes, and other natural disasters. The plan is reviewed annually with staff so all persons are aware of their 
roles in the event of a disaster. In addition, the school holds regular fire and earthquake drills so students and staff are familiar 
with procedures covering both potential events. 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan is reviewed and updated annually prior to March 1st  prior to submittal for approval by 
the school board.  The plan is reviewed with staff, PTA, and  Jordan's School Site Council in the month of January. 
-------- 

 

 

D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC) 

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 
 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average  

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 

K        20 2 2  

1        21 1 1  

2        19 2   

3        29  2  

4        30  2  

5        25  2  

6        34   2 

Other        27  1  
 

 
2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average 

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 

K        23 1 3  

1        18 3   

2        18 3   

3        28 1 1 1 

4        26  2  

5        27  2  

6        26  2  

Other        6 1   
 

 
2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes. 

Grade Level 
Average  

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor  
 

 
2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)  

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)  

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)  

Psychologist  

Social Worker  

Nurse        

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist  

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)  

Other        
 

 
 
2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Level 
Total 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Restricted) 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Unrestricted) 

Average 
Teacher 
Salary 

School Site $7,470 $1,348 $6,122 $77,131 

District N/A N/A $7,837  

Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -24.6 -15.2 

State N/A N/A $7,607 $88,288 

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A -7.4 2.0 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

2022-23 Types of Services Funded 

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded 

Title I funds provide economic assistance to supplement the regular instructional program for educationally disadvantaged 
students.  Expenditures include: tutoring, substitutes, instructional supplies, supplemental supplies, conferences, postage, non-
capital equipment, and student field trips. 
 
Title II funds are designated to improve teacher quality and increase the number of highly qualified teachers.  The program 
focuses on research based strategies to prepare and train highly qualified teachers. 
 
Title III funds are designated to ensure that students attain English proficiency and meet the same challenging academic 
achievement standards required of all students.  Funds are used for translation services in languages not required by Ed Code 
(less than 15% of enrollment), support services, instructional aides, supplemental books, and conferences. 
-------- 

 

 
2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 

Category 
District 
Amount 

State Average 
for Districts 

in Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary  $54,046 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary  $84,515 

Highest Teacher Salary  $110,867 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)  $136,841 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $141,477 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $137,985 

Superintendent Salary  $217,473 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 39.3% 32.43% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6.6% 5.62% 
 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 20 Jordan Elementary School 

2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 

Percent of Students in AP Courses  

 
This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 
student. 

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 

Computer Science          

English          

Fine and Performing Arts          

Foreign Language           

Mathematics          

Science          

Social Science          

Total AP Courses Offered 
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.          

 

 

 
Professional Development 

Professional Development 

The success of our program is directly related to the fine staff of well-trained, dedicated professionals here at Jordan 
Elementary School. 
 
Our teaching staff is continually seeking ways to improve their skills and the instructional program. Teacher training priorities 
are identified each year and teachers and administrators participate in District and school-level inservice programs. Jordan 
Elementary School is provided one shortened day per week for site-based inservices and collaborative meetings related to 
specific school goals. August inservices, after-school and non-student day inservices, as well as various conferences 
throughout the year, are provided as needed. 
 
 
------- 

 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 14 14 12 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

Macy Elementary School 
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card  
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year) 

 

---- --- 
2023 School Accountability Report Card 

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 

SARC Overview 
 

 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year 

reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/. 

 
- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web 

page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 
 
- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 

members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 

DataQuest 
 

 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 
 

California School Dashboard 
 

 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 
 

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

2023-24 School Contact Information 

2023-24 School Contact Information 

School Name Macy Elementary School         

Street 2301 West Russell Street         

City, State, Zip La Habra, CA  90631         

Phone Number 562.902.4231         

Principal Patricia K. Jacobsen         

Email Address pjacobsen@ljsd.org         

School Website macy.ljsd.org         

County-District-School (CDS) Code 30647666020176         
 

 
2023-24 District Contact Information 

2023-24 District Contact Information 

District Name Lowell Joint School District         

Phone Number 562.943.0211         

Superintendent  Mr. Jim Coombs         

Email Address webadmin@ljsd.org         

District Website www.ljsd.org        
 

 

District Governing Board 

President Anastasia M. Shackelford        

Vice President Anthony A. Zegarra        

Clerk Christine J. Berg        

Member Karen L. Shaw        

Member Regina L. Woods        
 

 

District Administration 

Superintendent Mr. Jim Coombs        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Educational Services 

Dr. Sheri McDonald        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Administrative Services 

Carl Erickson        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Business Services 

David Bennett        

Director of Educational Services Rhonda Overby        

Director of Technology Alan Mao        

Director of Special Education Kaleo Igarta        

Director of Fiscal Services Chelle Price        
 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

 
2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 

 
MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of Macy Elementary is to prepare all students to be career and college ready with 21st Century educational 
experiences, while encouraging all students to be safe and respectful future leaders in a global and competitive economy. 
 
SCHOOL DESCRIPTION 
Macy is a recipient of the 2020 California Pivotal Practices Award, the 2016 California Gold Ribbon School Award and the 2010 
California Distinguished School Award.  Macy also consistently wins Gold and Silver recognition in the Science Olympiad.  Our 
campus is located in the city of La Habra, at the base of La Habra Heights, one mile north of Beach Blvd.  Macy is one of five 
elementary schools in the Lowell Joint School District with an average enrollment of 450 students.  Macy operates 19 self-
contained classrooms spanning Transitional Kindergarten (TK) through Sixth Grade.  TK and Kindergarten classes are full day, 
and Pre-School was added this year. Macy students participate in an annual academically relevant fieldtrip with 5th and 6th 
grades taking overnight trips to the Dana Point Marine Institute and Catalina Island Marine Institute respectively. 
 
Macy has a resource center and two district special day classes.  Macy’s English Learner (EL) population is considered small.  
All teachers at Macy are certified to meet the needs for developing English proficiency in students and have been trained and 
certified in teaching techniques and strategies for exceptional and gifted students through OCDE. 
 
Macy is proud to offer a district-created, award-winning, Character Education Program which includes both home and school 
components addressing monthly themes.  Teachers also implement lessons found in the District Patriotic Guide where social 
responsibility and good citizenship are emphasized daily and foster a strong appreciation of America’s great heritage. 
 
This knowledgeable and energetic staff excels in all professional requirements.  The teachers work with a collaborative spirit; 
sharing ideas and strategies with enthusiasm.  Teachers meet weekly so the core curriculum remains consistent between 
classes.  The staff provides optimum learning environments that are nurturing, well organized, stimulating, and exciting. 
-------- 

 

 

About this School  
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

Grade Level Number of Students 

Kindergarten 65        

Grade 1 51        

Grade 2 60        

Grade 3 43        

Grade 4 70        

Grade 5 54        

Grade 6 75        

Total Enrollment 418        
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 

Female 49.5%        

Male 50.5%        

Asian  2.6%        

Black or African American  0.5%        

Filipino  2.4%        

Hispanic or Latino 62%        

Two or More Races  3.3%        

White  25.8%        

English Learners 4.3%        

Foster Youth 0.7%        

Homeless 0.5%        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 48.3%        

Students with Disabilities 15.8%        
 

 

A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 

• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 

• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 

• School facilities are maintained in good repair 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

20.60 100.00 123.10 92.85 228366.10 83.12 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.75 4205.90 1.53 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

0.00 0.00 3.80 2.89 11216.70 4.08 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41 

Unknown         0.00 0.00 4.60 3.49 18854.30 6.86 

Total Teaching Positions         20.60 100.00 132.60 100.00 274759.10 100.00 

 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

19.70 95.18 128.40 94.06 234405.20 84.00 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.73 4853.00 1.74 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

0.00 0.00 3.00 2.20 12001.50 4.30 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11953.10 4.28 

Unknown         1.00 4.82 4.10 3.01 15831.90 5.67 

Total Teaching Positions         20.70 100.00 136.60 100.00 279044.80 100.00 

 
The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the 
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of 
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available 
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers          0.00 0.00 

Misassignments           0.00 0.00 

Vacant Positions          0.00 0.00 

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00 

Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.00 

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Class Assignments 

Class Assignments 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

0 0 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

0 0 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the 
template. 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp. 

 
  

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

All adopted core curriculum is reported in the table below. 
 
Some of the most widely utilized and successful supplemental programs/curriculum used at Macy include:  Daily Oral Math, 
Thinking Maps, Daily Oral Language, Step-Up-to-Writing, and the web-based programs of iReady and 
        

 

Year and month in which the data were collected December 2023 

 

Subject 
Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 

Adoption 

From 
Most 

Recent 
Adoption

? 

Percent 
Students 

Lacking Own 
Assigned 

Copy 

Reading/Language Arts 2016-17 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, Journeys K-5; Big Day 
TK 
2016-17 McGraw-Hill, Study Sync 6-8 
        

Yes 0 

Mathematics 2014-15 Houghton Mifflin K-5 Go Math! 
2014-15 Houghton Mifflin Big Ideas 6-8 
        

Yes 0 

Science 2022-2023 SAVVAS Elevate, K-6, Houghton-Mifflin Science 
Dimensions, 7-8        

Yes 0 

History-Social Science 2019-20 Studies Weekly K-5 
2019-20 Discovery Education, Gr. 6: Ancient World History, 
Gr. 7: Modern History, Gr. 8: World History 
        

Yes 0 

Foreign Language 1999-00 ¡En español! 7-8 
Benchmark Adelante 2 TK-4 
        

Yes 0 

Health 2008-09 Princeton Health Press - LifeSkills 3-8 
2007-08 Human Kinetics- Fitness For Life 
2016 Rights, Respect, Responsibility 7-8 
        

Yes 0 

Visual and Performing Arts 2021-22 The Art of Education, K-8 
Theatre- scripts, costumes, props 
Instrumental Music- band, string, and percussion instruments, 
musical scores 
Choral Music- musical scores 
Visual Arts- various art materials covering a variety of media, 
art history prints 
        

Yes 0 

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

Macy School Facility Profile 
 
Built in 1957, Macy Elementary School has five main wings of classrooms first through sixth grade, which also includes the 
library, a STEAM Lab, and three special education rooms.  The Macy TK and Kindergarten are connected to the main office 
building and the teachers’ lounge but are designed to have their own privacy and Kindergarten play area, a second 
kindergarten class is in close proximity to the office.    Four separate bungalows make-up the remainder of the classrooms that 
are not attached to the main wings.  A permanent, three-room bungalow houses the school psychologist, the speech and 
language therapist, and the district's Virtual Academy which is housed on the Macy campus.  Macy has a full-functioning 
kitchen with an attached multi-purpose room that converts into a meeting hall or cafeteria with minimal effort.  The district 
provides PowerSource, an Extended Learning Opportunities Program that offers exciting enrichment opportunities and after 
school child care open to all students at the Macy Campus.   The district also coordinates a fee-based, before and after school, 
daycare program called OPTIONS, located at the southeast corner of the campus. 
 
A major improvement project funded by the passage of Measure LL was completed at the Macy campus from January 2021 
through July 2021.  The project included much needed repair and updating to HVAC, sewer systems and roofing, as needed, 
on the classroom buildings.  The school was temporarily relocated to Maybrook School at 11700 Maybrook Ave., Whittier, 
90604. 
 
The 2023 Macy FIT (Fitness Inspection Tool) reports that the facilities are in 'Good Repair.' 
 
        

 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report November 2023 
 

System Inspected 
Rate 
Good 

Rate 
Fair 

Rate 
Poor 

Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 

Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  

X    

Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 

X    

Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 

X    

Electrical X    

Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

X    

Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

X    

Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

X    

External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

  X  
10: Sliding door track rusted 
11: Sliding door track rusted 
12: Sliding door track rusted 
13: Sliding door track rusted 
14: Sliding door track rusted 
15: Sliding door track rusted 
16: Sliding door track rusted 
17: Sliding door track rusted 
18: Sliding door track rusted 
19: Sliding door track rusted 
20: Sliding door track rusted 
21: Sliding door track rusted 
4: Sliding door track rusted 
5: Sliding door track rusted 
6: Sliding door track rusted 
7: Sliding door track rusted 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

8: Sliding door track rusted 
9: Sliding door track rusted 
 

 

 
Overall Facility Rate 

Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

      X                  
 

 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 

through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 

three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 

in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or 
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs 
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Subject 
School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

53  56  47  

Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

40  40  33  

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 
 

Subject 
School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

30.43  36.63  29.47  

 

 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  Double 
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 
 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results.   The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for 
these five fitness areas.  Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students 
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student 
privacy. 

Grade Level 
Component 1: 

Aerobic Capacity 

Component 2: 
Abdominal 

Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 3: 
Trunk Extensor 

and Strength and 
Flexibility 

Component 4: 
Upper Body 
Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

Grade 5 98.1 98.1 98.1 98.1 98.1 
 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 

C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 

 
2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

Macy Elementary School values the home-school component of our campus life.  At Macy, parents and extended relations of 
our students regularly help on campus. Volunteers allow Macy to sustain the programs and activities that make Macy a 
wonderful student-centered place to be.   Families at Macy understand that it is the partnership between home and school that 
creates a strong and positive learning environment and when augmented by the expertise and caring of the teachers and staff 
at school, we are able to ensure a safe and industrious learning environment for our children. 
 
The Parent Teacher Association (PTA) Executive Board works closely with the principal to set the goals of programming at 
Macy.  Parents participate in numerous committees and chair positions.  PTA members hold positions as active, contributing 
members of the Macy Elementary School Site Council.  PTA Executive Board liaisons accompany the principal to district level 
information meetings where parent feedback is held in high regard; especially when it helps promote our programming and 
school activities.  On any given day, a visitor to Macy will find numerous volunteers working in classrooms or on campus to help 
accomplish our goals for the week, the month, and the year. 
 
Among other things, the Macy PTA runs the following events and programs during the year: Macy Trunk or Treat, Macy 
Reflection’s Program, Macy Yearbook, Macy Family Nights (i.e. STEAM Night, Angel Night,  Movie Night), Macy Kindergarten 
Picnic, Junior Achievement, Science Olympiad, fall and spring book fairs, Holiday and End-of-the-Year Parties, Macy Senior 
Friend’s Day, Honorary Service Award Ceremony, The Macy Fun Run, assemblies, and class field trips.  All parents and 
friends of Macy are encouraged to become involved in the PTA.  Further event and calendar information, including PTA 
membership registration, can be found at Macy.LJSD.org. 
 
Parents are also important members of school support programs such as Noon Duty Aide supervision and the volunteers who 
assist in the library. 
-------- 

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement) 

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 
 

• High school dropout rates;  

• High school graduation rates; and 

• Chronic Absenteeism 
 

 
Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Indicator 
School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Dropout Rate       9.4 7.8  

Graduation Rate       83.6 87.0  
 

 
2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

This table displays the 2022-23 graduation rate by student group.  For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp. 

Student Group 
Number of 

Students in Cohort 
Number of  

Cohort Graduates 
Cohort 

Graduation Rate 

All Students            

Female            

Male            

Non-Binary            

American Indian or Alaska Native            

Asian            

Black or African American             

Filipino            

Hispanic or Latino            

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander            

Two or More Races            

White            

English Learners            

Foster Youth            

Homeless            

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged            

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services            

Students with Disabilities             
 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Student Group 
Cumulative 
Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Eligible Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Count 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Rate 

All Students             

Female             

Male             

American Indian or Alaska Native             

Asian             

Black or African American              

Filipino             

Hispanic or Latino             

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander             

Two or More Races             

White             

English Learners             

Foster Youth             

Homeless             

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged             

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services             

Students with Disabilities              
 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 

• Pupil suspension rates; 

• Pupil expulsion rates; and 

• Other local measures on the sense of safety 
 

 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Suspensions and Expulsions 

 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data. 

Rate 
School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Suspensions          

Expulsions          
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

All Students           

Female           

Male           

Non-Binary           

American Indian or Alaska Native           

Asian           

Black or African American            

Filipino           

Hispanic or Latino           

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander   

Two or More Races           

White           

English Learners           

Foster Youth           

Homeless           

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged           

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services           

Students with Disabilities            
 

 
2023-24 School Safety Plan 

2023-24 School Safety Plan 

Macy School Site Council Review of Safety Plan: November 2023 
Macy NIMS (National Incident Management System) Reviewed with site personnel: November 2023 
 
At Macy we believe that all students have a right to learn in a safe and secure environment.  In order to ensure student safety, 
Macy has drafted a School Safety Plan.  This safety plan includes Macy's National Incident Management System (NIMS) which 
provides an organized response to a variety of incidents including major incidents such as: fire; earthquake, and lockdowns.  It 
outlines a school emergency response team and includes organizational charts with responsibilities and duty descriptions for 
school personnel.  Our Safety Plan also includes the use of CatapultEMS. All staff at Macy have been trained on CatapultEMS 
to ensure a dedicated emergency communication system that is clear and connected at all times with the school safety team, 
our teachers, the district, and law enforcement. Monthly fire drills are performed and a total evacuation disaster drill is practiced 
each trimester. 
 
The School Safety Plan, in addition to the NIMS, also includes an alternate location for students and staff to relocate to in the 
event the campus is not inhabitable.  It also contains contact information for various emergency agencies such as local police 
and fire departments.  School Administration speaks to the local emergency agencies annually to ensure a quick and efficient 
response in the event of an emergency. 
 
-------- 

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC) 

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 
 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 
 

 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average  

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 

K        25 1 2  

1        17 2   

2        22 1 2  

3        27  2  

4        28  2  

5        31  2  

6        36   2 

Other        14 3   
 

 
2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average 

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 

K        21 1 2  

1        27  2  

2        20 2   

3        22 1 2  

4        26  2  

5        29  2  

6        28  2  

Other        13 4   
 

 
2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes. 

Grade Level 
Average  

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor  
 

 
2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)  

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)  

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)  

Psychologist  

Social Worker  

Nurse        

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist  

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)  

Other        
 

 
 
2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Level 
Total 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Restricted) 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Unrestricted) 

Average 
Teacher 
Salary 

School Site $8,334 $1,928 $6,406 $97,747 

District N/A N/A $7,837  

Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -20.1 199.6 

State N/A N/A $7,607 $88,288 

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A -2.9 9.3 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

2022-23 Types of Services Funded 

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded 

Title II funds are designated to improve teacher quality and increase the number of highly qualified teachers.  The program 
focuses on research based strategies to prepare and train highly qualified teachers. 
 
Title III funds are designated to ensure that students attain English proficiency and meet the same challenging academic 
achievement standards required of all students.  Funds are used for translation, support services,  instructional aides, 
supplemental books, and conferences. 
 
Title 1 funds provide economic assistance to supplement the regular instructional program for educationally disadvataged 
students. 
Expenditures Include additional quipmentional and intervention materials that promote collaboration abd social skills, 
instructional aides, substitutes, supplemental supplies, conferences, postage, and non-capital expenditures. 
-------- 

 

 
2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 

Category 
District 
Amount 

State Average 
for Districts 

in Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary  $54,046 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary  $84,515 

Highest Teacher Salary  $110,867 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)  $136,841 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $141,477 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $137,985 

Superintendent Salary  $217,473 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 39.3% 32.43% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6.6% 5.62% 
 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 21 Macy Elementary School 

2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 

Percent of Students in AP Courses  

 
This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 
student. 

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 

Computer Science          

English          

Fine and Performing Arts          

Foreign Language           

Mathematics          

Science          

Social Science          

Total AP Courses Offered 
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.          

 

 

 
Professional Development 

Professional Development 

The staff in Lowell Joint School District is provided with numerous professional development opportunities throughout the year. 
Outside of their regularly scheduled staff and grade level meetings, the district administration, (principals and superintendent), 
meet as needed to review, discuss, and be trained in different areas of focus that are deemed appropriate: Thinking Maps, 
Common Core Standards (CCS), Explicit Direct Instruction (EDI), Visible Learning (VL), K-3 Guided Language Acquisition 
Design (GLAD) training, Standards-Based Reporting, Illuminate, differentiated instruction, assessment and testing, the Local 
Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), Professional Learning Collaboratives (PLC), textbook adoption, and English Language 
Learner instruction. 
 
The teachers meet each week in regularly scheduled Grade Level Meetings, Professional Learning Collaboratives (PLC), and 
staff meetings, to plan and share new ideas or target areas of focus for curriculum, instruction, and management.  When new 
textbook adoptions are being considered for the core areas, teachers take part in the publisher in-services on the appropriate 
implementation of the materials.  Teachers are expected to have a say in the adoption process and are included, at the onset, 
in all reviews of instructional materials. 
 
Guest presenters come to the District to in-service teachers in areas that include: the California State Standards, Science 
Instruction (OCDE), Thinking Maps, Explicit Direct Instruction, Mind Math, textbook alignments, differentiated instruction, 
classroom management, English Language Learner instruction, GATE Training and Certification (OCDE),  and special 
education strategies as well as Special Education Information System (SEIS) compliance.  The valued resources of our own 
internal and professional teaching staff are further utilized when necessary.  Teachers may attend trainings hosted by their 
‘expert peers’ and colleagues in the areas of miscue analysis; reading and math strategies; California Teachers of English 
Learners (CTEL) Training; the Writing Process; Science Technology Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) conference, etc.  
Once a focus area is identified, district and site-level in-services are provided to address the needs. 
------- 

 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 14 14 13 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

Meadow Green Elementary 
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card  
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year) 

 

---- --- 
2023 School Accountability Report Card 

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 

SARC Overview 
 

 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year 

reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/. 

 
- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web 

page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 
 
- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 

members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 

DataQuest 
 

 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 
 

California School Dashboard 
 

 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 
 

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2023-24 School Contact Information 

2023-24 School Contact Information 

School Name Meadow Green Elementary         

Street 12025 Grovedale Drive         

City, State, Zip Whittier, CA 90604         

Phone Number 562.902.4241         

Principal Matt Cukro         

Email Address mcukro@ljsd.org         

School Website https://meadowgreen.ljsd.org/ 

County-District-School (CDS) Code 30647666020192         
 

 
2023-24 District Contact Information 

2023-24 District Contact Information 

District Name Lowell Joint School District         

Phone Number 562.943.0211         

Superintendent  Mr. Jim Coombs         

Email Address webadmin@ljsd.org         

District Website www.ljsd.org        
 

 

District Governing Board 

President Anastasia M. Shackelford        

Vice President Anthony A. Zegarra        

Clerk Christine J. Berg        

Member Karen L. Shaw        

Member Regina L. Woods        
 

 

District Administration 

Superintendent Mr. Jim Coombs        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Educational Services 

Dr. Sheri McDonald        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Administrative Services 

Carl Erickson        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Business Services 

David Bennett        

Director of Educational Services Rhonda Overby        

Director of Technology Alan Mao        

Director of Special Education Kaleo Igarta        

Director of Fiscal Services Chelle Price        
 

https://meadowgreen.ljsd.org/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

 
2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 

School Description: 
 
Our goal in 2023/24 will be to continue the tradition of academic excellence at Meadow Green. Our students continue to rank 
among the highest performing elementary schools not only in the Whittier / La Habra area, but across the state of California on 
yearly California Smarter Balanced summative assessments in both English Language Arts and Math. Strong results on these 
rigorous assessments indicate that Meadow Green produces students who are college and career ready! In addition to a robust 
TK-6 general education program, we are also the proud home of Lowell Joint's preschool special education program, which 
provides early intervention for students 3-5 years of age who are eligible based on special needs assessments.  
 
Citizenship, character education, and safety are also of the utmost importance at Meadow Green. We will also continue to 
develop students who exhibit traditional qualities and values, such as leadership, respect, responsibility, honesty, and integrity 
through our monthly character education themes and powerful PBIS program. Our staff at Meadow Green will teach, set, 
model, and reinforce expectations for our students. Students will receive positive recognition through monthly character 
assemblies and our PBIS systems. In conjunction with these powerful systems, Meadow Green staff utilize responsive 
classroom systems, social emotional learning, restorative practices, and affective statements to support a positive climate. Our 
student leaders support our students and campus climate through the research-based Orange County Department of 
Education Peer Assistance Leader (PAL) leadership development program.  
 
Meadow Green students will continue to learn and master skills in technology that will prepare them for 21st century college 
and careers. Throughout the year students will utilize technology such as, 1:1 Chromebooks in grades 1-6, state-of-the-art 
interactive Viewsonic Boards and/or commercial flat panel displays in all classrooms, and a Science, Technology, Engineering, 
Art, and Math (STEAM) Lab for hands-on learning. Several classroom also utilize Interactive ViewSonic boards to add 
interactive elements to daily lessons. Using technology regularly allows Meadow Green students to develop 21st century skills 
in the 4 Cs (communication, collaboration, creativity, and critical thinking). Students in all grades utilize computers and 
technology daily to prepare them for advanced classes at Rancho Starbuck and at the high school level. Students also receive 
weekly instruction in music thanks to the generous support of the Lowell Joint Education Foundation. Instruction in Art is also 
provided throughout the year.  
 
Meadow Green Mission Statement: 
 
The mission of Meadow Green Elementary School is to encourage students and staff to seek excellence in academic 
achievement and personal conduct. We are committed to fostering student self-direction, self-motivation, self-discipline, and 
the ability to recognize the importance of learning. We believe that a close partnership between home, school, and community 
is essential to our students' success in becoming productive citizens and life-long learners. 
 
At Meadow Green Elementary School, we believe:  
 

• that all students can learn, deserve access to a rich instructional program, and should have an equal opportunity to 
learn in a safe and nurturing environment. 

• in teaching good citizenship skills and developing in students an appreciation of country. 

• that all students are valuable and gain ability, self-esteem, and pride through their diligence, achievements and 
accomplishments. 

• that the choices made today shape the world tomorrow. 

• that kindness makes our school a better place. 

• that hard work helps us reach our potential. 
 
 
-------- 

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

About this School  
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

Grade Level Number of Students 

Kindergarten 95        

Grade 1 70        

Grade 2 59        

Grade 3 69        

Grade 4 57        

Grade 5 66        

Grade 6 76        

Total Enrollment 492        
 

 
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 

Female 50%        

Male 50%        

Asian  7.5%        

Black or African American  2.4%        

Filipino  1.6%        

Hispanic or Latino 69.5%        

Two or More Races  2.2%        

White  16.7%        

English Learners 3.7%        

Homeless 1.6%        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 58.5%        

Students with Disabilities 8.9%        
 

 

A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 

• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 

• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 

• School facilities are maintained in good repair 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

22.60 100.00 123.10 92.85 228366.10 83.12 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.75 4205.90 1.53 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

0.00 0.00 3.80 2.89 11216.70 4.08 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41 

Unknown         0.00 0.00 4.60 3.49 18854.30 6.86 

Total Teaching Positions         22.60 100.00 132.60 100.00 274759.10 100.00 

 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

23.70 100.00 128.40 94.06 234405.20 84.00 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.73 4853.00 1.74 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

0.00 0.00 3.00 2.20 12001.50 4.30 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11953.10 4.28 

Unknown         0.00 0.00 4.10 3.01 15831.90 5.67 

Total Teaching Positions         23.70 100.00 136.60 100.00 279044.80 100.00 

 
The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the 
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of 
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available 
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers          0.00 0.00 

Misassignments           0.00 0.00 

Vacant Positions          0.00 0.00 

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00 

Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.00 

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Class Assignments 

Class Assignments 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

0 0 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

0 0 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the 
template. 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp. 

 
2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

Core textbook adoptions are listed below.  In ELA and Math the core program adoptions are all within the past 6 years and are 
aligned to California Common Core State Standards.  After an extensive pilot in 2018/19, LJSD adopted Studies Weekly (K-5) 
and Discovery (grade 6) and are implementing that program starting in 2019/20.  Savas Science was adopted starting in the 
2022/23 school year after an extensive multi-year pilot of science programs. 
 
For all curricular areas, Thinking Maps (TK-6) & iReady (K-6), and are used to support instruction. For Reading/Language Arts, 
the following are supplemental to the core materials: Scholastic News (TK-6), Reading Plus (3-6), Write From the Beginning 
(TK-6), Flocabulary (TK-6), (7) iReady (K-6).   Additional supports for Mathematics include the Reflex Math (3-6) and iReady 
(K-6). 
        

 

Year and month in which the data were collected December 2023 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

 

Subject 
Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 

Adoption 

From 
Most 

Recent 
Adoption

? 

Percent 
Students 

Lacking Own 
Assigned 

Copy 

Reading/Language Arts 2016-17 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, Journeys K-5; Big Day 
TK 
2016-17 McGraw-Hill, Study Sync 6-8 
        

Yes 0 

Mathematics 2014-15 Houghton Mifflin K-5, Go Math! 
2014-15 Houghton Mifflin, Big Ideas 6-8 
        

Yes 0 

Science 2022-2023 SAVVAS Elevate, K-6, Houghton-Mifflin Science 
Dimensions, 7-8        

Yes 0 

History-Social Science 2019-20 Studies Weekly K-5 
2019-20 Discovery Education, Gr. 6: Ancient World History, 
Gr. 7: Modern History, Gr. 8: World History 
        

Yes 0 

Foreign Language 1999-00 ¡En español! 7-8 
Benchmark Adelante 2 TK-4 
        

Yes 0 

Health 2008-09 Princeton Health Press- LifeSkills 3-8 
2007-08 Human Kinetics- Fitness For Life 
        

Yes 0 

Visual and Performing Arts 2021-22 The Art of Education, K-8 
Theatre- scripts, costumes, props 
Instrumental Music- band, string, and percussion instruments, 
musical scores 
Choral Music- musical scores 
Visual Arts- various art materials covering a variety of media, 
art history prints 
        

Yes 0 

 

 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

Meadow Green school was built in 1962. There are 28 classrooms on campus. Safe and clean schools are fundamental 
necessities of a successful academic environment. Our Maintenance Department is proud to impart solutions and services 
integral to providing a safe environment conducive to learning. Safety inspections are held annually to ensure the maintenance 
of an optimal learning environment.        

 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report 11/22/2023 
 

System Inspected 
Rate 
Good 

Rate 
Fair 

Rate 
Poor 

Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 

Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  

X    

Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 

X   : 

Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 

X    

Electrical X    

Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

X    



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

X    

Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

  X  

External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

X    

 

 
Overall Facility Rate 

Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

      X                  
 

 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 

through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 

three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 

in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or 
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs 
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Subject 
School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

71  56  47  

Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

50  40  33  

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 
 

Subject 
School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

53.52  36.63  29.47  

 

 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  Double 
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 
 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results.   The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for 
these five fitness areas.  Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students 
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student 
privacy. 

Grade Level 
Component 1: 

Aerobic Capacity 

Component 2: 
Abdominal 

Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 3: 
Trunk Extensor 

and Strength and 
Flexibility 

Component 4: 
Upper Body 
Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

Grade 5 95.6 100. 97.1 91.2 95.6 
 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 

C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 

 
2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

Meadow Green Elementary School parents are involved on many different levels. They are partners with the school as they 
work to get their children to school on time each day and as they assist in the completion of homework in a timely manner. 
Parents are encouraged to sign a learning compact at the beginning of the school year that outlines the responsibilities of 
teachers, students, and parents in the support of the educational program of our school. Parents are also active participants in 
raising funds that provide for school field trips and assemblies. 
 
In addition, Parent Teacher Association (PTA) funds support the school-wide PRIDE Program that enhances student’s 
Personal Responsibility In Daily Effort. All parents are invited to join the PTA.  Parents also serve on the School Site Council, 
which is the primary site-based decision making body on campus. This council consists of school staff, teachers, and parents 
and makes decisions on major budget expenditures of Title I and School Improvement Programs and includes an English 
Language Advisory Committee (ELAC)  parent who serves on  the School Site Council (SSC).  Potential parent members for 
the SSC are nominated by and voted in by their peers. Flyers for this process are sent home to all parents.  SSC member 
parents play an active role in advising the school about priorities and concerns.  Meadow Green also offers reading and literacy 
parent education support in the evenings to support parent engagement and education of students. 
 
As volunteers, parents regularly assist in supporting classroom teachers and the educational program by assisting in the 
classroom. Those wishing to volunteer in the classroom directly contact the teacher. The PTA provides a forum for parents to 
participate regularly in school activities and functions such as student-centered activities and fund raisers. Parents are invited 
to attend monthly awards assemblies that honor students for citizenship and achievement. They accompany classes on field 
trips and assist with special projects and presentations at school. Meadow Green holds an annual Holiday Program, Fall 
Evening Event, 1st Grade Reading Night, and a Volunteer Tea, all aimed at inviting and encouraging parental involvement. 
Both Back-to-School Night and Open House are excellent opportunities for parents to participate in school functions and 
become an active part in the school and their child’s education.  There are also family engagement opportunities during Red 
Ribbon Week and Read Across America Week. 
 
A number of software programs are also available online so that parents can actively encourage and engage their children in 
learning at home. These include the Reflex Math, iReady,  and Reading Plus. 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

 
For additional information, contact the school principal at 562-902-4241. 
-------- 

 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement) 

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 
 

• High school dropout rates;  

• High school graduation rates; and 

• Chronic Absenteeism 
 

 
Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Indicator 
School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Dropout Rate       9.4 7.8  

Graduation Rate       83.6 87.0  
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

This table displays the 2022-23 graduation rate by student group.  For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp. 

Student Group 
Number of 

Students in Cohort 
Number of  

Cohort Graduates 
Cohort 

Graduation Rate 

All Students            

Female            

Male            

Non-Binary            

American Indian or Alaska Native            

Asian            

Black or African American             

Filipino            

Hispanic or Latino            

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander            

Two or More Races            

White            

English Learners            

Foster Youth            

Homeless            

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged            

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services            

Students with Disabilities             
 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Student Group 
Cumulative 
Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Eligible Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Count 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Rate 

All Students             

Female             

Male             

American Indian or Alaska Native             

Asian             

Black or African American              

Filipino             

Hispanic or Latino             

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander             

Two or More Races             

White             

English Learners             

Foster Youth             

Homeless             

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged             

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services             

Students with Disabilities              
 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 

• Pupil suspension rates; 

• Pupil expulsion rates; and 

• Other local measures on the sense of safety 
 

 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Suspensions and Expulsions 

 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data. 

Rate 
School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Suspensions          

Expulsions          
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

All Students           

Female           

Male           

Non-Binary           

American Indian or Alaska Native           

Asian           

Black or African American            

Filipino           

Hispanic or Latino           

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander   

Two or More Races           

White           

English Learners           

Foster Youth           

Homeless           

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged           

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services           

Students with Disabilities            
 

 
2023-24 School Safety Plan 

2023-24 School Safety Plan 

Meadow Green Elementary School is committed to the safety and security of each student. 
 
To maintain these conditions which contribute to the best possible learning environment, the School Safety Plan includes the 
following elements: 
 
1. School Crime Assessment: Meadow Green Elementary School provides compiled school crime information each month for 
the California Safe School Assessment as mandated by the State of California. This information is analyzed at the school site 
to determine what steps may be taken to reduce incidents of crime. 
 
2. Child Abuse Reporting: Teachers and other school employees are required by law to report any cases of suspected child 
abuse or child neglect. Reports are investigated by the Department of Social Services to determine if any follow-up on the 
report is necessary. 
 
3. Disaster Procedures and NIMS Report: In order to ensure the safety of students and school personnel, the School Safety 
committee has created a comprehensive Disaster Preparedness Plan and specific emergency job duties for all staff are clearly 
defined in the NIMS Report. This Disaster Plan is revised and reviewed annually. Emergency fire drills are held once a month 
and evaluated for effectiveness. Lockdown and Earthquake drills are routinely practiced throughout the year. 
 
4. School Discipline: Meadow Green Elementary School has created a school-wide discipline plan in order to communicate 
high standards and expectations and to hold students accountable for their behavior. The discipline plan is given to every 
student and reviewed in student assemblies or classroom presentations. Staff members consistently enforce the school-wide 
standards. Meadow Green also has a strong positive component to its discipline policy. This includes a PRIDE program of 
recognition for citizenship, good behavior, and responsibility. An awards program recognizes students for their positive choices. 
Upper grade students are invited to join the Bully Busters and their focus is to encourage and foster positive interaction 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2023-24 School Safety Plan 

between students at school. Meadow Green is in year two of developing our Positive Behavior Intervention Strategies Plan 
(PBIS). Tier two defines behavior expectations for all students, in all areas on campus as well as continues with our successful 
recognition program now in place. Tier two also details interventions and student success programs which are in place to assist 
a smaller population of children who need more assistance, guidance and frequent monitoring for improved behavior. 
 
5. Sexual Harassment Policy: Meadow Green Elementary School strictly adheres to LJSD policies that prohibit sexual 
harassment or discrimination of any kind. 
 
6. School-wide Dress Code: Meadow Green Elementary School believes that a clearly defined dress code contributes to a 
positive school environment. The primary standards for student dress and grooming include: the student should be neat and 
clean at school, and the student should not wear clothing that compromises safety or modesty or that is disruptive to the 
educational process. Each student receives annually a written copy of the school dress code. 
 
7. Safe and Orderly Environment: Meadow Green Elementary School believes a safe and orderly environment is necessary to 
ensure a positive learning experience for all students. Regular supervision of students is the core of creating and maintaining a 
safe and orderly environment. Teachers, administrators, campus supervisors and parent volunteers consistently supervise and 
interact with students to reinforce behavioral expectations and safety standards.  Staff, students, and parents are all 
encouraged to support a bully-free campus. Assemblies are held focusing on appropriate behavior with others, and all staff, 
parents, and students are encouraged to sign a kindness pledge. PBIS - Positive Behavior Intervention Strategies is in place. 
 
The School Safety Plan is reviewed annually with staff. It was reviewed and updated and approved by SSC  on September 21, 
2023, which includes representation from certificated staff, classified staff, and parents / guardians.      The plan is in 
compliance with SB 187 and is reviewed and approved by the LJSD Board of Trustees annually during the March meeting of 
the board of trustees. 
-------- 

 

 

D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC) 

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 
 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 
 

 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average  

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 

K        19 1 3  

1        23  3  

2        30  2  

3        30  2  

4        32  2  

5        34   1 

6        25  3  

Other        35   1 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average 

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 

K        22 2 2  

1        23  2  

2        25  2  

3        27  2  

4        33  1  

5        23  3  

6        23 1 3  

Other        18 1 1  
 

 
2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes. 

Grade Level 
Average  

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 
 

 
2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor  
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)  

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)  

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)  

Psychologist  

Social Worker  

Nurse        

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist  

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)  

Other        
 

 
 
2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Level 
Total 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Restricted) 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Unrestricted) 

Average 
Teacher 
Salary 

School Site $7,931 $929 $7,033 $92,273 

District N/A N/A $7,837  

Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -10.8 2.7 

State N/A N/A $7,607 $88,288 

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 6.4 8.2 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2022-23 Types of Services Funded 

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded 

Title I funds provide economic assistance to supplement the regular instructional program for educationally disadvantaged 
students.  Expenditures include: Salaries and benefits for small group intervention during and outside of the school day, 
supplemental materials, supplemental supplies, technology, professional development/conferences, consultants, professional 
development for data analysis, curriculum development, and professional development, postage, non-capital equipment, and 
student field trips.  Title I is utilized to support students in need of interventions at Meadow Green as a means to supplement 
and not supplant our CORE program. Meadow Green operates the Title I program as a school-wide Title I program, targeting 
achievement school-wide.  Meadow Green transitioned from a targeted assistance to a school-wide program during the 
2018/19 school year, as the number of students from socioeconomically disadvantaged backgrounds increased above 40% of 
the total school population. 
 
Utilizing Title I and LCAP funds, Meadow Green provides Tier III support during and outside of the school day for students 
performing below grade level standards.  Numerous software programs, which are utilized at school and can be accessed at 
home are also provided to all students. 
 
Closing the achievement gap between high and low performing children and especially the achievement gap between minority 
and non-minority students, and between disadvantaged children and their more advantaged peers is a focus of Meadow Green 
School. 
 
Title II funds are designated to improve teacher quality and increase the number of highly qualified teachers.  The program 
focuses on research based strategies to prepare and train highly qualified teachers. 
 
Title III funds are designated to ensure that students attain English proficiency and meet the same challenging academic 
achievement standards required of all students.  Funds are used for translation, support services,  instructional aides, 
supplemental books, and conferences. 
-------- 

 

 
2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 

Category 
District 
Amount 

State Average 
for Districts 

in Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary  $54,046 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary  $84,515 

Highest Teacher Salary  $110,867 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)  $136,841 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $141,477 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $137,985 

Superintendent Salary  $217,473 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 39.3% 32.43% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6.6% 5.62% 
 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 

Percent of Students in AP Courses  

 
This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 
student. 

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 

Computer Science          

English          

Fine and Performing Arts          

Foreign Language           

Mathematics          

Science          

Social Science          

Total AP Courses Offered 
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.          

 

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 23 of 23 Meadow Green Elementary 

Professional Development 

Professional Development 

Professional development is an on-going process throughout the year.  District-wide, there are full non-student days throughout 
the year where teachers receive professional development in areas such as instructional technology, student engagement, 
data analysis, implementation of core and supplemental instructional programs.  The early-release days are on Mondays and 
topics are developed based on teacher need. The specific focus for the full, nonstudent days of PD are as follows: 
 
August 14, 2023- Thinking Maps, GLAD, Technology, and behavior support training. 
November 1, 2023- iReady, Writing, GLAD, Math, Behavior Management 
March 29 2024- Reading Strategies Best Practices 
 
There were several early release Mondays that are also utilized for Site Professional Learning Community (PLC) meetings.  At 
PLC meetings, staff focus on one or more of the four essential PLC areas (What do we want students to learn? How will we 
know students have learned?  What will we do for students who have not learned?  What will we do for students that have 
learned?).  Site PLC focus areas are aligned with site goals and programs as developed by the School Site Council based on 
student achievement measures and are developed by the Principal in collaboration with staff.  Topics for 2023/24 include: 
 
September 11. 2023- iReady Data Analysis / Instructional Planning 
October  16, 2023- iReady Standards Mastery 
December 4, 2023- Healthy Classroom Training w/ district Nurse 
January 29. 2024- iReady- Using data from benchmark 2 to drive academic growth 
March 29, 2024-  Implementation of 2024 CAASPP assessments in ELA, Math, and Science 
April 8 , 2024- End of year analysis / planning 
 
In addition to PLC meetings, teachers also utilize early release Mondays for collaboration during instructional team planning 
with grade level and matriculation colleagues at both the site and district level. 
 
Staff also receive other PD opportunities throughout the year to attend conferences and receive other trainings. 
 
Areas include, but are not limited to data conferences with administration, STEAM conference, CUE conference, PALs, 
Restorative Practices, EDI, GLAD, Thinking Maps, and collaboration for data analysis and curriculum development. 
 
Support for implementing programs and practices is on-going throughout the year.  The Principal conducts classroom visits 
daily and provides on-going feedback and support.  In addition, teachers are able to support one another through ITP time on 
Mondays.  An instructional technology coach is also available to support development and implementation in that area.  Finally, 
all grade levels receive several full days of sub release throughout the year to receive support from district Ed Services 
personnel. 
------- 

 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 14 14 13 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

Olita Elementary School 
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card  
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year) 

 

---- --- 
2023 School Accountability Report Card 

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 

SARC Overview 
 

 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year 

reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/. 

 
- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web 

page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 
 
- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 

members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 

DataQuest 
 

 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 
 

California School Dashboard 
 

 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 
 

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

2023-24 School Contact Information 

2023-24 School Contact Information 

School Name Olita Elementary School         

Street 950 South Briercliff Drive         

City, State, Zip La Habra, CA 90631         

Phone Number 562.902.4251         

Principal Krista Van Hoogmoed         

Email Address kvanhoogmoed@ljsd.org         

School Website olita.ljsd.org         

County-District-School (CDS) Code 30647666020200         
 

 
2023-24 District Contact Information 

2023-24 District Contact Information 

District Name Lowell Joint School District         

Phone Number 562.943.0211         

Superintendent  Mr. Jim Coombs         

Email Address webadmin@ljsd.org         

District Website www.ljsd.org        
 

 

District Governing Board 

President Anastasia M. Shackelford        

Vice President Anthony A. Zegarra        

Clerk Christine J. Berg        

Member Karen L. Shaw        

Member Regina L. Woods        
 

 

District Administration 

Superintendent Mr. Jim Coombs        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Educational Services 

Dr. Sheri McDonald        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Administrative Services 

Carl Erickson        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Business Services 

David Bennett        

Director of Educational Services Rhonda Overby        

Director of Technology Alan Mao        

Director of Special Education Kaleo Igarta        

Director of Fiscal Services Chelle Price        
 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

 
2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 

SCHOOL PROFILE 
 
Olita Elementary School is located on 950 S. Briercliff Drive in La Habra, California and is one of five elementary schools and 
one junior high school in the Lowell Joint School District. Our school serves students from Preschool  through Sixth Grade with 
an enrollment of approximately 420 students. There are three special education classes on campus: one mild/moderate class 
for grades K-3, a mild/moderate for grades 4-6, and one moderate/severe class for medically fragile students grades K-8. 
Grades one through three have an average of 24 students, while grades four through six average 33 students per class. There 
are 19 teachers, 17 instructional aides, and 18 support staff. 
 
Sixteen percent of the parent community have graduate degrees, while 60% percent have some college background or college 
degree.  Eleven percent of parents only hold a high school diploma. 
 
The ethnic distribution of enrollment finds 65% of students Hispanic, 15% of students  in the not Hispanic or Latino group, with 
15% of our students in other ethnic groups. Eight percent of students are English Language Learners. 
 
The flavor of Olita Elementary School can best be captured in the yearly school-wide themes that we have had over the years: 
Olita Ranch - Roping in Knowledge, Olita Ranch - The Brand of Excellence, Camp Olita - The Adventure Begins, Camp Olita -
The Adventure Continues, Olita Has Star Power - Watch Us Shine, We Celebrate Learning, We Are Olita’s All-Star Team, We 
Cultivate Minds and Values - Watch Us Grow, Olita – a Sea of Knowledge, Olita - We Are Dino-Might! and Following Camp 
Olita's Academic Trail to Excellence. Each theme sets the tone for high expectations, attainment of excellence, and a lifetime 
adventure for learning. 
 
The school’s vision is for students to have enthusiasm for learning coupled with strong character traits that will carry them 
through the years as lifelong learners. This vision is the shared responsibility of students, staff, parents, and community. Staff 
stresses personal integrity, social responsibility, and our national heritage.  Character building is a strong component of 
everyday instruction. We have a sequential, spiraled character education program that starts in Kindergarten and follows 
through to sixth grade. Monthly qualities are taught, rewarded, communicated to parents, and displayed on our marquee and 
monthly office bulletin board. 
 
Teaming and collaborative planning have provided the backbone for a strong academic program that sets a school-wide vision 
where every part of the school skeleton is joined. Certificated and classified staff members work in harmony to provide a 
learning environment that is safe, creative, challenging, and appropriate for the various levels of learners. There is a common 
vision for behavior, student and staff recognition, excellence, and time on task. 
 
Olita parents are actively involved in the education of their children. Parents work in classrooms and participate in fundraising 
and expanded curricular events. Parents serve on Olita’s School Site Council and PTA Executive Board as well as PTA 
committees. Attendance at Back-to- School Night and Open House are extraordinary with classrooms averaging 85-100 
percent. 
 
MISSION STATEMENT 
 
Our mission is to encourage each child to develop individual excellence and a desire for lifelong learning so that they can be 
contributing members of society. To accomplish this, we provide a positive, engaging, and challenging learning environment 
where all students are given equal access to the core curriculum. We believe that each child is a unique learner and that 
children thrive with personal recognition for academic progress and effort. With parents as partners, we have established a 
nurturing and supportive learning community, where staff work collaboratively and cohesively and share in the responsibility of 
assisting Olita students in demonstrating positive character traits, tolerance, social skills, effective communication, critical and 
creative thinking, problem solving, and decision making.  Olita’s learning environment supports and empowers each child to 
become a responsible and productive citizen. 
-------- 

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

About this School  
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

Grade Level Number of Students 

Kindergarten 71        

Grade 1 62        

Grade 2 62        

Grade 3 59        

Grade 4 56        

Grade 5 54        

Grade 6 67        

Grade 7 2        

Total Enrollment 433        
 

 
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 

Female 45.7%        

Male 54.3%        

American Indian or Alaska Native  0.2%        

Asian  4.8%        

Black or African American  0.9%        

Filipino  2.8%        

Hispanic or Latino 67.7%        

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander  0.7%        

Two or More Races  3%        

White  17.3%        

English Learners 7.4%        

Foster Youth 0.2%        

Homeless 0.5%        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 58.2%        

Students with Disabilities 20.6%        
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 

• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 

• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 

• School facilities are maintained in good repair 
 

 
2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

16.60 84.69 123.10 92.85 228366.10 83.12 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.75 4205.90 1.53 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

0.00 0.00 3.80 2.89 11216.70 4.08 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41 

Unknown         3.00 15.31 4.60 3.49 18854.30 6.86 

Total Teaching Positions         19.60 100.00 132.60 100.00 274759.10 100.00 

 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

17.70 89.87 128.40 94.06 234405.20 84.00 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.73 4853.00 1.74 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

0.00 0.00 3.00 2.20 12001.50 4.30 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11953.10 4.28 

Unknown         2.00 10.13 4.10 3.01 15831.90 5.67 

Total Teaching Positions         19.70 100.00 136.60 100.00 279044.80 100.00 

 
The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the 
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of 
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available 
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

 
Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers          0.00 0.00 

Misassignments           0.00 0.00 

Vacant Positions          0.00 0.00 

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00 

Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.00 

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

Class Assignments 

Class Assignments 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

0 0 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

0 0 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the 
template. 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp. 

 
2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

All adopted core curriculum is reported in the table below.        
 

Year and month in which the data were collected December 2022 

 

Subject 
Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 

Adoption 

From 
Most 

Recent 
Adoption

? 

Percent 
Students 

Lacking Own 
Assigned 

Copy 

Reading/Language Arts 2016-17 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, Journeys K-5; Big Day 
TK 
2016-17 McGraw-Hill, Study Sync 6-8 
        

Yes 0 

Mathematics 2014-15 Houghton Mifflin K-5 Go Math 
2014-15 Houghton Mifflin 6-8 Big Ideas 
        

Yes 0 

Science 2022-2023 SAVVAS Elevate, K-6, Houghton-Mifflin Science 
Dimensions, 7-8        

Yes 0 

History-Social Science 2019-20 Studies Weekly K-5 
2019-20 Discovery Education, Gr. 6: Ancient World History, 
Gr. 7: Modern History, Gr. 8: World History 
        

Yes 0 

Foreign Language 1999-00 ¡En español! 7-8 
Benchmark Adelante 2 TK-4 
        

Yes 0 

Health 2008-09 Princeton Health Press- LifeSkills 3-8 
2007-08 Human Kinetics- Fitness For Life 
        

Yes 0 

Visual and Performing Arts 2021-22 The Art of Education, K-8 
Theatre- scripts, costumes, props 
Instrumental Music- band, string, and percussion instruments, 
musical scores 
Choral Music- musical scores 
Visual Arts- various art materials covering a variety of media, 
art history prints 
        

Yes 0 

 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

Olita School consists of seven major buildings with five bungalows. There are two wings for the primary classrooms and an 
additional two wings for the upper-grade classrooms. Preschool and Transitional Kindergarten is separated from the rest of the 
campus by an enclosed play yard. In addition to the classrooms there is a library, STEAM lab, speech/OT room, and a school 
psychologist’s room. The central office houses the office manager’s station, attendance clerk’s office, nurse’s office, principal’s 
office, school psychologist's office, lounge, workroom, ELD instructor, with another building for the multi-use and kitchen. Olita 
underwent major renovations in 2020 for new roofing and HVAC systems as part of Measure LL. 
 
 
        

 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report November 2023 
 

System Inspected 
Rate 
Good 

Rate 
Fair 

Rate 
Poor 

Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 

Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  

X    

Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 

X    

Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 

X    

Electrical X    

Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

X    

Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

X    

Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

X    

External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

X    

 

 
Overall Facility Rate 

Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

X                        
 

 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 

through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 

three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 

in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 

 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or 
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs 
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Subject 
School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

46  56  47  

Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

42  40  33  

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 
 

Subject 
School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

27.42  36.63  29.47  

 

 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  Double 
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 
 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results.   The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for 
these five fitness areas.  Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students 
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student 
privacy. 

Grade Level 
Component 1: 

Aerobic Capacity 

Component 2: 
Abdominal 

Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 3: 
Trunk Extensor 

and Strength and 
Flexibility 

Component 4: 
Upper Body 
Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

Grade 5 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 
 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 

C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 

 
2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

Each year, the Parent Teacher Association (PTA) fills a 10-seat executive board with an accompanying support group that runs 
the committees. Parents work closely with the school to promote school spirit. The PTA conducts fundraisers, plans social 
events and assemblies, runs the Reflections Program, puts together a yearbook, organizes reading incentives, supports Red 
Ribbon Day, and conducts outreach programs. PTA has overwhelmingly supported the reading and math program at Olita. 
 
During the school year, parents attend family science nights, the Fall Fun Fair, various family events, skate nights, picnics, and 
field trips. They are kept apprised of school events through the monthly voice mail, weekly mailings, outdoor marquee, School 
Messenger, Instagram and a monthly newsletter posted on our school web site. Parents also wear their Olita spirit shirts on 
Fridays and on field trips. 
 
Parent speakers come to the classrooms and talk to the classes about their heritage, what they do for a living, or an interest or 
hobby. Parents cook foods from their culture to celebrate international holidays. We also have a group of parents who decorate 
the outside office windows with seasonal themes. 
 
Parents are further involved in Student Study Team (SST) meetings, School Site Council (SSC), two parent conferences each 
year, as tutors in the classroom, assistants to the teacher, signing of assignment books, working as noon duty aides, plus 
intramural and physical education helpers.  Many of our parents also volunteer at school helping students practice math facts, 
reading skills, and fun holiday activities. Parent involvement is very high on the Olita campus. 
-------- 

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement) 

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 
 

• High school dropout rates;  

• High school graduation rates; and 

• Chronic Absenteeism 
 

 
Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Indicator 
School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Dropout Rate       9.4 7.8  

Graduation Rate       83.6 87.0  
 

 
2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

This table displays the 2022-23 graduation rate by student group.  For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp. 

Student Group 
Number of 

Students in Cohort 
Number of  

Cohort Graduates 
Cohort 

Graduation Rate 

All Students            

Female            

Male            

Non-Binary            

American Indian or Alaska Native            

Asian            

Black or African American             

Filipino            

Hispanic or Latino            

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander            

Two or More Races            

White            

English Learners            

Foster Youth            

Homeless            

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged            

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services            

Students with Disabilities             
 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Student Group 
Cumulative 
Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Eligible Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Count 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Rate 

All Students             

Female             

Male             

American Indian or Alaska Native             

Asian             

Black or African American              

Filipino             

Hispanic or Latino             

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander             

Two or More Races             

White             

English Learners             

Foster Youth             

Homeless             

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged             

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services             

Students with Disabilities              
 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 

• Pupil suspension rates; 

• Pupil expulsion rates; and 

• Other local measures on the sense of safety 
 

 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Suspensions and Expulsions 

 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data. 

Rate 
School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Suspensions          

Expulsions          
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

All Students           

Female           

Male           

Non-Binary           

American Indian or Alaska Native           

Asian           

Black or African American            

Filipino           

Hispanic or Latino           

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander   

Two or More Races           

White           

English Learners           

Foster Youth           

Homeless           

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged           

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services           

Students with Disabilities            
 

 
2023-24 School Safety Plan 

2023-24 School Safety Plan 

The learning environment reflects an academic focus, and Olita maintains high expectations and standards for student 
achievement and behavior. Pride in the physical environment is stressed, and a safe and orderly campus is maintained. Olita's 
school programs help to provide a safe and appropriate learning environment for all students. 
 
There are multiple and diverse opportunities for students to be recognized for their achievements, good behavior, and 
citizenship. Monthly award assemblies provide a time for the entire school to celebrate the accomplishments of the Olita 
children. Student of the Month, Citizen of the Month, Reading and Math Clubs are just a few of the awards presented at the 
assembly. 
 
A school-wide discipline program is in place.   Behavioral expectations are communicated to students, parents, and support 
staff.  Guidelines for behavior are reviewed with all students, posted in each classroom and throughout the campus, as well as 
sent home to parents. A student referral system is in place to ensure student behavior is monitored and is fair and consistent.  
Students follow the district adopted dress code. 
 
A comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed where in case of disaster, all stakeholders know procedures and 
safety protocol expectations as explained in our National Incident Management System protocols.  Drills for fire and earthquake 
evacuation procedures are practiced monthly.  Each classroom has a backpack filled with essential items needed in an 
emergency, such as attendance forms, accountability sheets, band-aids, and basic first aid items.  A supply of water is on 
campus, and each student brings a bag of nonperishable food items to have in case of emergency.  These are stored in each 
classroom.  Staff has been assigned to teams of search and rescue, student release, first aid, and student supervision.  We 
practice a full walk-through drill each year where the school simulates disaster procedures.  This plan will be reviewed at our 
next School Site Council meeting in December, 2023. 
 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

2023-24 School Safety Plan 

Visitors on campus are expected to check in at the office with their ID run through the Raptor system. All visitors and staff wear 
an identification badge at all times while on campus. Our campus is secured throughout the school day. The staff helps to 
make the procedure for dismissal and pick-up of students safe. 
-------- 

 

 

D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC) 

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 
 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 
 

 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average  

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 

K        22 1 2  

1        30  2  

2        25  2  

3        23  2  

4        44  1 1 

5        33  1 1 

6        31  2  

Other        9 3   
 

 
2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average 

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 

K        19 1 2  

1        29  2  

2        26  2  

3        25  2  

4        36  1 1 

5        28  2  

6        33    

Other        9 4   
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes. 

Grade Level 
Average  

Class Size 
Number of Classes with  

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with  

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with  

33+ Students 
 

 
2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor  
 

 
2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)  

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)  

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)  

Psychologist  

Social Worker  

Nurse        

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist  

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)  

Other        
 

 
 
2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Level 
Total 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Restricted) 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Unrestricted) 

Average 
Teacher 
Salary 

School Site $8,975 $2,615 $6,360 $94,393 

District N/A N/A $7,837  

Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -20.8 5.0 

State N/A N/A $7,607 $88,288 

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A -3.6 6.8 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

2022-23 Types of Services Funded 

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded 

Title I funds provide economic assistance to supplement the regular instructional program for educationally disadvantaged 
students.  Expenditures can include: tutoring,  instructional aides, substitutes, instructional supplies, supplemental supplies, 
conferences, consultants, postage, non-capital equipment, and student field trips. 
 
Title II funds are designated to improve teacher quality and increase the number of highly qualified teachers.  The program 
focuses on research based strategies to prepare and train highly qualified teachers. 
 
Title III funds are designated to ensure that students attain English proficiency and meet the same challenging academic 
achievement standards required of all students.  Funds are used for translation, support services,  instructional aides, 
supplemental books, and conferences. 
-------- 

 

 
2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 

Category 
District 
Amount 

State Average 
for Districts 

in Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary  $54,046 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary  $84,515 

Highest Teacher Salary  $110,867 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)  $136,841 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $141,477 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $137,985 

Superintendent Salary  $217,473 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 39.3% 32.43% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6.6% 5.62% 
 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 20 Olita Elementary School 

2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 

Percent of Students in AP Courses  

 
This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 
student. 

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 

Computer Science          

English          

Fine and Performing Arts          

Foreign Language           

Mathematics          

Science          

Social Science          

Total AP Courses Offered 
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.          

 

 

 
Professional Development 

Professional Development 

Our teaching staff is continually seeking ways to improve their skills and the instructional program. Teacher training priorities 
are identified each year, and teachers and administrators participate in District and school-level in-service programs. All 
elementary schools are provided one shortened day per week for site-based in-services related to specific school goals. All 
schools participate in annual August in-services, after-school in-services, and various conferences throughout the year.   Most 
teachers have been GLAD trained, Thinking Map and Write from the Beginning trained and are using strategies in their 
classrooms throughout the year. In 2021-2022, our district adopted new Science curriculum. For grades Kindergarten through 
sixth, we adopted Savvas.  In 2019-20 Studies Weekly was adopted along with Discovery for 6th grade in the area of Social 
Studies. With each adoption there is professional development provided connected to the implementation of the program to 
address state standards. Textbooks and supplements are being used, along with the pacing guides designed by the publisher 
and Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services.  Presently, our teachers are being trained in Thinking Maps as well as 
Write From the Beginning. Most teachers have been trained in Explicit Direct Instruction (EDI) through DataWorks.  iReady is 
our program this year that we are using as a diagnostic and for learning support in both math and reading.  Students take the 
diagnostic at the beginning of the school year and work toward improving their skills by spending at least 45 minutes each 
week in each subject.  When students earn 70% or higher for passing rates, their proficiency levels increase.  The program is 
individually designed to help students with skills at their levels.  The students then take benchmarks throughout the year to 
monitor progress. We offer rewards for students who are meetng their iReady goals each month as well as at each trimester. 
------- 

 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 14 14 13 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card  
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year) 

 

---- --- 
2023 School Accountability Report Card 

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 

SARC Overview 
 

 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year 

reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/. 

 
- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web 

page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 
 
- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 

members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 

DataQuest 
 

 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 
 

California School Dashboard 
 

 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 
 

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

2023-24 School Contact Information 

2023-24 School Contact Information 

School Name Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School         

Street 11700 Maybrook Avenue         

City, State, Zip Whittier, CA 90604         

Phone Number 562.902.4261         

Principal Jennifer Jackson Ed.D.         

Email Address jjackson@ljsd.org         

School Website ranchostarbuck.ljsd.org         

County-District-School (CDS) Code 30647666020218         
 

 
2023-24 District Contact Information 

2023-24 District Contact Information 

District Name Lowell Joint School District         

Phone Number 562.943.0211         

Superintendent  Mr. Jim Coombs         

Email Address webadmin@ljsd.org         

District Website www.ljsd.org        
 

 

District Governing Board 

President Anastasia M. Shackelford        

Vice President Anthony A. Zegarra        

Clerk Christine J. Berg        

Member Karen L. Shaw        

Member Regina L. Woods        
 

 

District Administration 

Superintendent Mr. Jim Coombs        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Educational Services 

Dr. Sheri McDonald        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Administrative Services 

Carl Erickson        

Assistant Superintendent of 
Business Services 

David Bennett        

Director of Educational Services Rhonda Overby        

Director of Technology Alan Mao        

Director of Special Education Kaleo Igarta        

Director of Fiscal Services Chelle Price        
 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

 
2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 

Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School is located in the unincorporated area of southeast Los Angeles County. We are part of 
the Lowell Joint School District and serve over 750 students in 7th and 8th grade. Rancho-Starbuck was constructed in 1958 
and has enjoyed continuous upgrades and maintenance over the years. Our school offers a well stocked, upgraded library and 
1:1 chromebooks for every student using the Google platform.  Our Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics 
(STEM) lab is complete with 30 computer work stations and professional engineering software. Our STEM lab and Art 
Department use a 3D printer for instructional purposes.  All classrooms are fitted with projectors and TV screens or View Sonic 
boards. Our technology is regularly updated including document cameras in every classroom.  Aeries, a parent/student portal, 
keeps students and parents regularly updated regarding student progress. 
 
The staff at Rancho-Starbuck School currently has 32 fully-credentialed teachers teaching in their subject area and one part-
time educator.  Our school team consists of three SAI teacher specialists, one mild/moderate Special Day Class SAI 
classroom, a school psychologist, a part time English Language Development (ELD) teacher, a speech and language 
specialist, a part time choral music teacher and an instrumental music teacher.   There are two administrators: a principal and 
assistant principal.  A full time academic counselor is on staff.  Additional support is provided by an office manager, school 
clerk, attendance clerk, a part-time health clerk, full-time librarian, instructional aides, three custodians, five noon duty aides 
and multiple days of counseling and school psychologist intern support. 
 
Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate is known for its safe and orderly learning environment. The record of suspensions/expulsions is 
low and the school institutes a comprehensive school safety program.  The staff places a high priority on developing 
responsible citizens through our Character Education and Responsibility * Effort * Attitude * Character * Honor (REACH) 
programs.  Through this program, we emphasize the importance of each of these themes and we recognize students for their 
achievement. In addition to Rancho-Starbuck’s strong academic program, we continue to provide outstanding programs in 
technology, music, art, drama, and a variety of elective offerings.  Our instrumental music program is an award winning 
program receiving the Golden Bell award in the 2019-2020 school year and the CSBA Magna National Award in 2021.  
Rancho-Starbuck offers a STEM program complete with a technology lab and offers classes in Robotics, Advanced Computer 
Science and Music Production.  Rancho-Starbuck also offers Design and Construction, a course where students actually 
design and build, getting a glimpse of future careers in construction.  Rancho-Starbuck is proud to that our Advanced Computer 
Science course prepares students to take the AP Computer Science test at the end of the year. Each year we have junior high 
students pass the high school AP test, receiving college credit. 
 
Our school offers a variety of leadership opportunities for students through our active ASB program. After school curriculum 
enrichment activities help to keep students involved and encourages each student to develop skills and interests including Jazz 
Band, Esports, Drumline, and Robotics. Additional after school opportunities include Science Olympiad, Junior Achievement, 
Competitive Drum Line, Journalism and Yearbook. A mentoring program called REACH Circle offers students an opportunity to 
enjoy a mentor relationship with school staff and an opportunity to offer community outreach opportunities.  After school sports 
offers our students another way to get involved on campus. A variety of after school sports are offered during three sport 
seasons. Rancho-Starbuck believes in fostering a school wide college atmosphere. 
 
All students have an opportunity for success at Rancho-Starbuck. Flex, an award winning program, provides students the 
opportunity to have additional instruction during the school day. Students are also offered additional enrichment classes once 
standards are mastered. iReady diagnostic scores and teacher-assigned lessons in English/Language arts and math help 
monitor student progress on state standards. Before school tutoring through Power Start and after school tutoring through 
Power Finish is offered to all students. Intervention classes during the school day are offered in Math and ELD support for our 
Language Learners. Pathway classes during the school day also offer targeted academic support as well as motivation and 
executive functioning support for struggling students.  Literacy is promoted across the campus through Write From the 
Beginning and Beyond professional learning, and there is a school wide focus on California State Standards and 21st century 
learning.  The mission statement promotes the development of character, passion and academic excellence in all students. 
These characteristics are promoted in all areas on the Rancho-Starbuck campus.  In addition, students can opt into 0-period 
physical education to enroll in an additional elective.  If a student chooses an additional elective in the arts, they qualify to be 
part of the TAC program (Theatre Arts Conservatory) which consists of additional opportunities in the Arts. 
 
Rancho-Starbuck is proud to be a California Distinguished School, Gold Ribbon School and a four time recipient of the 
California Business for Education Award of Excellence.  Rancho-Starbuck is a 2023 National School to Watch and a 2019, 
2020 and 2023 Golden Bell recipient. Our staff is dedicated and nurturing;  Rancho-Starbuck is an outstanding school! 
 
-------- 

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

About this School  
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

Grade Level Number of Students 

Grade 7 380        

Grade 8 369        

Total Enrollment 749        
 

 
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 

Female 49.1%        

Male 50.7%        

American Indian or Alaska Native  0.3%        

Asian  3.9%        

Black or African American  1.9%        

Filipino  1.5%        

Hispanic or Latino 69.2%        

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander  0.5%        

Two or More Races  2.4%        

White  19.5%        

English Learners 2.5%        

Foster Youth 0.3%        

Homeless 1.1%        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 59.4%        

Students with Disabilities 12.1%        
 

 

A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 

• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 

• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 

• School facilities are maintained in good repair 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

25.10 84.86 123.10 92.85 228366.10 83.12 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.75 4205.90 1.53 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

2.80 9.56 3.80 2.89 11216.70 4.08 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41 

Unknown         1.60 5.51 4.60 3.49 18854.30 6.86 

Total Teaching Positions         29.60 100.00 132.60 100.00 274759.10 100.00 

 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

26.70 89.55 128.40 94.06 234405.20 84.00 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.73 4853.00 1.74 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

2.00 6.70 3.00 2.20 12001.50 4.30 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11953.10 4.28 

Unknown         1.10 3.72 4.10 3.01 15831.90 5.67 

Total Teaching Positions         29.80 100.00 136.60 100.00 279044.80 100.00 

 
The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the 
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of 
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available 
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers          0.00 0.00 

Misassignments           2.80 2.00 

Vacant Positions          0.00 0.00 

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 2.80 2.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00 

Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.00 

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Class Assignments 

Class Assignments 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

15.2 12.1 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

0 0 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the 
template. 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp. 

 
2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

All adopted core curriculum is reported in the table below.        
 

Year and month in which the data were collected December 2022 

 

Subject 
Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 

Adoption 

From 
Most 

Recent 
Adoption

? 

Percent 
Students 

Lacking Own 
Assigned 

Copy 

Reading/Language Arts 2016-2017  McGraw Hill Study Sync 6-8        Yes 0 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

Mathematics 2012-2013 Big Ideas Math 6-8 
        

Yes 0 

Science 2022-2023 SAVVAS Elevate, K-6, Houghton-Mifflin Science 
Dimensions, 7-8        

Yes 0 

History-Social Science 2019-20 Studies Weekly K-5 
2019-20 Discovery Education, Gr. 6: Ancient World History, 
Gr. 7: Modern History, Gr. 8: World History 
        

Yes 0 

Foreign Language 1999-00 ¡En español! 7-8 
Benchmark Adelante 2 TK-4 
        

Yes 0 

Health 2008-09 Princeton Health Press- LifeSkills 3-8 
2007-08 Human Kinetics- Fitness For Life 
2016 Rights, Respect, and Responsibility 7-8 
        

Yes 0 

Visual and Performing Arts 2021-22 The Art of Education, K-8 
Theatre- scripts, costumes, props 
Instrumental Music- band, string, and percussion instruments, 
musical scores 
Choral Music- musical scores 
Visual Arts- various art materials covering a variety of media, 
art history prints 
        

Yes 0 

 

 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School was built in 1958, and there are 44 classrooms on campus. We believe a safe and clean 
school is a fundamental necessity of a successful academic environment. Our Maintenance Department is proud to impart 
solutions and services integral to providing a safe environment conducive to learning. Safety inspections are held annually to 
ensure the maintenance of an optimal learning environment. The campus is well-manicured and lockers are refurbished yearly.  
Murals inside and outside of the campus add spirit and beauty to the campus. Front landscaping provides a welcoming appeal. 
Campus beautification is ongoing because we believe the appearance of our campus is important!        

 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report 11/22/2023 
 

System Inspected 
Rate 
Good 

Rate 
Fair 

Rate 
Poor 

Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 

Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  

X    

Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 

X   : 

Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 

X    

Electrical X    

Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

X    

Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

X    

Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

  X  
1: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
10: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
11: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

12: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
13: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
14: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
15: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
16: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
17: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
18: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
19: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
2: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project/Roof leaks 
20: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
21: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
22: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
23: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
24: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
25: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
26: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
27: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
3: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
4: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
5: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
6: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
7: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
8: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
9: Dry rot in fascia - To be addressed through 
Measure LL re-roofing project 
Teacher Lounge: Roof leaks - To be addressed 
through Measure LL re-roofing project 
 

External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

X    

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

Overall Facility Rate 

Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

      X                  
 

 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 

through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 

three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 

in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 

 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or 
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs 
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Subject 
School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

56  56  47  

Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

32  40  33  

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 
 

Subject 
School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

34.97  36.63  29.47  

 

 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  Double 
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students              

Female              

Male              

American Indian or Alaska Native              

Asian              

Black or African American               

Filipino              

Hispanic or Latino              

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander              

Two or More Races              

White              

English Learners              

Foster Youth              

Homeless              

Military              

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged              

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services              

Students with Disabilities               
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 
 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results.   The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for 
these five fitness areas.  Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students 
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student 
privacy. 

Grade Level 
Component 1: 

Aerobic Capacity 

Component 2: 
Abdominal 

Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 3: 
Trunk Extensor 

and Strength and 
Flexibility 

Component 4: 
Upper Body 
Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

Grade 7 93.9 93.4 95.0 92.9 95.8 
 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 

C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 

 
2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

Our parents work closely with Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School to promote a positive environment and assist with the 
activities that make Rancho-Starbuck an exciting place to be. Our parent portal keeps parents regularly updated on individual 
student progress and school wide activities. We believe in the importance of strong parent partnerships on campus, and we are 
proud of our excellent Parent Teacher Association (PTA).  We welcome our families through School Site Council (SSC), PTA, 
REACH, after school sports, and a variety of other parent involvement opportunities including Junior Achievement and Science 
Olympiad.  Parent University, our 4 parent nights presented on campus each year, helps parents with cyber safety and social 
media, drugs and vaping education, college entrance, suicide prevention and social-emotional health and general academic 
and school success. With various constraints impacting the ability for parents to be on campus regularly, many opportunities 
have been presented using the platform of Zoom to keep parents involved and engagement in their child's education.-------- 

 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement) 

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 
 

• High school dropout rates;  

• High school graduation rates; and 

• Chronic Absenteeism 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Indicator 
School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Dropout Rate       9.4 7.8  

Graduation Rate       83.6 87.0  
 

 
2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

This table displays the 2022-23 graduation rate by student group.  For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp. 

Student Group 
Number of 

Students in Cohort 
Number of  

Cohort Graduates 
Cohort 

Graduation Rate 

All Students            

Female            

Male            

Non-Binary            

American Indian or Alaska Native            

Asian            

Black or African American             

Filipino            

Hispanic or Latino            

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander            

Two or More Races            

White            

English Learners            

Foster Youth            

Homeless            

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged            

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services            

Students with Disabilities             
 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Student Group 
Cumulative 
Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Eligible Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Count 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Rate 

All Students             

Female             

Male             

American Indian or Alaska Native             

Asian             

Black or African American              

Filipino             

Hispanic or Latino             

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander             

Two or More Races             

White             

English Learners             

Foster Youth             

Homeless             

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged             

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services             

Students with Disabilities              
 

 

C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 

• Pupil suspension rates; 

• Pupil expulsion rates; and 

• Other local measures on the sense of safety 
 

 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Suspensions and Expulsions 

 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data. 

Rate 
School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Suspensions          

Expulsions          
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

All Students           

Female           

Male           

Non-Binary           

American Indian or Alaska Native           

Asian           

Black or African American            

Filipino           

Hispanic or Latino           

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander   

Two or More Races           

White           

English Learners           

Foster Youth           

Homeless           

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged           

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services           

Students with Disabilities            
 

 
2023-24 School Safety Plan 

2023-24 School Safety Plan 

Rancho-Starbuck believes that there must be a safe and orderly school environment for optimum learning to take place. School 
rules are clearly communicated to both students and parents and students are rewarded for positive behavior. There is a 
school-wide discipline plan and school rules are fairly and consistently enforced. 
 
The campus is fully fenced to give protection from intruders. All visitors are asked to wear a visitor badge and sign in and out of 
the school through the use of the Raptor system. Rancho-Starbuck has monthly fire drills, quarterly earthquake drills,  lock 
down drills, and the staff is trained in emergency procedures. We take a proactive approach to safety and include canine drug 
prevention visits to campus.  Catapult is an online platform used internally for an emergency response. 
 
The School Safety Plan is annually reviewed and updated (most recently October 2023) at school site council meetings.  The 
plan is then sent to the Board of Education for approval in March annually.  The following implementations endorse the plan: 
campus emotional, moral and practical assistance such as guidelines for discipline, a strictly enforced dress code, and 
counseling support for social and emotional wellness. Through a myriad of support services including social/emotional lessons 
known as our Kindness Campaign, students are given a voice on campus and the opportunity to problem solve and provide 
suggestions for improvement.  Rancho-Starbuck also uses the CoVitality Universal Screener to take a proactive approach to 
student social-emotional wellness. This, along with an all staff effort to support students and an active parent support system, 
helps Rancho-Starbuck meet the needs of all students regarding safety and emotional health and wellness. 
-------- 

 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC) 

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 
 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 
 

 
2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Subject 
Average  

Class 
 Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

English Language Arts         29 8 5 17 

Mathematics         27 8 12 11 

Science         34 1 2 21 

Social Science         32 2 3 20 
 

 
2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Subject 
Average  

Class 
 Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

English Language Arts         29 7 13 9 

Mathematics         26 8 13 10 

Science         32 1 9 14 

Social Science         31 2 8 15 
 

 
2022-23 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

2022-23 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Subject 
Average  

Class 
 Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

English Language Arts             

Mathematics             

Science             

Social Science             
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor  
 

 
2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)  

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)  

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)  

Psychologist  

Social Worker  

Nurse        

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist  

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)  

Other        
 

 
 
2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Level 
Total 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Restricted) 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Unrestricted) 

Average 
Teacher 
Salary 

School Site $6,639 $1,157 $5,482 $87,475 

District N/A N/A $7,837  

Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -35.4 -2.7 

State N/A N/A $7,607 $88,288 

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A -18.4 5.7 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

2022-23 Types of Services Funded 

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded 

Title II funds are designated to improve teacher quality and increase the number of highly qualified teachers.  The program 
focuses on research based strategies to prepare and train highly qualified teachers.  Title III funds are designated to ensure 
that students attain English proficiency and meet the same challenging academic achievement standards required of all 
students.  Funds are used for translation, support services,  instructional aides, supplemental books, and conferences. 
Supplemental dollars also traditionally fund before and after school tutoring/homework help, an Intervention Coordinator to 
monitor and support struggling students through the FLEX program and credit recovery program, the school Counselor, 
additional intervention courses in English Language Arts, Mathematics, and English Language Development as well as support 
for STEAM and AP Computer Science.-------- 

 

 
2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 

Category 
District 
Amount 

State Average 
for Districts 

in Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary  $54,046 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary  $84,515 

Highest Teacher Salary  $110,867 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)  $136,841 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $141,477 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $137,985 

Superintendent Salary  $217,473 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 39.3% 32.43% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 6.6% 5.62% 
 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 20 Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 

Percent of Students in AP Courses  

 
This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 
student. 

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 

Computer Science          

English          

Fine and Performing Arts          

Foreign Language           

Mathematics          

Science          

Social Science          

Total AP Courses Offered 
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.          

 

 

 
Professional Development 

Professional Development 

All staff members participate in district-level staff development throughout the year. GATE training, iReady Training,  and 
Integrated ELD Training are an area of focus for the teachers.  Professional development on California State Standards and 
implementation strategies are also on-going.  Extensive training on Next Generation Science Standards has resulted in 
implementation of those standards in an integrated approach. School departments meet regularly to focus on the standards 
and provide differentiated instruction to our students. Staff members attend various professional development opportunities in 
their subject area and on overall student motivation at the junior high level. Truama informed teaching education has also been 
provided for teachers as well as inclusivity training. Rancho-Starbuck is a professional learning community that believes in the 
importance of staff collaboration. Weekly PLC staff collaboration helps create opportunities for staff to focus on student needs.  
The focus of staff development is always centered on student success at Rancho-Starbuck.------- 

 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 14 14 13 
 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT    
January 8, 2024 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement Tana Carmichael 
to be a Costume Designer for the Lowell Joint Youth 
Theatre for the 2023-24 School Year  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

 
Arrangements were made with Tana Carmichael to be a costume designer for Lowell Joint 
Youth Theatre for the 2023-2024 during the 2023-24 school year.  Tana Carmichael’s 
contract amount is not to exceed $2000.  Funding for this expenditure will be covered by the 
One Time Art & Music Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.   
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Tana Carmichael to be a costume 
designer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre for Lowell Joint School District during the 2023-
24 school year, at an amount not to exceed $2000, to be paid by the One Time Art & Music 
Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds, be be approved, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A2-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT    
January 8, 2024 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement Alfonso Neavez to 
be a House Manager for the Lowell Joint Youth 
Theatre for the 2023-24 School Year  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

 
Arrangements were made with Alfonso Neavez to be a house manager for Lowell Joint 
Youth Theatre for the 2023-2024 during the 2023-24 school year.  Alfonso Neavez’s contract 
amount is not to exceed $1500.  Funding for this expenditure will be covered by the One 
Time Art & Music Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.   
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Alfonso Neavez to be a house manager 
for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre for Lowell Joint School District during the 2023-24 
school year, at an amount not to exceed $1500, to be paid by the One Time Art & Music 
Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds, be be approved, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A3-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT    
January 8, 2024 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement Zoe Kinne to be a 
Lighting Designer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre 
for the 2023-24 School Year  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

 
Arrangements were made with Zoe Kinne to be a lighting designer for Lowell Joint Youth 
Theatre for the 2023-2024 during the 2023-24 school year.  Zoe Kinne’s contract amount is 
not to exceed $2000.  Funding for this expenditure will be covered by the One Time Art & 
Music Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.   
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Zoe Kinne to be a lighting designer for 
the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre for Lowell Joint School District during the 2023-24 school 
year, at an amount not to exceed $2000, to be paid by the One Time Art & Music Block 
Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds, be be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A4-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT    
January 8, 2024 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement Rudy Hernandez 
to be a Sound Technician for the Lowell Joint Youth 
Theatre for the 2023-24 School Year  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

 
Arrangements were made with Rudy Hernandez to be a Sound Technician for Lowell Joint 
Youth Theatre for the 2023-2024 during the 2023-24 school year.  Rudy Hernandez’s 
contract amount is not to exceed $2000.  Funding for this expenditure will be covered by the 
One Time Art & Music Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.   
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Rudy Hernandez to be a sound 
technician for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre for Lowell Joint School District during the 
2023-24 school year, at an amount not to exceed $2000, to be paid by the One Time Art & 
Music Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds, be be approved, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-B1-1 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
January 8, 2024 
 
 
To: President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Purchase Order Report 2023/2024 #6 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2023/2024 #6 is recommended for 
approval.  The report lists all purchase orders issued November 1, 2023 through November 
30, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
DB: ds 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

11
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
11

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

01
/0

8/
20

24

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
21

-0
00

0-
71

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
N

IG
R

O
 &

 N
IG

R
O

25
,0

00
.0

0
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
A

ud
it

T
99

A
00

01

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
5

71
.8

9
P

E
ST

 O
P

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
71

.8
9

G
F-

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
/ P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
T

99
F

00
62

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

06
-0

00
00

10
5

13
8.

25
P

E
ST

 O
P

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
13

8.
25

G
F-

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
/ P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
T

99
F

00
63

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

22
0.

53
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

22
0.

53
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

F
00

64

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
12

7.
14

W
A

L
T

E
R

S 
W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

1,
12

7.
14

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
F

00
65

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

65
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

14
,4

50
.0

0
E

L
IT

E
 A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

 I
N

C
14

,4
50

.0
0

D
M

-U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

T
99

F
00

66

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

65
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

16
,8

50
.0

0
E

L
IT

E
 A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

 I
N

C
16

,8
50

.0
0

D
M

-U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

T
99

F
00

67

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

9,
50

0.
00

A
B

E
S 

P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
 I

N
C

.
9,

50
0.

00
D

M
-U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r
T

99
F

00
68

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

15
-0

00
00

10
5

79
5.

00
C

O
A

ST
L

IN
E

 T
E

R
M

IT
E

 &
 P

E
ST

 C
O

N
T

R
79

5.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
/ P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
T

99
F

00
69

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

65
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

5,
58

4.
90

P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
 W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 O

U
T

L
E

T
5,

58
4.

90
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
T

99
F

00
70

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

62
.2

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

8.
81

C
ls

A
dm

nR
S-

L
C

A
P 

G
1/

A
8 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

02
40

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

53
.3

9
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
c 

R
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

55
.1

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

55
.1

1
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
02

41

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

85
2.

44
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

85
2.

44
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
c 

R
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
02

42

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

50
0.

00
E

dS
er

vi
ce

s 
/ T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
02

43

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

55
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

55
0.

00
E

dS
er

vi
ce

s 
/ T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
02

44

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

24
6.

73
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

24
6.

73
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
02

45

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

15
.0

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

15
.0

0
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r
T

99
M

02
46

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

58
10

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

00
-0

00
00

20
4

22
0.

50
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

22
0.

50
PS

/U
PK

 / 
L

ic
en

se
s/

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

T
99

M
02

47

01
01

-0
09

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

27
9.

63
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

27
9.

63
G

F-
D

on
E

l P
or

ta
l-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
M

02
48

01
01

-0
09

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

44
4.

23
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

44
4.

23
G

F-
D

on
E

l P
or

ta
l-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
M

02
49

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

58
10

-0
00

0-
21

50
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

12
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

12
0.

00
E

dE
ff

ec
t/I

ns
t.S

up
po

rt
 /

T
99

M
02

50

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

50
0.

00
E

dS
er

vi
ce

s 
/ T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
02

51

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
12

/2
2/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

10
:5

0:
16

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

11
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
11

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

01
/0

8/
20

24

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

90
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

55
.1

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

55
.1

1
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

02
52

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

52
00

-5
76

0-
11

90
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

40
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

40
0.

00
M

ed
C

al
/S

L
P-

SE
 / 

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
T

99
M

02
53

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

44
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

44
0.

00
E

dS
er

vi
ce

s 
/ T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
02

54

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

30
4.

38
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

30
4.

38
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
02

55

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

43
00

-1
12

6-
10

26
-6

20
-0

00
00

00
0

46
.5

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

46
.5

1
E

L
O

P/
C

hi
ld

D
ev

Fu
nd

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
02

56

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
10

-0
00

0-
21

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
00

0.
00

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
1,

00
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 /
T

99
M

02
57

01
01

-0
09

4-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

66
.4

3
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

66
.4

3
G

F-
D

on
Jo

rd
an

-N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
M

02
58

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

52
00

-5
00

1-
31

10
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
62

7.
23

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
3,

62
7.

23
M

ed
i-

C
al

/S
E

 C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

/ T
ra

ve
l a

nd
T

99
M

02
59

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

1,
28

0.
01

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
1,

28
0.

01
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
c 

R
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
02

60

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

48
.5

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

48
.5

0
D

O
/H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
M

02
61

01
01

-7
03

2-
0-

65
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-3

11
-0

00
00

00
0

11
4,

87
2.

50
B

E
R

N
IE

R
 R

E
F

R
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

T
I

11
4,

87
2.

50
K

IT
 I

nf
ra

st
rE

qu
ip

/R
S 

/ E
qu

ip
m

en
t

T
99

N
00

29

13
13

-5
31

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
37

00
-0

30
-0

00
00

00
0

5,
20

0.
80

IM
A

G
E

 A
P

P
A

R
E

L
 F

O
R

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

5,
20

0.
80

N
ut

ri
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

N
00

30

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

44
6.

09
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
44

6.
09

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

02
78

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

58
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

76
8.

99
A

N
A

H
E

IM
 E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

76
8.

99
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 /

T
99

R
02

79

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

58
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
02

6.
42

F
U

L
L

E
R

T
O

N
 J

O
IN

T
 U

N
IO

N
 H

S 
D

IS
T

1,
02

6.
42

L
JY

T
-A

rt
M

us
ic

B
lk

G
rt

 /
T

99
R

02
80

01
01

-0
05

9-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

10
8

11
1.

83
T

H
E

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 S
T

O
R

E
 I

N
C

.
11

1.
83

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

cO
L

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
81

01
01

-0
81

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
24

20
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
7

44
0.

99
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

44
0.

99
R

S-
T

ec
hA

llo
cL

ib
-L

G
1A

7 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

R
02

82

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

42
5.

17
D

A
T

A
 I

M
P

R
E

SS
IO

N
S

42
5.

17
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

R
02

83

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

58
00

-1
12

6-
10

26
-6

21
-0

00
00

00
0

73
,0

00
.0

0
JA

M
P

A
N

A
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

S 
L

L
C

 D
B

A
 C

O
14

,6
00

.0
0

E
L

O
P-

E
P 

/ P
ro

f/
C

on
su

lti
ng

Se
rv

&
O

pe
r 

E
xp

T
99

R
02

84
12

12
-2

60
0-

0-
58

00
-1

12
6-

10
26

-6
24

-0
00

00
00

0
14

,6
00

.0
0

E
L

O
P-

Jo
rd

an
 / 

Pr
of

/C
on

su
lti

ng
Se

rv
&

O
pe

r
12

12
-2

60
0-

0-
58

00
-1

12
6-

10
26

-6
26

-0
00

00
00

0
14

,6
00

.0
0

E
L

O
P-

M
ac

y 
/ P

ro
f/

C
on

su
lti

ng
Se

rv
&

O
pe

r

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

58
00

-1
12

6-
10

26
-6

28
-0

00
00

00
0

14
,6

00
.0

0
E

L
O

P-
M

G
 / 

Pr
of

/C
on

su
lti

ng
Se

rv
&

O
pe

r

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

58
00

-1
12

6-
10

26
-6

29
-0

00
00

00
0

14
,6

00
.0

0
E

L
O

P-
O

lit
a 

/ P
ro

f/
C

on
su

lti
ng

Se
rv

&
O

pe
r

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

11
,4

88
.0

0
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

1,
89

9.
11

G
F-

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

T
99

R
02

85

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
2

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
12

/2
2/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

10
:5

0:
16

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

11
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
11

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

01
/0

8/
20

24

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

T
99

R
02

85
**

* 
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
 *

**
01

01
-0

88
8-

0-
58

10
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
04

-0
00

00
00

0
1,

83
0.

90
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 /
01

01
-0

88
8-

0-
58

10
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
06

-0
00

00
00

0
1,

54
0.

11
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 /

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
93

1.
42

G
F-

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
53

6.
52

G
F-

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
74

9.
94

G
F-

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

45
0.

00
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
T

A
45

0.
00

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

02
86

01
01

-6
30

0-
0-

41
30

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

10
6

19
8.

45
J&

C
 B

O
O

K
S 

L
L

C
19

8.
45

G
F-

L
ot

te
ry

-N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

T
ex

tb
oo

ks
T

99
R

02
87

01
01

-0
05

9-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

10
8

11
3.

28
SC

H
O

L
A

ST
IC

 T
H

E
 T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S 
ST

O
R

E
11

3.
28

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

cO
L

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
88

01
01

-9
02

0-
0-

53
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-0

12
-0

00
00

20
4

1,
00

0.
00

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 C

O
L

L
A

B
O

R
A

T
IV

E
1,

00
0.

00
E

ar
ly

L
it/

L
-G

2A
4 

/ D
ue

s 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
T

99
R

02
89

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

53
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
79

1.
56

SC
H

O
O

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S 

O
F

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

1,
79

1.
56

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

D
ue

s 
an

d
T

99
R

02
90

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

58
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

15
-0

00
00

20
4

24
2.

00
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

O
C

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
24

2.
00

U
PK

/M
B

 P
S 

/ P
ro

f/
C

on
su

lti
ng

Se
rv

&
O

pe
r

T
99

R
02

91

01
01

-0
05

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

10
8

26
8.

97
B

E
A

R
C

O
M

26
8.

97
E

PS
ite

A
llo

c-
Sc

hA
dm

in
L

G
1A

8 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

R
02

92

01
01

-3
01

0-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
10

00
5

1,
98

7.
61

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

1,
98

7.
61

E
P-

SP
SA

G
1A

5 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
93

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

27
5.

63
N

C
S 

P
E

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

27
5.

63
M

ed
C

al
/P

sy
ch

-S
E

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
94

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

14
9.

08
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
14

9.
08

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

02
95

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

90
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

57
6.

20
A

P
P

L
E

 I
N

C
.

57
6.

20
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
R

02
96

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

17
7.

19
T

R
IN

ID
A

D
, G

IN
A

17
7.

19
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

R
02

97

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
30

-0
00

0-
82

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

10
5

3,
08

9.
10

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
A

N
IT

A
T

IO
N

 D
IS

T
R

3,
08

9.
10

U
til

iti
es

/L
C

A
P 

G
1 

A
5 

/ W
at

er
T

99
R

02
99

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
20

-0
00

0-
71

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
00

0.
00

JO
N

A
T

H
A

N
 S

. M
O

N
A

T
 P

H
.D

3,
00

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

L
eg

al
, A

ud
it,

 &
T

99
R

03
00

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

58
00

-1
71

4-
10

80
-6

12
-0

00
00

50
1

1,
50

0.
00

O
C

D
E

1,
50

0.
00

E
dE

ff
ec

t-
G

A
T

E
/L

G
5A

1-
PD

 /
T

99
R

03
01

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

26
.9

4
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
26

.9
4

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

03
02

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

59
10

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

41
8.

37
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 N
E

W
S 

G
R

O
U

P
41

8.
37

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

T
99

R
03

03

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

58
00

-1
11

0-
41

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

3,
23

3.
51

F
U

L
L

E
R

T
O

N
 J

O
IN

T
 U

N
IO

N
 H

S 
D

IS
T

3,
23

3.
51

R
S/

Sc
ho

ol
Sp

on
so

rC
oC

ur
ri

cu
la

r 
/

T
99

R
03

04

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
3

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
12

/2
2/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

10
:5

0:
16

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

11
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
11

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

01
/0

8/
20

24

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

T
99

R
03

05
**

* 
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
 *

**
01

01
-0

05
9-

0-
58

10
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
09

-0
00

00
10

8
99

.0
0

B
R

E
A

K
O

U
T

 I
N

C
.

99
.0

0
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cO

L
 / 

L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
T

99
R

03
05

01
01

-0
09

4-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

82
.6

9
A

C
T

IO
N

 T
R

O
P

H
Y

82
.6

9
G

F-
D

on
Jo

rd
an

-N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

03
06

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

58
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

6,
61

2.
81

F
A

C
IL

IT
R

O
N

 I
N

C
6,

61
2.

81
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 /

T
99

R
03

07

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
21

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
19

8.
39

T
R

IN
ID

A
D

, G
IN

A
65

2.
68

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
R

03
08

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

92
9.

41
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

39
4.

70
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-6

20
-0

00
00

00
0

22
1.

60
E

L
O

P/
A

dm
in

. /
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s

01
01

-0
09

4-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

24
0.

48
A

C
T

IO
N

 T
R

O
P

H
Y

24
0.

48
G

F-
D

on
Jo

rd
an

-N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

03
09

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

55
1.

25
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

55
1.

25
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
S0

00
9

21
21

-0
00

0-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
81

00
-1

15
-0

00
00

00
0

6,
85

4.
37

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

6,
85

4.
37

L
ea

se
A

gr
ee

m
en

t/B
on

d 
/ N

on
 C

ap
ita

liz
ed

T
99

T
00

29

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

53
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

12
0.

00
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 I

T
 I

N
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
12

0.
00

G
F-

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

D
ue

s 
an

d
T

99
T

00
30

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

78
1.

32
D

E
L

L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

78
1.

32
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
N

on
T

99
T

00
31

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
00

0.
00

SP
E

E
D

W
A

Y
 S

M
O

G
1,

00
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r
T

99
Z

00
48

20
3,

08
4.

93
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:
73

,7
30

.6
1

F
un

d 
12

 T
ot

al
:

5,
20

0.
80

F
un

d 
13

 T
ot

al
:

40
,8

00
.0

0
F

un
d 

14
 T

ot
al

:

6,
85

4.
37

F
un

d 
21

 T
ot

al
:

32
9,

67
0.

71
T

ot
al

 A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s:



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-B2-1 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
January 8, 2024 
 
 
To: President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 

Subject: 
 

Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/24 #6 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/24 #6 is recommended for approval.  
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued November 1 through November 30, 
2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DB/ds 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
1/

1/
20

23
 t

o 
11

/3
0/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
10

93
42

O
H

B
E

ST
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

E
R

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
11

00
00

45
44

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

82
8.

33
IN

V
-9

08
94

2
O

H
B

IS
H

O
P 

C
O

.
F9

90
00

12
00

00
45

45
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
79

.3
6

09
05

10
04

23
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

U
99

00
00

1
00

00
45

46
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
94

3.
41

M
T

G
-1

02
0-

10
24

23
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

45
47

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

87
.2

5
L

A
H

A
B

R
A

10
28

20
2

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 J
O

 E
V

A
N

O
FF

E
99

00
14

0
00

00
45

48
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
18

3.
38

43
44

25
O

H
PE

ST
 O

PT
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

53
00

00
45

49
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
18

0.
00

09
22

10
22

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

45
50

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

14
,5

25
.9

1
09

19
10

19
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
45

51
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
33

0.
76

92
11

02
02

3
O

H
T

-M
O

B
IL

E
U

99
00

00
8

00
00

45
52

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

16
4.

92
99

47
01

55
32

O
H

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

-L
A

U
99

00
00

9
00

00
45

53
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
61

2.
63

12
46

28
04

O
H

V
E

R
N

E
S 

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

V
99

03
49

3
00

00
45

54
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

17
3.

75
10

93
44

O
H

B
E

ST
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

E
R

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
11

00
00

45
55

99
 1

1/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
7.

91
69

04
2

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

45
56

99
 1

1/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
75

0.
00

09
11

10
11

23
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

U
99

00
00

1
00

00
45

57
99

 1
1/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

64
4.

56
IN

V
-1

10
34

8
O

H
L

IM
IN

E
X

 I
N

C
 D

B
A

 G
O

G
U

A
R

D
IA

N
V

99
03

68
2

00
00

45
58

99
 1

1/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

50
0.

00
23

48
73

09
O

H
N

C
S 

PE
A

R
SO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
9

00
00

45
59

99
 1

1/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

65
4.

94
18

00
71

57
86

03
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

45
60

99
 1

1/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

11
,6

29
.3

3
77

23
03

28
5

O
H

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
59

00
00

45
61

99
 1

1/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

57
9.

91
A

U
G

23
E

L
O

PP
G

R
M

O
H

Y
M

C
A

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

V
99

03
52

1
00

00
45

62
99

 1
1/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
46

,5
74

.4
2

69
44

61
-S

E
PT

 2
02

3
O

H
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
V

99
00

02
0

00
00

45
63

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
95

5.
00

28
93

1
O

H
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
02

8
00

00
45

64
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
44

6.
09

28
86

2
O

H
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
02

8
00

00
45

65
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
11

.8
5

65
99

74
O

H
C

A
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

JU
ST

IC
E

V
99

03
55

3
00

00
45

66
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
41

6.
00

M
L

66
38

7
O

H
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
03

6
00

00
45

67
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
73

1.
48

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 5
79

55
O

H
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

V
99

00
04

2
00

00
45

68
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

98
0.

00
90

78
45

96
O

H
C

U
R

R
IC

U
L

U
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
T

E
S

V
99

03
20

2
00

00
45

69
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
22

2.
09

IN
V

12
96

61
8

O
H

D
A

SH
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

L
O

V
E

S
V

99
00

05
2

00
00

45
70

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

31
2.

57
01

2 
O

C
T

 2
02

3
O

H
D

A
V

IS
, S

U
M

M
E

R
V

99
03

53
1

00
00

45
71

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
51

2.
00

10
69

94
32

13
7

O
H

D
E

L
L

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 L
.P

.
V

99
03

36
2

00
00

45
72

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
87

9.
09

B
E

00
57

68
85

8-
N

O
V

O
H

D
E

L
T

A
 D

E
N

T
A

L
 O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

05
6

00
00

45
73

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
50

6.
18

23
F9

D
86

B
-0

00
1

O
H

E
du

ca
tio

na
l S

of
tw

ar
e 

U
SA

 L
L

C
V

99
03

69
4

00
00

45
74

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

17
9.

99
45

73
7

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
45

75
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
77

1.
41

00
01

-O
C

T
16

23
O

H
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E

 C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

I9
90

00
08

00
00

45
76

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
42

0.
00

22
T

I0
28

7
O

H
FU

L
L

E
R

T
O

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
V

99
00

07
7

00
00

45
77

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

54
9.

20

01
/0

3/
20

24

13
:1

8:
56

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

1



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
1/

1/
20

23
 t

o 
11

/3
0/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
10

02
23

-O
L

IT
A

O
H

G
O

O
D

M
A

N
 T

R
E

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
V

99
03

67
3

00
00

45
78

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

8,
20

0.
00

PD
11

01
20

23
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

45
79

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

42
8.

16
SE

P2
3C

O
N

F/
T

R
A

V
O

H
M

A
R

Y
 B

R
IM

M
A

G
E

E
99

00
13

9
00

00
45

80
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
41

.5
8

15
73

48
79

10
22

23
O

H
R

E
A

D
Y

R
E

FR
E

SH
 B

Y
 N

E
ST

L
E

V
99

00
15

4
00

00
45

81
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

R
V

15
.4

9
62

16
85

09
O

H
R

O
B

O
T

IC
S 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 &
 C

O
M

PE
T

IT
I

V
99

03
66

9
00

00
45

82
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
47

0.
00

M
73

93
62

0
O

H
SC

H
O

L
A

ST
IC

 M
A

G
A

Z
IN

E
S

V
99

03
22

4
00

00
45

83
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
20

7.
07

S2
3-

02
52

58
4

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 D

A
T

E
B

O
O

K
S

V
99

00
16

9
00

00
45

84
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
95

9.
53

20
21

-4
84

84
O

H
SE

E
SA

W
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
17

4
00

00
45

85
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
6,

27
0.

40
00

11
62

37
89

-9
/1

4
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 N
E

W
S 

G
R

O
U

P
V

99
00

17
8

00
00

45
86

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

49
9.

49
55

89
O

H
SP

O
R

T
S 

JA
C

K
E

T
S 

U
N

L
IM

IT
E

D
V

99
03

42
5

00
00

45
87

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

81
0.

34
IN

V
00

66
89

0
O

H
T

H
IN

K
IN

G
 M

A
PS

V
99

00
19

5
00

00
45

88
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
4,

38
2.

44
T

99
R

02
59

O
H

T
R

IN
ID

A
D

, G
IN

A
I9

90
00

11
00

00
45

89
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

45
9.

88
13

56
52

0
O

H
W

A
R

E
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

U
99

00
01

0
00

00
45

90
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

89
2.

33
IN

08
48

46
9

O
H

W
IL

L
IA

M
 V

.M
A

C
G

IL
L

 &
 C

O
.

V
99

00
20

9
00

00
45

91
99

 1
1/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

17
4.

18
M

.B
R

IM
M

_O
C

T
23

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 B
R

IM
M

A
G

E
E

99
00

13
9

00
00

45
92

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

26
5.

80
C

SP
P

O
H

R
O

N
IC

A
 D

IX
O

N
V

99
03

62
8

00
00

45
93

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

16
8.

55
W

.G
A

IT
A

N
 R

E
IM

B
O

H
W

E
N

D
Y

 G
A

IT
A

N
E

99
00

26
0

00
00

45
94

99
 1

1/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

24
.1

8
M

E
D

IC
A

L
O

H
D

E
B

O
R

A
H

 N
E

E
D

H
A

M
R

99
00

01
9

00
00

45
95

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
41

4.
56

5
O

H
L

IT
T

L
E

 E
A

R
S 

T
H

E
R

A
PY

 C
E

N
T

E
R

V
99

03
56

8
00

00
45

96
99

 1
1/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
72

0.
00

30
28

O
H

L
U

ST
E

R
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

E
- 

C
A

L
V

99
03

68
6

00
00

45
97

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

57
2.

00
94

T
I1

75
8

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
45

98
99

 1
1/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
7,

60
0.

00
62

14
67

34
O

H
R

O
B

O
T

IC
S 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 &
 C

O
M

PE
T

IT
I

V
99

03
66

9
00

00
45

99
99

 1
1/

08
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
20

0.
00

90
78

50
62

O
H

C
U

R
R

IC
U

L
U

M
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
E

S
V

99
03

20
2

00
00

46
00

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

25
7,

83
8.

00
L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
O

H
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
T

A
V

99
03

69
9

00
00

46
01

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

45
0.

00
24

91
O

H
L

A
W

 O
FF

IC
E

S 
O

F 
M

IC
H

E
L

L
E

 O
R

T
E

G
A

V
99

03
67

4
00

00
46

02
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
12

,5
00

.0
0

23
66

O
H

A
C

T
IV

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
V

99
03

35
2

00
00

46
03

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

8,
64

0.
00

C
.M

A
N

G
O

L
D

 O
C

T
O

H
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

 M
A

N
G

O
L

D
E

99
00

04
4

00
00

46
04

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

81
.5

7
PS

1-
24

O
H

JA
M

PA
N

A
 E

N
T

E
R

PR
IS

E
S 

L
L

C
 D

B
A

 C
O

V
99

03
52

0
00

00
46

05
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
25

,4
10

.0
0

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

46
06

99
 1

1/
13

/2
02

3
V

M
V

D
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
46

07
99

 1
1/

13
/2

02
3

V
M

V
D

0.
00

V
P 

1P
K

R
O

SN
S

O
H

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
PR

E
SS

V
99

00
01

3
00

00
46

08
99

 1
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
36

,5
08

.0
5

R
E

SI
N

N
D

IX
O

N
10

4
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

46
09

99
 1

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
82

1.
14

33
76

95
O

H
G

L
A

SB
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 S
U

PP
L

Y
F9

90
00

33
00

00
46

10
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
10

,1
65

.1
7

23
10

-0
69

97
6

O
H

JA
M

E
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
40

00
00

46
11

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

13
2.

38

01
/0

3/
20

24

13
:1

8:
56

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

2



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
1/

1/
20

23
 t

o 
11

/3
0/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
80

48
15

O
H

PD
Q

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 R
E

N
T

A
L

F9
90

00
52

00
00

46
12

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
07

8.
61

43
53

43
O

H
PE

ST
 O

PT
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

53
00

00
46

13
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
32

0.
14

S1
00

71
51

23
.0

01
O

H
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 O

U
T

L
E

T
F9

90
00

54
00

00
46

14
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

39
0.

82
10

04
11

01
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
46

15
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
14

,1
29

.4
3

09
27

10
26

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

46
16

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

80
.0

7
18

10
03

76
61

12
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

46
17

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
38

4.
02

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

46
18

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

3
V

M
V

D
0.

00
77

31
90

65
7

O
H

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
59

00
00

46
19

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
37

5.
23

S1
24

22
28

76
.0

01
O

H
W

A
L

T
E

R
S 

W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
F9

90
00

69
00

00
46

20
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

74
0.

97
S.

D
A

V
IS

 O
C

T
20

23
O

H
D

A
V

IS
, S

U
M

M
E

R
V

99
03

53
1

00
00

46
21

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

28
0.

00
10

95
8

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

46
22

99
 1

1/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
65

6.
46

20
34

86
0

O
H

JO
N

E
S 

SC
H

O
O

L
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
99

00
09

5
00

00
46

23
99

 1
1/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
58

0.
52

10
06

2
O

H
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 C
O

L
L

A
B

O
R

A
T

IV
E

V
99

03
37

2
00

00
46

24
99

 1
1/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

00
0.

00
33

11
33

10
04

23
O

H
L

A
K

E
SH

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

L
V

99
00

10
3

00
00

46
25

99
 1

1/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
14

7.
29

94
T

I0
95

8
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

46
26

99
 1

1/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

59
9.

00
C

SC
 C

O
N

10
/4

-1
0/

6
O

H
SE

L
A

H
 B

A
U

T
IS

T
A

E
99

00
22

5
00

00
46

27
99

 1
1/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
41

0.
32

W
PS

-4
71

89
8

O
H

W
PS

V
99

00
21

2
00

00
46

28
99

 1
1/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
93

8.
46

M
A

Y
B

R
O

O
K

 L
IC

O
H

D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
SO

C
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

V
99

03
65

1
00

00
46

29
99

 1
1/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
24

2.
00

69
72

78
-O

C
T

 2
02

3
O

H
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
V

99
00

02
0

00
00

46
30

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

11
,1

86
.1

7
1-

92
82

02
3

O
H

C
O

Y
O

T
E

 F
FA

 A
L

U
M

N
I 

&
 S

U
PP

O
R

T
E

R
S

V
99

00
04

5
00

00
46

31
99

 1
1/

16
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
11

5.
00

73
82

97
2

O
H

D
em

co
 I

nc
V

99
00

05
7

00
00

46
32

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

27
9.

40
M

T
G

-W
O

O
D

S
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

46
33

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

72
.6

4
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S1

11
42

02
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

46
34

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

10
2.

17
10

25
20

23
K

J
O

H
K

R
IS

T
E

N
 J

O
Y

 J
A

U
R

E
G

U
I

V
99

03
70

1
00

00
46

35
99

 1
1/

16
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
17

5.
36

42
77

17
10

21
23

O
H

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
L

V
99

00
10

3
00

00
46

36
99

 1
1/

16
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
30

0.
57

10
25

20
23

M
E

O
H

M
A

R
IK

A
T

E
 E

L
M

Q
U

IS
T

E
99

00
13

8
00

00
46

37
99

 1
1/

16
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

8.
37

23
71

98
23

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
46

38
99

 1
1/

16
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
73

1.
90

M
IL

E
A

G
E

O
H

O
W

E
N

 F
IS

C
U

S
E

99
00

25
6

00
00

46
39

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

52
.1

6
M

IL
E

A
G

E
O

H
R

A
N

D
I 

V
A

SQ
U

E
Z

E
99

00
16

3
00

00
46

40
99

 1
1/

16
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
65

.6
8

10
23

04
O

H
R

IV
E

R
SI

D
E

 I
N

SI
G

H
T

S
V

99
00

15
9

00
00

46
41

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
41

8.
06

O
C

C
G

A
T

E
C

O
N

10
2

O
H

SH
E

R
Y

L
 M

C
D

O
N

A
L

D
E

99
00

18
9

00
00

46
42

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

29
1.

82
19

40
6

O
H

ST
U

T
T

E
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

A
PY

 R
E

SO
U

R
C

E
S 

I
V

99
03

69
8

00
00

46
43

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

17
6.

27
41

36
O

H
T

A
O

 R
O

SS
IN

I 
A

PC
V

99
03

25
7

00
00

46
44

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
53

0.
00

PA
N

E
R

A
10

20
20

23
O

H
W

H
IT

N
E

Y
 T

A
K

A
C

S
E

99
00

21
4

00
00

46
45

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

32
7.

28

01
/0

3/
20

24

13
:1

8:
56

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

3



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
1/

1/
20

23
 t

o 
11

/3
0/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
10

25
20

23
Y

Y
O

H
Y

U
M

I 
Y

A
M

A
M

O
T

O
E

99
00

21
8

00
00

46
46

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

51
.5

7
23

-1
0

O
H

D
E

B
R

A
 A

M
O

S 
db

a 
FE

E
D

IN
G

 D
R

E
A

M
S

I9
90

00
06

00
00

46
47

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
17

5.
00

O
C

T
20

23
O

H
SU

B
W

A
Y

V
99

03
66

5
00

00
46

48
99

 1
1/

16
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
4,

25
0.

00
92

29
68

03
2

O
H

B
SN

 S
PO

R
T

S 
L

L
C

 d
ba

 U
S 

G
A

M
E

S
V

99
00

20
1

00
00

46
49

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
38

4.
89

74
40

93
87

O
H

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

03
28

2
00

00
46

50
99

 1
1/

16
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
6,

80
8.

19
69

18
4

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

46
51

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

16
5.

00
49

74
59

O
H

C
A

N
N

IN
G

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

F9
90

00
15

00
00

46
52

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

53
.0

1
29

62
6

O
H

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 T

E
R

M
IT

E
 &

 P
E

ST
 C

O
N

T
R

V
99

03
60

5
00

00
46

53
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
79

5.
00

14
01

11
45

6
O

H
D

A
N

IE
L

S 
T

IR
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
23

00
00

46
54

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
80

9.
64

38
15

5
O

H
IC

S 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
38

00
00

46
55

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

51
3.

25
A

R
B

IT
R

A
T

O
R

-
O

H
JO

N
A

T
H

A
N

 S
. M

O
N

A
T

 P
H

.D
V

99
03

69
3

00
00

46
56

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
00

0.
00

S1
00

70
91

77
.0

01
A

O
H

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 O
U

T
L

E
T

F9
90

00
54

00
00

46
57

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

64
1.

59
23

10
-0

00
90

77
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

A
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
F9

90
00

57
00

00
46

58
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
64

.2
2

10
11

11
08

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

46
59

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

8,
31

7.
51

10
09

11
08

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

46
60

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

29
5.

32
47

60
76

9-
00

O
H

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

A
L

E
S

N
99

00
00

1
00

00
46

61
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

7.
71

O
C

T
20

23
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
46

62
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
27

5.
00

O
C

T
20

23
O

H
C

on
tin

en
ta

l S
al

es
N

99
00

01
5

00
00

46
63

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

7,
15

5.
00

O
C

T
20

23
O

H
D

R
IF

T
W

O
O

D
 D

A
IR

Y
N

99
00

00
4

00
00

46
64

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
,8

17
.1

8
15

16
66

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
46

65
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

O
C

T
20

23
O

H
P 

&
 R

 P
A

PE
R

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
N

99
00

00
9

00
00

46
66

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

6,
28

8.
29

21
17

6
O

H
A

B
E

S 
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

03
00

00
46

67
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
9,

50
0.

00
C

.V
A

R
G

A
S

O
H

C
A

M
IL

L
E

 V
A

R
G

A
S

I9
90

00
20

00
00

46
68

99
 1

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

27
0.

00
C

.L
O

G
A

N
O

H
C

H
R

IS
T

IN
E

 L
O

G
A

N
I9

90
00

21
00

00
46

69
99

 1
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

16
0.

00
H

.M
A

N
G

O
L

D
O

H
H

A
N

N
A

H
 M

A
N

G
O

L
D

I9
90

00
22

00
00

46
70

99
 1

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

24
7.

50
B

.L
O

G
A

N
O

H
L

O
G

A
N

, B
R

E
N

N
E

N
I9

90
35

32
00

00
46

71
99

 1
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

16
0.

00
T

A
N

A
_ 

L
JY

T
O

H
T

A
N

A
 C

A
R

M
IC

H
A

E
L

I9
90

00
18

00
00

46
72

99
 1

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
80

0.
00

C
.V

A
R

G
A

S
O

H
C

A
M

IL
L

E
 V

A
R

G
A

S
I9

90
00

20
00

00
46

73
99

 1
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
30

.0
0

C
.L

O
G

A
N

O
H

C
H

R
IS

T
IN

E
 L

O
G

A
N

I9
90

00
21

00
00

46
74

99
 1

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

24
0.

00
H

.M
A

N
G

O
L

D
O

H
H

A
N

N
A

H
 M

A
N

G
O

L
D

I9
90

00
22

00
00

46
75

99
 1

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

27
.5

0
B

.L
O

G
A

N
O

H
L

O
G

A
N

, B
R

E
N

N
E

N
I9

90
35

32
00

00
46

76
99

 1
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
24

0.
00

T
A

N
A

_ 
L

JY
T

O
H

T
A

N
A

 C
A

R
M

IC
H

A
E

L
I9

90
00

18
00

00
46

77
99

 1
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
20

0.
00

C
O

N
F2

37
93

O
H

A
E

R
IE

S 
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
V

99
00

00
9

00
00

46
78

99
 1

1/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

39
8.

00
11

16
20

23
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

46
79

99
 1

1/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

18
3.

09

01
/0

3/
20

24

13
:1

8:
56

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

4



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
1/

1/
20

23
 t

o 
11

/3
0/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
T

H
N

K
G

C
O

L
L

B
92

4
O

H
SH

E
R

Y
L

 M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

E
99

00
18

9
00

00
46

80
99

 1
1/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
97

.7
7

29
17

19
O

H
SO

C
IA

L
 T

H
IN

K
IN

G
V

99
03

26
1

00
00

46
81

99
 1

1/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

48
1.

80
PA

Y
 A

PP
 4

O
H

E
R

IC
K

SO
N

-H
A

L
L

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

B
99

90
01

0
00

00
46

82
99

 1
1/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

53
1,

39
6.

20
00

3-
07

68
-5

43
7

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 I
T

 I
N

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

V
99

03
34

2
00

00
46

83
99

 1
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

R
V

62
0.

00
I-

31
26

O
H

J&
C

 B
O

O
K

S 
L

L
C

V
99

03
25

4
00

00
46

84
99

 1
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
19

8.
45

94
T

I1
87

1
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

46
85

99
 1

1/
27

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
50

0.
00

62
58

5
O

H
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 S

A
N

IT
A

T
IO

N
 D

IS
T

R
V

99
00

13
6

00
00

46
86

99
 1

1/
27

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
08

9.
10

13
K

00
32

62
13

85
O

H
R

E
A

D
Y

R
E

FR
E

SH
 B

Y
 N

E
ST

L
E

V
99

00
15

4
00

00
46

87
99

 1
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
80

.4
6

R
E

D
PA

Y
4

O
H

R
E

D
 W

A
V

E
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S 
&

 E
L

E
C

V
99

03
59

8
00

00
46

88
99

 1
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
35

,5
09

.1
6

69
25

5
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
46

89
99

 1
1/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
49

0.
00

L
H

 2
3-

54
5 

A
R

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

F9
90

00
19

00
00

46
90

99
 1

1/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
58

6.
27

IN
71

02
40

74
73

O
H

G
oT

o 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 I

nc
.

V
99

03
37

6
00

00
46

91
99

 1
1/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
9,

51
5.

00
62

43
51

37
1

O
H

G
ra

ni
te

 T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 L
L

C
V

99
03

42
0

00
00

46
92

99
 1

1/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
59

6.
31

99
83

29
-L

W
L

W
L

A
O

H
L

O
W

E
S

F9
90

00
47

00
00

46
93

99
 1

1/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

76
2.

59
21

08
O

H
O

N
E

 S
T

O
P 

C
E

L
L

U
L

A
R

V
99

03
54

0
00

00
46

94
99

 1
1/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
42

.2
2

80
99

01
O

H
PD

Q
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 R

E
N

T
A

L
F9

90
00

52
00

00
46

95
99

 1
1/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
72

1.
39

10
11

11
08

23
A

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
46

96
99

 1
1/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

54
0.

35
30

01
2

O
H

Sp
ee

dw
ay

 S
m

og
V

99
03

66
8

00
00

46
97

99
 1

1/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

46
.7

5
10

04
11

03
23

O
H

T
-M

O
B

IL
E

U
99

00
00

8
00

00
46

98
99

 1
1/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
97

.0
0

L
H

 2
3-

54
5 

A
R

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

F9
90

00
19

00
00

46
99

99
 1

1/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

24
7.

84
93

09
9

O
H

A
C

T
IO

N
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
00

7
00

00
47

00
99

 1
1/

30
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
81

.1
9

23
76

61
49

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
47

01
99

 1
1/

30
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
25

0.
00

20
26

09
12

35
O

H
N

E
T

SY
N

C
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

V
99

03
65

6
00

00
47

02
99

 1
1/

30
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
26

6,
44

0.
60

10
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

E
N

SO
R

Y
 S

C
V

99
03

55
2

00
00

47
03

99
 1

1/
30

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

82
1.

30

2,
48

7,
66

6.
92

Is
su

ed
:

63
5.

49
R

ev
er

se
d:

2,
48

8,
30

2.
41

B
an

k 
T

ot
al

:
99

2,
48

8,
30

2.
41

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

:

01
/0

3/
20

24

13
:1

8:
56

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

5



X-C1-1 

 
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
January 8, 2024 

 
 
 

To: President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 
2023/2024 #6 Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, 
Contract Adjustments, and Retirements for 
Certificated, Classified, and Confidential Employees 

ACTION/    
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #6, which includes 
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and 
confidential employees has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the 
law, District policy, administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the 
supervisor and all information has been fully disclosed. 
 
It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #6, 
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, 
classified, and confidential employees, be ratified. 
 
 
Attachment 
 
 
JC/me 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

              
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 



X-C1-2 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2023/24 #6 

 
January 8, 2024 

I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES 
 

A. CHANGE OF STATUS 
 

 
NAME 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END 
DATE 
 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

Wilkens, Melissa 12/05/2023 01/19/2024 MG AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 

Okoorian, Naomi 12/08/2023 01/19/2024 MG (AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 

Jimenez, Yovanna 01/08/2024 01/12/2024 JO (AB375) FMLA Baby Bonding Leave 

Mena-Hill, Lydia 03/24/2024 05/03/2024 OL (AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 
 

B. 2023/2024 Stipends 
 

 
NAME 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END DATE SITE  
COMMENTS 

Sandoval, Cheri 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 OL To be paid Master Teacher stipend $100 for Fall 
2023 Term.  Check from Los Angeles Pacific 
University. 

 
* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $50.00 an hour rate 
(not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention, and 
PowerSource, Power Up, ESY 
**It is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs. 
The rate of pay is $50.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds. 
**It is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2023-
2024 school year at a rate of $50.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student.  Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage 
Rate for the 2023-2024 school year. 
 

C. Employment of substitutes effective 07/01/2023 for the 2023-2024 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 
per half day rate, $250.00 long term sub rate, and $50.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and 
to include: professional development, Saturday school, site support duties, Saturday School. Intervention, 
PowerUp, ESY and Power Source. 

 

Weston, Kimberly 
 

Rosa, Maddison Mia Echeverria 
 

Taleen Bakhous 

Mehta, Kathryn Laird, John   

 
D.     SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY 

 
NAME EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
END DATE SITE COMMENT 

Stephens, Patricia 03/24/2024 04/05/2024 DO To be paid daily rate of $200 daily rate as RSP Teacher Olita 
Elementary 
 Vega, Sandy 04/08/2024 05/03/2024 DO To be paid Long term  daily rate of $250 daily rate as RSP 
Teacher Olita Elementary 
 Fitzgerald, Sydney 01/08/2024 05/29/2024 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily rate as Dance and 
Movement Teacher for the District. 
 



X-C1-3 

Mohler, Megan 12/05/2023 01/19/2024 DO To be paid Long term daily rate of $250 daily rate as Fourth 
Grade Teacher Meadow Green Elementary 
 Carr, Candice 01/08/2024 01/19/2024 DO To be paid daily rate of $200 daily rate as First grade teacher 
Meadow Green Elementary 
 Shupe, Violeta 01/08/2024 01/12/2024 DO To be paid daily rate of $200 daily rate as TK DLI teacher Jordan 
Elementary 
 deBruijn, Lisa 02/07/2024 02/07/2024 DO To be paid daily rate of $200 daily rate as First/Second grade 
combo teacher El Portal Elementary 
 Mgrdichian, Jennifer 02/08/2024 02/13/2024 DO To be paid daily rate of $200 daily rate as First/Second grade 
combo teacher El Portal Elementary 
 Allsman, Kathryn 01/08/2024 05/31/2024 DO To be paid 200 daily rate for SST coordinator Olita Elementary 
School. To be paid from Olita Site funds. 

 
 

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES    January 8, 2024   
 

A. MONTHLY – GENERAL FUND 
 

Fiscus, Owen 12/19/23  CLMG S02 DO Promotion: Network & Data Systems 
Technology Supervisor 

B. HOURLY – GENERAL FUND 
 

NAME/  
EMPLOYEE ID# 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END 
DATE 

RANGE/ 
STEP 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

 
Del-Cano, Chrystal 12/2/23  R21/S08 EP Step Increase: Day Custodian 

Douville, Jaime 12/05/23  R14/S02 EP Step Increase: Instructional Aide/Early 
Learning 

Esparza. Maleena 12/01/23  R14/S02 EP Step Increase: Instructional Aide/Early 
Learning 

Frye, Cynthia  11/17/23   MG Resignation: Noon Duty Aide 

Hernandez, Fred 12/05/23  R27/S02 DO Step Increase: Accounting Technician  

Mehta, Katie 01/07/24   OL Resignation: Instructional Aide SH/MOD 

Meza Soto, Katie 12/02/23  R15/S05 OL Step Increase: Instructional Aide/SE-Mod 

Pelayo Uribe, Sandra 12/07/23  NDA S01 DO New Hire: Noon Duty Aide substitute  

Ramos, Dominique 12/18/23  R16/S01 DO New Hire: Substitute Clerk Typist 

Salo, Marinna 12/12/12  R17/S01 DO New Hire: Substitute DO Receptionist  

Salo, Marinna 12/12/12  R16/S01 DO Additional Assignment: Substitute Clerk 
Typist 

Salo, Marinna 12/12/12  R27/S01 DO Additional Assignment: Substitute 
Accounting Technician 

Soto, Jordan 01/08/24  R14/S01 DO New Hire: Instructional Aide substitute  

Spillane, Bernard Charles 12/11/23  R14/S01 DO New Hire: Instructional Aide substitute 



X-C1-4 

Spillane, Bernard Charles 12/11/23  R18/S01 DO Additional Assignment: Substitute 
CDA/Expanded Learning Site Coordinator 

Villalovos, Mary Jane 12/01/23  CONF 
F/S05 

DO Step Increase: Asst. to Superintendents Office 

Watson, Jill 12/01/23  R14/S06 JO Step Increase: Instructional Aide/RSP 

 
      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT    
January 8, 2024 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Chelsea 
Palumbo to Provide Graphics for Rancho Starbuck 
Christmas Performance for the 2023-24 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

Arrangements were made with Chelsea Palumbo to provide graphics for the Rancho Starbuck 
Christmas performance for the 2023-2024 school year.  Chelsea Palumbo’s contract amount 
is not to exceed $200.  Funding for this expenditure will be covered by the Rancho Starbuck 
site funds.   
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Chelsea Palumbo to provide graphics for 
the Rancho Starbuck Christmas performance during the 2023-24 school year, at an amount 
not to exceed $200, to be paid by Rancho Starbuck site funds, be approved, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D2-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT    
January 8, 2024 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Alfonso 
Neavez to Provide Script Writing for Rancho Starbuck 
Christmas Performance for the 2023-24 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

Arrangements were made with Alfonso Neavez to provide script writing for the Rancho 
Starbuck Christmas performance for the 2023-2024 school year.  Alfonso Neavez’s contract 
amount is not to exceed $300.  Funding for this expenditure will be covered by the Rancho 
Starbuck site funds.   
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Alfonso Neavez to provide script 
writing for the Rancho Starbuck Christmas performance during the 2023-24 school year, at 
an amount not to exceed $300, to be paid by Rancho Starbuck site funds, be approved, and 
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D3-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
January 8, 2024 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shackelford and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Angela 
Hutcherson to provide Art Instruction at Jordan 
Elementary School for the 2023/24 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

 
Arrangements have been made with Angela Hutcherson to provide Art Instruction for the 
2023/24 school year at Jordan Elementary School.  Ms. Hutcherson’s contract amount is 
$21.00 per hour with an amount not to exceed $3,000.00 for the school year.  Funding for 
this expenditure will be covered by Jordan Elementary School Donation Funds. 
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Angela Hutcherson to provide Art 
Instruction for the 2023/24 school year at Jordan Elementary School, at an hourly rate of 
$21.00 and an amount not to exceed $3,000.00, be approved and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	January 8, 2024 Board Book.pdf
	2023-24 First Interim -  Digital.pdf
	23-24 First Interim Cover Page
	Form CI
	TOC
	Fund 01
	Fund 12
	Fund 13
	Fund 14
	Fund 21
	Fund 25
	Fund 40
	Form A
	Cash Flow
	Form ESMOE
	Form ICR
	Form MYP
	Form SIAI
	TRC
	Form CSI

	ADP8359.tmp
	California Schools Healthy Air, Plumbing, and Efficiency Program Governing Body Resolution
	Name of Local Educational Agency
	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that

	Governing Body
	Governing Body
	Grant Amount Requested
	Name of Designated LEA Official or Staff
	LEA Name

	CalSHAPE Resolution - No. 913 2023-2024 LJSD.pdf
	California Schools Healthy Air, Plumbing, and Efficiency Program Governing Body Resolution
	Name of Local Educational Agency
	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that

	Governing Body
	Governing Body
	Grant Amount Requested
	Name of Designated LEA Official or Staff
	LEA Name

	ADPE303.tmp
	Background:

	ADP6852.tmp
	Background:


	2023_School_Accountability_Report_Card_El_Portal_Elementary_School_20240103.pdf
	-------
	2023 School Accountability Report Card
	General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)
	2023-24 School Contact Information
	2023-24 District Contact Information
	2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

	About this School
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group

	A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic)
	2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)
	Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)
	Class Assignments
	2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements
	Overall Facility Rate

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement)
	Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes)
	2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement)
	2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement)
	Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

	C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate)
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group
	2023-24 School Safety Plan

	D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC)
	2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor
	2022-23 Student Support Services Staff
	2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries
	2022-23 Types of Services Funded
	2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries
	2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses
	Professional Development



	2023_School_Accountability_Report_Card_Jordan_Elementary_School_20240103.pdf
	-------
	2023 School Accountability Report Card
	General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)
	2023-24 School Contact Information
	2023-24 District Contact Information
	2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

	About this School
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group

	A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic)
	2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)
	Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)
	Class Assignments
	2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements
	Overall Facility Rate

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement)
	Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes)
	2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement)
	2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement)
	Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

	C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate)
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group
	2023-24 School Safety Plan

	D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC)
	2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor
	2022-23 Student Support Services Staff
	2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries
	2022-23 Types of Services Funded
	2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries
	2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses
	Professional Development



	2023_School_Accountability_Report_Card_Macy_Elementary_School_20240103.pdf
	-------
	2023 School Accountability Report Card
	General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)
	2023-24 School Contact Information
	2023-24 District Contact Information
	2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

	About this School
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group

	A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic)
	2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)
	Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)
	Class Assignments
	2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements
	Overall Facility Rate

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement)
	Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes)
	2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement)
	2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement)
	Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

	C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate)
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group
	2023-24 School Safety Plan

	D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC)
	2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor
	2022-23 Student Support Services Staff
	2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries
	2022-23 Types of Services Funded
	2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries
	2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses
	Professional Development



	2023_School_Accountability_Report_Card_Meadow_Green_Elementary_School_20240103.pdf
	-------
	2023 School Accountability Report Card
	General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)
	2023-24 School Contact Information
	2023-24 District Contact Information
	2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

	About this School
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group

	A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic)
	2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)
	Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)
	Class Assignments
	2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements
	Overall Facility Rate

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement)
	Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes)
	2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement)
	2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement)
	Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

	C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate)
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group
	2023-24 School Safety Plan

	D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC)
	2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor
	2022-23 Student Support Services Staff
	2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries
	2022-23 Types of Services Funded
	2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries
	2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses
	Professional Development



	2023_School_Accountability_Report_Card_Olita_Elementary_School_20240103.pdf
	-------
	2023 School Accountability Report Card
	General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)
	2023-24 School Contact Information
	2023-24 District Contact Information
	2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

	About this School
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group

	A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic)
	2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)
	Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)
	Class Assignments
	2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements
	Overall Facility Rate

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement)
	Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes)
	2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement)
	2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement)
	Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

	C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate)
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group
	2023-24 School Safety Plan

	D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC)
	2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor
	2022-23 Student Support Services Staff
	2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries
	2022-23 Types of Services Funded
	2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries
	2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses
	Professional Development



	2023_School_Accountability_Report_Card_Rancho-Starbuck_Intermediate_School_20240103.pdf
	-------
	2023 School Accountability Report Card
	General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)
	2023-24 School Contact Information
	2023-24 District Contact Information
	2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

	About this School
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group

	A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic)
	2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)
	Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)
	Class Assignments
	2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements
	Overall Facility Rate

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement)
	Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes)
	2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement)
	2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement)
	Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

	C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate)
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group
	2023-24 School Safety Plan

	D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC)
	2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor
	2022-23 Student Support Services Staff
	2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries
	2022-23 Types of Services Funded
	2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries
	2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses
	Professional Development



	ADP6412.tmp
	Background:

	ADPF7E8.tmp
	Background:




